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Tab A | Date Item Description 02pzr - 3
M

1. 01/03/01 | Release — Saunders-1X Discovers QOil N

2 07/02/01 | Form 3 — Notice Of Change In Total Number Of Voting Securities In
Which Relevant Interest Held By Substantial Security Holder.

3. 07/02/01 | Notice of Director’s Interests — Section 205G of the Corporations Law
(Leon Musca).

4. 07/02/01 | Notice of Director’s Interests — Section 205G of the Corporations Law
(Michael Tilley)

5. 07/03/01 | Notice of Director’s Interests — Section 205G of the Corporations Law)
(Andrew Knox)

6. 07/02/01 | Form 2 - Notice by Substantial Security Holder

7. 07/03/01 | Release to Shareholders- Share Issue

8. 07/03/01 | Release ~ OYONG-2 Well Status

9. 07/03/01 | Appendix 3B — New issue announcement, application for quotation of
additional securities and agreements

10. 07/03/01 | Substantial Security Holder Notice

11. 07/05/01 | Notice of Director’s Interests — Section 205G of the Corporations Law
(Leon Musca).

12, 07/06/01 | Release — Drilling Report - OYONG-2 Well — Indonesia

13, 07/12/01 | Release — Drilling Report - OYONG-2 Well — Indonesia

14. 07/16/01 | Release — Changes to Cue Board of Directors

15. 07/16/01 | Release — Drilling Report SE GOBE-10 Development Well — Papua New
Guinea

16. 07/20/01 | Release — Drilling Report —- OYONG-2 Well - Indonesia

17. 07/24/01 | Release — Drilling Report -~ OYONG-2 Well - Indonesia

18. 07/27/01 | Release — Drilling Report — OYONG-2 Well - Indonesia

19. 07/31/01 | Quarterly Report — For the Quarter Ending 30 June 2001

20. 08/03/01 | Drilling Report - OYONG-2 Well - Indonesia

21. 08/07/01 | Release — Chairman Appointed

22. 08/08/01 | Notice of Director’s Interests— Section 205G of the Corporations Law
(Richard Tweedie)

23. 08/08/01 | Substantial Security Holder Notice

24. 08/08/01 | Substantial Security Holder Notice

25. 08/09/01 | Release — All Litigation Settled

26. 08/10/01 | Release — Drilling Report - OYONG-2 Well - Indonesia

27. 08/14/01 | Release — Director Appointed

28. 08/14/01 | Release — OYONG-2 Well Flows Oil

29. 08/14/01 | Release — Director Appointed Amendment

30. 08/14/01 | Release — OYONG-2 'Well Flows Oil Amendment

31. 08/14/01 | Release — SE GOBE-10 being Completed as Oil Producer

32. 08/20/01 | Release - OYONG-1 Well Flows Gas

33. 08/24/01 | Release — OYONG-1 Well Suspended

34. 08/27/01 | Release -~ ANGGUR-3 Well Spuds

35. 08/31/01 | Release — Drilling Report - ANGGUR-3 Well

36. 09/07/01 | Release — Drilling Report - ANGGUR-3 Well

37. 09/12/01 | Notes to Preliminary Report for Year to 30 June 2001

38. 09/13/01 | Release — Yolla Project Granted Major Project Facilitation Status

20 N9/13/01 | Release — Drilling Report — ANGGUR-3 Well




40. 09/21/01 | Release — Drilling Report - ANGGUR-3 Well

41. 09/28/01 | Release — Drilling Report - ANGGUR-3 Well

42, 10/05/01 | Release — Drilling Report — ANGGUR-3 Well

43. 10/09/01 | Release — Drilling Report —- ANGGUR-3

44. 10/15/01 | Release — Cue Sells Yolla Interest

45. 10/15/01 | Release — OYONG-3 Spudded

46. 10/19/01 | Release - OYONG-3 Well

47. 10/25/01 | Release — Sale of Small Holdings

48. 10/26/01 | Release - OYONG-3 Confirms Oil

49. 10/26/01 | Cue Energy Resources Limited Notice of Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders

50. 10/29/01 | Release — OYONG-3 Report

51. 10/31/01 | Quarterly Report For the Quarter Ending 30 September 2001

52. 11/15/01 | Release —~ Withdrawal of Share Placement Resolution

53. 11/29/01 | Cue Energy Resources Limited Annual Report 2001; Notice of Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders ,

54, 11/29/01 | Release — Annual General Meeting of Shareholders — Results &
Chairman’s Addresses

55. 12/07/01 | Release — Saunders — 1X Spuds Implications for Cue

56. 12/11/01 | Release — Receipt of Funds

57. 12/17/01 | Release — Cue Exits Tanjung Jabung PSC

58. 12/12/01 | Form 605 — Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial Holder

59. 12/21/01 | Notice of Director’s Interests — Section 205G of the Corporations Law
(Richard Tweedie)

60. 01/06/02 | Appendix 3X — Initial Director’s Interest Notice (Emest Albers)

61. 01/08/02 | Appendix 3X - Initial Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

62. 01/08/02 | Appendix 3X — Initial Director’s Interest Notice (Andrew Knox)

63. 01/08/02 | Appendix 3X — Initial Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

64. 01/08/02 | Appendix 3X — Initial Director’s Interest Notice (Ken Hoolihan)

65. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

66. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

67. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Andrew Knox)

68. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Andrew Knox)

69. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ken Hoolihan)

70. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ken Hoolihan)

71. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

72. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

73. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Erest Albers)

74. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice

75. Appendix 3Y - Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Emest Albers)

76. Appendix 3Y ~ Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

77. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ken Hoolihan)

78. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

79. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ernest Albers)

80. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice ((Ken Hoolihan)

81. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

82. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

83. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Andrew Knox)

84. 01/22/02 | Release — 3D Seismic Acquisition Begins over OYONG

85. 01/29/02 | Quarterly Report for the Quarter Ending 31 December 2001

86. 01/29/02 | Release — 3D seismic Acquisition Completed over OYONG

2




87. 02/20/02 | Release — Sale of Small Holdings

88. 03/14/02 | Half Yearly Report for the Half Year Ending 31 December 2001

89. 03/14/02 | Appendix 1 — Preliminary Half Year Report Announcement for Half Year
Ended 31 December 2001

90. 03/15/02 | Release — Resignation of Director

91. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ernest Albers)

92. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

93. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ken Hoolihan)

94. Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

95. 04/18/02 | Release — OYONG Development Concepts Study Contract Awarded

96. 04/29/02 | Quarterly Report for the Quarter Ending 31 March 2002

97. 05/24/02 | Release — Additional South East GOBE Development Drilling Begins

98. 05/31/02 | Release — Additional South East GOBE Development Drilling Begins

99. 06/04/02 | Release — South East GOBE 1 ST-1 Being Completed as Oil Producer

100. | 06/28/02 | Release — Drilling Report SE GOBE 10ST-1

101. 07/02/02 | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Emest Albers)

102. 07/03/02 | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ken Hoolihan)

103. 07/03/02 | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Leon Musca)

104. | 07/03/02 | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Richard Tweedie)

105. 07/05/02 | Release ~ Drilling Report SE GOBE 10ST-1

106. 07/12/02 | Release — Drilling Report SE GOBE 10ST-1

107. 07/15/02 | Quarterly Report for the Quarter Ending 30 June 2002

108. 07/19/02 | Release — Drilling Report SE GOBE 10ST-1

109. | 07/22/02 | Release — Drilling Report SE GOBE 10ST-1

110. 08/14/02 | Release — SE GOBE Field Update

111. | 08/21/02 | Substantial Security Holder Notice

112, 08/21/02 | Substantial Security Holder Notice

113. 08/21/02 | Substantial Security Holder Notice

114, 08/23/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Update

115. 09/10/02 | Appendix 3Y ~ Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Emest Albers)

116. 09/10/02 | Notes to Preliminary Report for Year to 30 June 2002

117. ] 09/11/02 | Release — Acquiring 2D Seismic in Sampang PSC

118. 09/11/02 | Release — Cue Energy Announces Profit of (NZ) $3.9 Million

119. 10/07/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Update

120. 10/14/02 | Release — Retention Licence Offer — Kimu Gas Field

121. 10/14/02 | Release — Barikewa Gas Field — Retention Licence Offer

122. 10/15/02 | Appendix 3Y — Change of Director’s Interest Notice (Ernest Albers)

123. 10/16/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Update

124, 10/18/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Spuds

125. 10/21/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

126. 10/22/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

127. 10/23/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

128. 10/24/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

129. 10/25/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

130. 10/28/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

131. 10/29/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

132. 10/30/02 | Quarterly Report for the Quarter Ending 30 September 2002

133. 10/30/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

134, 10/31/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

135. 11/01/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report




136. 11/04/02 | Release - Bilip-1 Daily Report

137. 11/06/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

138. 11/07/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

139. 11/08/02 | Release — Bilip-1 Daily Report

140. 11/21/02 | Release — Cue Energy Resources Limited Notice of Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders

141. 11/21/02 | Cue Energy Resources Limited Annual Report 2002; Notice of Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders
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for the year was

The past year was again a turbulent one for Cue, bur
one, I am pleased to report, ended on a very positive
note, with your company enjoying exploration success
with the Oyong 0il and gas discovery in Indonesia. Cue
now has a stable board of directors, has settled all
litigation that has been a significant distraction for the
last half of the year and has confirmed its focus on oil

and gas exploration and production.

n Papua New Guinea, our net share

of SE Gobe Unit oil production was

approximately 167,000 barrels,

17%, higher than for last year. This

largely resulted from the July 1,

2000 redetermination of wunit-
participation factors, Cue’s unit
participation increasing to around 3.29%
and our over lift interest (to compensate
for past under participation) increasing to
around 3.86% of field oil production. As
part of the redetermination process, Cue
made a capital readjustment payment of
US$2.6 million in November 2000.

Successful development drilling on SE
Gobe assisted in maintaining the oil
production.rate of the field, which at year
end gave Cue a net share of approximately

520 barrels of oil per day.

In the Sampang Production Sharing
Contract in Indonesia we were pleased to
participate in the Oyong oil and gas
discovery, the initial drilling in the block
resulting in a blow out which damaged the
drilling rig, but fortunately did not result in
any injuries. Santos Ltd, the operator for

the block, is studying ways that Oyong can
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be commercialized. The extended drilling
program and flow testing of the discovery
well, have resulted in your company being
required to make very substantial cash
payments that have significantly reduced

the companies cash position.

Substantial progress was achieved
towards commercialising the Yolia Gas
field in the Bass Strait of Tasmania. A gas
market was identified in Victoria and a pre-
project sanction budget was approved by
the Yolla Joint Venture for the various
studies and surveys necessary to progress

development of the field.

As a result of the Oyong Discovery in the
Sampang PSC we have evaluated Cue's
ability to finance both a Yolla development
and a potential development of the Oyong
discovery. We believe that the Company
would have difficulty in supporting two
concurrent developments that each require

substantial equity capital contributions.

We have therefore, elected to sell our 14%
interest in the Yolla gas condensate field
for A$6.7 million. We have made this
decision as we believe our 15% interest in
the Sampang PSC has greater potential to
increase shareholder value in the short

term.

In tate 2000, Cue farmed into ATP 541P in
the Cooper-Eromanga Basin of Western
Queensland to give shareholders exposure
to the drilling of two oil exploration wells,
Cashmere-1 and Sable-1. Unfortunately
both wells failed to find significant
hydrocarbons and the joint venture is not

renewing the permit.

During the year Cue sold ail of its
shareholding in Australian Worldwide
Exploration Limited and in Natural Gas
Australia Limited shares and options, at a
profit of NZ$1.37 million.

On the corporate side, there was considerable
dissention amongst shareholders over the
technology investments Cue made in
Bambuu Ltd and Data and Commerce Ltd
in 2000. This dissention resulted in a
Special Shareholders meeting being held
in late March 2001 to consider resolutions
to remove the members of the board and
to replace them with four nominees of the
meetings requisitioners. A number of
votes cast at the meeting were disallowed
by Cue’s

immediate past Chairman,

resulting in the resolutions not passing.

Litigation ensued as a result of this action.
On the one hand, seeking to challenge the
way in which votes were dealt with at the
meeting, and on the other hand, seeking a
declaration that certain proxies had been
tawfully excluded.

| am pleased to report that all litigation has

now been withdrawn by mutual agreement.

Later in the year, Cable and Telecoms
Limited (formerly Cambridge Consolidated)
sold down its majority shareholding in Cue

and ceased t0 be a substantial shareholder.

There were several changes to your Board
of Directors over the year. Mr Peter Jermyn
was not re-elected at the last Annual
General Meeting. Mr David Quigg and Mr
John Horner were apbointed as directors
and subsequent to the end of the year Mr
Quigg, Mr Horner and Mr Michael Tilley, the

Company’s Chairman, resigned as directors.

Mr Richard Tweedie, Managing Director of
Todd Energy Limited of New Zealand, Mr

Kenneth Hoolihan, Exploration Manager of
Todd Energy Limited and Mr E Geoffrey
Albers, Chairman of Octanex NL and of
Methanol Australia Limited, were appointed

as directors.

I would like to thank our management and
staff for their efforts in maintaining Cue’s
day to day activities, during what has been

a difficult year.

| am pleased to report that your company is
now focused again on oil and gas

exploration and  production. Your

Company has a stable board and
management and a positive outlook for the

future.

R Tweedie Chairman

12 October 2001
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The last year saw Cue continue its oil and gas focus on Papua New Guinea, Australia and
Indonesia. Oil production continued from the SE Gobe field in Papua New Guinea, the
commercialization of the Yolla gas and condensate field in Australia gained momentum and
in Indonesia a planned drilling program in the Sampang PSC resulted in an oil and gas

discovery in the Oyong-1 well.

R

EVIEVY

Right [L-R]

Robert Coppin, Andrew Knox,
Richard Tweedie, Leon Musca,
Geoffrey Albers, and below
Kenneth Hoolihan

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Production

ue’s net share of oil
production for the year
from the unitized SE
Gobe oil field was
166,868 barrels of oil and
at year end the field oil
production rate was approximately 14,000
barrels of il per day, giving Cue a net share
of approximately 520 barrels of oil per day.

Cue had oil price hedging arrangements in
place for the first six months of the year.
During this period 15,000 barrels of oil
were sold forward at US$26.10 per barrel,
15,000 barrels of oil were sold forward at
US%24.55 per barrel and 30,000 barrels of
oil were sold forwards at US$28.15 per
barrel. All hedging arrangements expired

at the end of catlendar year 2000.

Two development wells, SE Gobe-8 and -9,
were drilled in the SE Gobe field during the
year and one, SE Gobe-10, was completed
for production in early September 2001.

The SE Gobe-8 well reached total depth
during October 2000 and encountered the
lagifu sandstone reservoir 7.5 metres high
to prediction. Pressure data indicated that
the well encountered a full oil column in

pressure communication with SE Gobe-1.




Location and Joint Venture Map

Indonesia

1. Sampang PSC
Santos 45%
Coastal Indonesia 40%
CUE 15%
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V.E. Faulconer
Tamark
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SE Gobe-8 was put on stream in
November 2000 and is currently producing
at around 2500 barrels of oil per day.

SE Gobe-9 reached total depth during
November 2000 and encountered the
reservoir 13 metres high to prediction. The
well was side tracked down dip to encounter
the reservoir closer to the oil water contact
to minimise gas production. Pressure data
indicates that the oil water contact is about
15 metres lower than previously thought.
The well is currently producing at around
2000 barrels of oil per day.

The SE Gobe-10 well was drilled late in the
year to provide an additional production
point in the SE Gobe-2 fault segment of the
field. The well intersected the reservoir
approximately two metres high to prediction
and pressure data indicated that the oil
water contact was approximately 16
metres deeper than predicted. SE Gobe-10
is expected to add approximately 2500
barrels of oil to field oil production once the

well is cleaned up and fully on production.

Papua New Guinea

6. PDL 3
SHP 40.149650%
COrogen 20.5%
Oil Search 15.859740%
Barracuda 15.921718%
CUE 5.568892%
7. PPL 189
Barracuda 42.553%
lona 42.553%
Murray 26.497%
CUE 14.894%
8. PPL 190
Barracuda 31.278%
lona 31.278%
Murray 26.497%
CUE 10.947%
9. PPL 193
Oil Search 44.64%
Mosaic 28.57%
Gedd 6.07%
CUE 10.72%
10. PPL 194
30.5% CUE 100%
30.5%
20%
14.0%
5.0%
80.10%
16.00%
12.7%%
11.11%
{10.00%)
30.10%
25.00%
25.00%

20%

The implications of these deeper oil water contacts for the rest of the field are being studied
and further development drilling is likely in 2002.

Various production weills were shut in intermittently during the year to control gas flaring
volumes and a coiled tubing workover of some SE Gobe wells was undertaken.

The 2001 SE Gobe Reserves report prepared by Chevron, the operator of the field, shows
estimated ultimately recoverable reserves of oil of 44.2 million stock tank barrels with 28
million stock tank barrels, remaining to be produced. This represents a minor decrease from

SE Gobe Area .
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Papua New Guinea

the 2000 estimate. The impact of SE Gobe-
10 is yet to be incorporated in the reserves
estimate. The estimated tota! recoverable
gas volume remains unchanged at 270
billion cubic feet.

In July 2000, Cue’s oil participation factor
in the SE Gobe unit increased as a resuit of
a redetermination of oil in place
distribution within the SE Gobe field and
as a consequence Cue was required to
make a capital readjustment payment of
US$2.6 million, which it made in
November 2000.

The Unit Operating Committee
unanimously agreed that the timing of the
final redetermination for the field would be
extended by one year to 2001 and in July
2001, the SE Gobe Unit Operating
Committee voted on a final
redetermination of unit oil participation
factors. The vote was in favour of no
change to factors determined in 2000.
Cue's unit interest remains at 3.285646%
with a current over lift interest of 3.8565%
to recover past under lifted barrels.

Exploration

No exploration drilling took place in the
four exploration ficences in PNG in which
Cue participates.

PPL190 remained in suspension due to a
continuing landowner dispute over
ownership of the proposed Healy-1 drilling
location. Processing of the Greater Gobe
Seismic Survey, and reprocessing of
earlier seismic data was completed and
the data integrated into mapping of the
area. A crestal seismic line was acquired
along the south eastern extension of the
Gobe anticline and has been used to revise
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mapping to the south east of the SE Gobe
field. As a result a structural closure on the
PDL4 and PPL180 boundary has been
interpreted at both the upper and footwall
levels. Ongoing studies have also
suggested that a redrill of lehi-1 could be
warranted, as the lehi-1 well may have
penetrated an oil column in the lagifu
Sandstone. The Wasuma prospect
(proposed Healy-1 well) remains a
candidate for drilling in 2002, but may

require more seismic data before drilling.

In PPL18S, the Joint Venture has applied
for a seven graticular block Retention
Licence over the Barikewa gas field, which
is estimated to contain recoverable gas of
approximately 800 billion cubic feet. An
application for a new Petroleum Prospecting
Licence was also made over nine
additional graticular blocks which are
considered to be the most prospective
portion of PPL189. Both applications are
pending. Ongoing studies have indicated
that the licence is gas prone and further
drilling is likely to be dependant on the go-
ahead of the PNG-Queensland gas
pipeline.

In PPL193, the Joint Venture applied for a
Retention Licence over the Kimu gas field
and for a new licence, over the most
prospective portion of the licence plus an
additional 6 graticular blocks covering the
Kapul prospect. Cue has since declined to
participate in the new licence, but is
participating in the Retention Lease
application over Kimu, which is pending.

A geological survey was undertaken over
the NW Wage anticline in the north west of
PPL194. Cue is operator of the licence and
holds a 100% interest. The survey was

designed to determine whether structural closure is likely to be present and whether
a limited amount of seismic should be acquired over the structure. The survey results
show no reversal of structural dip to the north west and hence structural closure is
uniikely to be present. High risk fault closure may be present but does not support the
acquisition of seismic.

AUSTRALIA
Develcpment

The Yolla gas and condensate field in the Bass Basin offshore Victoria is moving steadily
toward development.

The project includes construction of an offshare production platform on the field, connected
to the Victorian coastline by a multi-phase pipeline that will come ashore southeast of
Melbourne. The product stream will be treated in an onshore gas plant which will separate
condensate and liquid petroleum gas from the sales gas, which will then be piped to the
Dandenong area east of Melbourne.

First production is targeted for early 2004.

The capital cost of the Yolla development is expected to be around A$400 million. Cue's 14%
share of A$56 million will require a substantial equity contribution above the amount that
can be obtained through project finance.




Following the recent Oyong discovery the
company was potentially faced with the
requirement to raise equity funding for
two concurrent developments.

After considering the relative potential for
greater and more immediate creation of
shareholder value the board elected to sell
its 14% interest in T/RL1 and the Yolla field
for A$6.7 million to AWE Petroleum
Limited, a T/RL1 co-venturer.

1t

uiloration

In October 2000, Cue farmed in to the ATP
541P permit in the Cooper-Eromanga
Basin of western Queensiand, obtaining a
25% interest ahead of the drilling of two
exploration welis, Cashmere-1 and Sable-
1. Both wells were designed to test
individual structures on a prominent
structural trend that was interpreted to
provide an effective oil migration pathway
from an area of mature oil source rock to
the south.

Cashmere-1 spudded in January 2001 and was plugged an abandoned after reaching a total

depth of 1706 metres without encountering significant hydrocarbon shows. Sable-1
spudded in late January 2001 and was plugged and abandoned after reaching a total depth
of 2203 metres without encountering any significant hydrocarbons. The Joint Venture
subsequently agreed not to renew the permit due to lack of further prospectivity in the block.

No activity occurred in EP3863 in the Carnarvon Basin. Cue has a 10% buy back right in any
production licence in the block.

INDONESIA

Dritling began in the Sampang Production Sharing Contract (PSC), offshore eastern Java in
October 2000. The first well, Anggur-1, while drilling at 585 metres, experienced an
uncontrolled flow of gas which subsequently caught fire. Personnel were safely evacuated
from the rig without injury. The fire was extinguished and the well plugged and abandoned,
however, the jack up rig was extensively damaged.
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A second well, Anggur Utara-1 was drilled

1.25 kilometres to the north of Anggur-1
using a replacement rig. The well was
designed to test shallow zones, one of
which blew out in Anggur-1. No significant
hydrocarbo_ns were encountered.

A third well, Anggur-2 was then drilled as
a replacement for Anggur-1. The well
experienced an uncontrolled flow at shallow
depth and the rig was moved away from
the well without damage or injury and
subsequently moved to drill Oyong-1,
approximately 40 kilometres to the east.

Oyong-1 encountered a 110 metre gas
column underlain by a 35-40 metre oil
column in limestones of the Mundu
Formation. The top of the hydrocarbon
column was encountered at 813 metres
drill depth. The well was unable to reach
its planned total depth of 2280 metres due
to considerable mechanical difficulties
resulting from high formation pressures.
Oyong-1 was suspended after reaching a
total depth of 1068 metres and the rig was
moved 125 metres to the north to drill the
Ovyong-2 appraisal well. v

QOyong-2 confirmed the gas and oil columns
seen in Oyong-1 in the Mundu Formation,
the top of which came in approximately 33
metres high to prediction. Subsequent to

the end of the year, after considerable mechanical difficulty, the well reached a total depth
of 1935 metres against a planned total depth of 2280 metres. The deeper Wonocolo and
Ngrayong objectives were penetrated high to prediction. A 2 metre zone with oil shows but
of poor reservoir quality was encountered between 1833-1835 metres.

Oyong-2 was suspended for potential future production and the Oyong-1 gas and oil zones
were flow tested. The well flowed 1132 barrels of 41.9° API oil per day with 2.5 million cubic
feet of associated gas per day through a 28/64 inch choke with a flowing tubing head
pressure of 999 psi, from the 4 metre interval 927-931 metres.

The test of the gas zone flowed 12.4 million cubic feet of gas per day through a 48/64 inch
choke with a flowing tubing head pressure of 1005 psi, from an 18 metre interval 855-873
metres. Qyong-1 was suspended for potential future production. Santos Ltd, the operator for
the Sampang PSC, is studying ways in which the Oyong discovery may be commercialized.

The drilling rig was moved from Oyong to Anggur-3, 1.2 kilometres east of Anggur-1. The
well was designed to test the Mundu, Wonocolo and Ngrayong objectives that were not
reached in the earlier wells.

Anggur-3 encountered minor gas and oil shows in the Mundu and Wonocolo objectives,
but was unable to reach the deeper Ngrayong objective due to mechanical difficulties. The
drilling rig has moved to drill the Oyong-3 appraisal weil on the eastern end of the field.

No exploration activity took place in the Tanjung Jabung PSC in South Sumatra.

Robert J. Coppin Chief Executive Officer

12 October 2001




Cue Energy a focusea

CORPORATE GOVYERMANCE

The directors of Cue Energy Resources Limited recognise
the need for high standards of corporate governance.

REMUNERATION
AND NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The committee consists of the following:
L Musca (Chairman)
RG Tweedie

he remuneration and nomination committee makes recommendations to
the full Board on remuneration packages and other terms of employment
and reviews the composition of the Board having regard to the company’s
present and future needs.

Remuneration and other terms of employment are reviewed annually by
the committee having regard to performance and relevant comparative
information. As well as a base salary, remuneration packages include superannuation,
termination entittements and fringe benefits. Staff are also eligible to participate in the

Employee Option Plan on invitation.



comparny

Remuneration packages are set at levels
that are intended to attract and retain
capable staff.

Remuneration of non-executive directors
is determined by the Board within the
maximum amount approved by the
shareholders from time to time.

Further information on directors' and
executives' remuneration is set out in the
Directors' Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee consists of the
following:

EG Albers {(Chairman)
AM Knox

The main responsibilities of the audit
committee are to;

+ review the annual financial statements
with the Chief Executive Officer, the
Chief Financial Officer and the external
auditors and make appropriate

recommendations to the Board;

= review all regular financial reports to
be made to the public prior to their
release  and make appropriate

recommendations to the Board;

* monitor compliance with statutory and
New Zealand, Australian and Port
Moresby Stock Exchange requirements
for financial reporting;

* review reports from management and
external auditors on any significant
proposed regulatory, accounting or
reporting issues, to assess the
potential impact on the Company's
financial reporting process.

The committee is also charged with the
responsibilities of recommending to the

Board the appointment, removal and
remuneration of the externat auditors and
reviewing the terms of their engagement
and the scope and quality of the audit.

ETHICAL STANDARDS

The Board has adopted a Code of Ethical
Business Standards, a copy of which has
been distributed to all employees. The
Code sets out the ethical standards expected
of all directors and employees in carrying
out their duties. The Code is set out under
the following main headings:

Respect the Law and act accordingly

Dealing with Conflicts of Interest - We will
not act in ways which may cause others to
question our loyalty to Cue Energy

Use of Assets (including funds, information
and equipment) - use responsibly and in
the best interest of the Company

Maintain Integrity - deal fairly and honestly
and treat others with dignity

Be responsible for our actions and

accountable for their consequences.




Pursuant to the Companies Act 1993, the Directors of Cue Energy Resources Limited

submit for shareholders' approval their annual report on the affairs and the audited group

financial statements of Cue Energy Resources Limited ("the Company") and its subsidiaries

("the Group") for the year ended 30 June 2001.

DIRECTORS

The names of directors of the Company in
office at the end of this year and who
ceased to hold office during the year are:

Andrew M Knox

{appointed 07/12/2000}

Michae! D Tilley
(resigned 16/07/2001)

Tevid J Quigg
{appointed 12/04/20071; resigned 16/07/2001)

Jahn $ Homer
{appointed 12/04/2001; resigned 16/07/2001)

Peter Jermyn
{not re-elected 30/11/2000)

Leon Miusca

Subsequent to the end of the year the
following directors were appointed:

Richard G Tweedic
{appointed 16/07/2001)

Kennethy Hoslihen

{appointed 16/07/2001)

£ Geoflray - xs

{appointed 14/08/2001)




PRINCIPAL BUSINESS

The principal business of the Cue
Energy Resources Limited {"Cue")
Group is petroleum exploration,
development and production.

Cue is listed on the New Zealand
Stock Exchange, the Australian Stock
Exchange and the Port Moresby Stock
Exchange.

2000/2001 Results

Group revenue for the year ended 30
June 2001 was $13,656,630.

Group expenses totalled $11,184,477
including production expenses and
writeoffs.

The operating profit before taxation
for the year was $2,472,153. The
Group made taxation payments of
$541,389. The Group profit after
taxation and

minority interests

amounted to $1,930,764.
SHARE PURCHASES

During the year the Company took up
3,825,000 shares, at an issue price of
A$0.40 per share in Data & Commerce
Limited.

During the year the Group disposed of
the majority of its shareholding in
Australian Worldwide Exploration
Limited (AWE) and all of its securities
in Natural Gas Australia Limited.

GROUP OPERATIONS
PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Cue’s net share of oil production from
the unitized SE Gobe field for the year
was 166,868 barrels of oil.

The SE Gobe-8 and -9 development
wells were successfully drilled and
completed as oil producers in late
2000 and subsequent to the end
of the year the SE Gobe-10 well
was successfully drilled as an oil
development well.

The SE Gobe-7 well was produced for
a period at low rates then shut in.

Coiled tubing workover of selected SE
Gobe development wells was undertaken
and various wells were shut in
intermittently due to high gas production
rates.

At the end of the year the SE Gobe oil
production rate was averaging around

14,000 barrels of oil per day.

A seismic line was acquired over the
eastern extension of the Gobe anticline.

The PPL190 licence remained in
suspension and as a consequence no
drilling was undertaken during the year.

Various technical studies and
remapping were undertaken in PPL 189
which contains the Barikewa gas field
and in PPL193 which contains the

Kimu gas field.

A geological field survey was undertaken
in PPL194 over the NW Wage anticline
with disappointing results.

INDONESIA

Drilling began in the Sampang PSC,
offshore eastern Java in October 2000.
The first well, Anggur-1, while drilling
at 585

uncontrolled flow of gas which

metres, experienced an
subsequently caught fire. Personnel
were safely evacuated from the rig
without injury. The fire was
extinguished and the well plugged
and abandoned. The jack up rig was

extensively damaged.

A second well, Anggur Utara-1 was
drilled 1.25 kilometres to the north of
Anggur-1 using a replacement rig. The
well was designed to test shallow
zones, one of which contained the gas
which blew out. No significant
hydrocarbons were encountered.

A third well, Anggur-2 was then drilled as
a replacement for Anggur-1. The well
experienced an uncontrolled flow at
shallow depth, the rig was moved away
from the well without damage or
injuryand subsequently moved to drill
Oyong-1 approximately 40 kilometres to

the east.

QOyong-1 encountered a 110 metre gas
column underiain by a 35-40 metre oil
column in limestones of the Mundu
Formation. The top of the
hydrocarbon column was encountered
at 813 metres (drill depth). The well
was unable to reach its planned total
depth of 2280

considerable mechanical difficulties

metres due to

resulting from high  formation
pressures. Oyong-1 was suspended

after reaching a total depth of 1068

metres and the rig was moved 125
metres to the north to drill the Oyong- '

2 appraisal well.

Oyong-2 confirmed the gas and oil
columns seen in Oyong-1 in the
Mundu Formation, the top of which
came in approximately 33 metres high
to prediction. Subsequent to the end
of the vyear, after considerable
mechanical difficulty, the well reached
a total depth of 1935 metres against a
planned total depth of 2280 metres.
The deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong
objectives were penetrated high to
prediction. A 2 metre zone with oil shows
but of poor reservoir quality was

encountered between 1833-1835 metres.

Oyong-2 was suspended for potential
future production and the Oyong-1
gas and oil zones were flow tested.
The well flowed 1132 barrels of 41.9°
API oil per day with 2.5 miltion cubic
feet of associated gas per day through
a 28/64 inch choke with a flowing
tubing head pressure of 999 psi, from
the 4 metre interval 927-931 metres.

The test of the gas zone flowed 12.4
miltion cubic feet of gas per day
through a 48/64 inch choke with a
flowing tubing head pressure of 1005
psi, from an 18 metre interval 855-873
metres. Oyong-1 was suspended for
potential future production and the

drilling rig moved to Anggur-3.




No exploration activity took place in

the Tanjung Jabung PSC.
AUSTRALIA

In April 2001, the Yolla Joint Venture
approved a pre-project sanction budget for
the period April to November 2001 of
A$9.2 million {Cue share A$1.3 million).
This budget covers pretiminary
engineering and various onshore and
offshore geological and topographic
surveys. It also covers environmental and
regulatory approval processes, as well as
reservoir development planning. At year
end activities covered by this budget were
progressing as planned.

In October 2000, Cue farmed into
ATP541P in the Cooper-Eromanga Basin
of western Queenstand, ahead of the
dritling of two exploration wells,
Cashmere-1 and Sable-1. Both wells
were drilled in early 2001 and were pluggéd
and abandoned without encountering
any significant hydrocarbons.

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
& CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Total Shareholders’ Equity as at 30 June
2001 was $30,271,779. At balance date Cue
had share capital of $80,404,799.

The total number of shares on issue as at
30 June 2001 is 325,472,564.

Options and Other Rights of Conversion
(2) Options

As at 30 June 2001 the following options

were outstanding:
Unlisted

200,000 (2000: 880,000} unlisted options to
employees, over fully paid shares {pursuant
to Share Option Plans as shown in note 26).

(b} Cther Rights of Conversion
(i) Preference Share Issue

On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share
placement was made for US$1 million by
Cue PNG Holdings Limited. The preference
share will, subject to certain conditions,
convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy
Resources Limited ordinary fully paid
shares between 1 July 1997 and 1 July
2001. The preference share was converted
and the ordinary shares issued subsequent
to the end of the year, bringing the total
number of ordinary shares on issue to
333,943,755.

{ii) SE Gobe Project Loan

Pursuant to the Loan and Guarantee
Agreement with Commonwealth
Development Corporation (CDC) the
Company has, inter alia, granted to CDC a
conversion right whereby US$2.3 million
may be converted into ordinary fully paid
shares in Cue Energy at a price of A$0.20
cents at any time on or before 14 October
2001 at the then prevailing exchange rate
subject to various adjustments.



ENVIRONMENTAL
REGULATION AND
PERFORMANCE

The Group holds participating interests in
a number of exploration and production
licences as detailed in Note 18 to the
financial statements. The various
authorities granting such licences require
the licence holder to comply with the
directions and terms of the grant of the

licence.

There have been no significant known
breaches of the Group's licence conditions.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2001 immediately follow
this report on pages 20 to 45.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS
IN CONTRACTS

Since the date of the last report, pursuant
to section 140(2) of the Companies Act 1993,
the following directors have declared that
they are to be regarded as having an interest
in any contract that may be made with the
entities listed below by virtue of their
directorship or memberships of those
entities:

« Corporate fees paid to Terrain Capital
Ltd of which MD Tilley is a principal;
$1,000.

+  Corporate fees paid to L Musca & Co of
which L Musca is a principal; $224,820.

» Legal fees paid to Quigg Partners of
which DJ Quigg is a principal and JS
Horner is an employee; $200,942.

No material contracts involving directors’
interests were entered into after the end of
the previous financial year or existed at the
end of the financial year other than the
transactions detailed in Note 25 to the
financial statements.

AUDITORS

In accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 1993 the Company's
auditors, Spencer & Co, continue in office.
It remains for members to authorise the
directors to fix their remuneration at the
annual general meeting.




INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS

Qualifications
and Experience

Special
Responsibilities

Particulars of Directors”
Interests in Shares of Cue
Energy Resources Limited

Total Remuneration
and Other Benefits
S

* Director
4 R G Tweedie
‘ (55 years)

E G Albers
{57 years)

K Hoolihan
{49 years}

A M Knox
(39 years)

L Musca
(68 years)

M D Tilley
(51 years)

P Jermyn
(54 years)

D J Quigg
{45 years)

J S Horner
(26 years)

LL.B

(appointed 16/07/2001)
Director of Todd
Petroleum Mining
Company Limited

LL.B, FAICD
{appointed 14/08/2001)
Director of Octanex NL
Director of Methanol
Australia Limited

MSec (Hons)
{appointed 16/07/2001)

B.Com, CA, CPA, FAICD
(appointed 07/12/2000)
Director of all Cue
subsidiaries

Director of Bambuu
Limited

LL.B

{appointed 17/11/1999)
Barrister and Solicitor

Director of Cue Energy
Holdings Ltd

BA, FCA FAICD
(resigned 16/07/2001)
Director of Terrain
Capital Ltd

(not re-elected 30/11/2000)
Director of Cable and
Telecoms Limited

LL.B

{appointed 12/04/01;
resigned 16/07/01)
Principal of Quigg
Partners Solicitors

LL.B

(appointed 12/04/01;
resigned 16/07/01)
Solicitor

* Includes shares held by Director related parties.

Chairman of Board

of Directors

Member of
Remuneration and
Nomination Committee

Non-Executive Director
Chairman of Audit
Committee

Non Executive Director

Executive Director
Member of Audit
Committee

Non-Executive Director
Chairman of
Remuneration and
Nomination Committee

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

# Includes payments to directors for services provided (refer note 25).

33,638,530*

47,935,967"

33,150,000*

1,410,0007

10,886,217"

7,345,323t

20,000

* Includes 18,150,000 shares held by Todd Petroleum Mining Company Limited and 15,000,000 shares held by Todd
Tasman Oil Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Todd Petroleum Mining Company Limited.

4 t Shares held by Palmcove Assets Pty Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Cable and Telecoms Limited.

None

None

None

. 235,667

292.195#

78,937#

16,250

200,942

None

Certain Directors of the parent company are also directors of subsidiary companies. No shares in subsidiary companies are held by the directors and
no remuneration or other benefits were paid or are due and payable by subsidiary companies.

RJ Coppin is a director of Cue Energy Hoidings Ltd and holds 1,615,000 shares in the parent company and no shares in the subsidiaries. No
remuneration or other benefits are paid by the subsidiaries.

i
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INTERESTS REGISTER

J Each company in the group is required to maintain an Interests Regist'er in which the particulars of certain transactions and
§ matters involving the directors must be recorded. The Interests Registers for the parent company and its subsidiaries are
3 available for inspection at the head office of the parent company.

The matters to be recorded include:

i

« Directors remuneration and benefits.
» Transactions in which a director has an "interest".
« Shareholdings and dealings involving the directors of the company.

+ Indemnity and insurances of directors, employees and auditors.

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS TRANSACTIONS IN SHARES
i OF THE PARENT COMPANY

| Director Number of Amount Paid/ Date(s} of Class of Shares held at
Shares {Received) Transaction Share ] Bafance Date
¢ Acquired/
] {Disposed)
L Musca 10,000,000 A$0.050 28/06/2001 Ordinary | 10,000,000
Leon Nominees Pty Ltd 33,333 A$0.050 17/07/2000 Ordinary 149,087
25,000 A$0.047 04/07/2000 : Ordinary
; 20,333 A$0.043 03/07/2000 Ordinary
Portfolio Securities 487,130 A$0.039 27/03/2001 Ordinary 737,130
: 250,000 A$0.039 12/04/2001 Ordinary
: AM Knox - - - Ordinary Nil
Abacus Enterprises 1,000,000 A$0.050 28/06/2001 Ordinary 1,000,000
' EG Gibbs (100,000) A$0.081 29/06/2001 Ordinary 410,000
1 {100,000) A$0.082 29/06/2001 Ordinary
: MD Tilley - - - Ordinary -
i Daviston Pty Ltd (400,000} 20/06/2001 Ordinary Nil
65,000 A$0.036 08/02/2001 Ordinary
308,000 A%$0.036 09/02/2001 Ordinary
27,000 A3$0.036 12/02/2001 Ordinary
Tilchan Pty Ltd (584,000) 22/06/2001 Ordinary Nit
423,466 A$0.035 06/02/2001 Ordinary
160,543 A3$0.035 12/02/2001 Ordinary
MD & MT Tilley (149,087) 25/06/2001 Ordinary Nil
Super Fund 10,072 A3$0.074 11/04/2000 Ordinary 50,220

DIRECTORS SAVINGS PLAN

The Directors Savings Plan was suspended effective 1 July 2000 until further notice.




EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION

Details of remuneration ranges for employees of the parent and the group receiving remuneration and benefits above $100,000 are:

Remuneration ranges of employees

Number of employees in each band

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ 170,000 - $ 179,999 - 1 - 1
$ 270,000 - $ 279,999 - 1 - 1
$ 290,000 - $ 299,999** - 1 - 1
$ 300,000 - $ 309,999 1 - 1 -

** Included in these payments were benefits associated with termination.




REMUNERATION OF
AUDITORS

Amounts payable to the principal auditor
for audit services are $37,500 and for other
services, $52,063.

DIRECTORS’ INSURANCE

In accordance with commercial practice,
the insurance policy prohibits disclosure of
the terms of the policy, including the
nature of the liability insured against and
the amount of the premium.

INFORMATION USED BY
DIRECTORS

There were no notices from directors of
the Group or Holding Company requesting
to use Company information received in
their capacity as directors which would not
otherwise have been available to them.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO
BALANCE DATE

Subsequent to balance date the following
events occurred :-

i} The Company divested its remaining
interest in Australian Worldwide
Exploration Limited {AWE).

it} The Company announced that it had
issued 8,471,191 new ordinary shares
credited as fully paid in Cue Energy
Resources Limited to the PNG Venture
Fund Pty Ltd. The issue of these
shares was made at a price of A$0.15
per share. On 1 August 1996, a 6%
preference share placement was made
for US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings
Limited as part of the project financing
arrangements for SE Gobe. The
preference share was, subject to
certain conditions, to convert into
8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources
Limited ordinary fully paid shares. The
issue has been made in satisfaction of
the redemption of this preference share
and brings the total number of ordinary
shares on issue to 333,943,755.

iii) Mr Quigg and Mr Horner resigned as
directors, as did Mr Michael Tilley, the
Company's Chairman.

iv) Mr Richard Tweedie, Managing Director
of Todd Energy Limited of New
Zealand, Mr Kenneth Hoolihan,
Exploration Manager of Todd Energy
Limited and Mr E Geoffrey Albers,
Chairman of Octanex NL and of
Methanol Australia Limited, were
appointed to the board.

v) The Company acquired a convertible
note in Bambuu Ltd for $200,000 on
commercial terms.

The directors are not aware of any matter
or circumstance since the end of the
financial year, not otherwise dealt with in
this report or group financial statements
that has significantly or may significantly
affect the operation of Cue Energy
Resources Limited, the results of those
operations or the state of affairs of the
Company or Group.

On behalf of the Board

R G Tweedie Director

A M Knox Director

25 September 2001




FINANCIALS Forthe year ended 30 June 2001

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

| CONSOLIDATED PARENT
i 2001 2000 2001 2000
NOTE $ $ $ $
Continuing Activities
Revenue 2 13,656,630 8,606,673 1,029,016 3,781,473
Operating profit/(loss)
before taxation 2 2,472,153 (11,822,550} 397,513 (12,176,291)
] Income tax 3 (541,389) - - -
: Operating profit/{loss) after
] income tax attributable to the group 1,930,764 (11,822,550} 397,513 (12,176,291)
i Accumulated losses at beginning of year (63,943,739) (42,121,189)  (45,550,838) (33,374,547)
Accumulated losses at end of year (62,012,975) (53,943,739)  (45,153,325)  (45,550,838)

The accompanying Notes form part of and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.
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STATEMENTS OF MIOVEMENTS IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
NOTE $ $ S $

: Equity at beginning of the year 27,013,923 38,836,473 35,406,824 47,583,115
Surplus/(Loss) and Revaluations
Net surplus/(loss) for the year 1,930,764  (11,822,550) 397,513 {12,176,291)
k Total recognised revenues and expenses 1,930,764  {11,822,550) 397,513  (12,176,291)

for the year

Other Movements
k Contribution from owners 4 1,327,092 - 1,327,092 -

Equity at end of the year 30,271,779 27,013,923 37,131,429 35,406,824
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The accompanying Notes form part of and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
NOTE $ $ $ $
Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital 4 80,404,799 79,077,707 80,404,799 79,077,707
Reserves 5 1,879,955 1,879,955 1,879,955 1,879,955
Accumulated losses (52,012,975)  (53,943,739)  (45,153,325)  (45,550,838)
Total Shareholders’ Equity 30,271,779 27,013,923 37,131,429 35,406,824
Current Assets
Cash and bank balances 17(b} 5,014,450 11,005,220 5,014,450 11,005,220
Accounts receivable 6 4,406,079 2,355,835 18,839 69,675
Investments 8 694,317 - - -
Total Current Assets 10,114,846 13,361,055 5,033,289 11,074,895
Non Current Assets
Accounts receivable 6 2,670,537 3,440,494 - -
Property, plant and equipment 7 66,642 65,308 66,642 65,308
Investments 8 1,433,041 6,133,443 3,492,192 2,353,922
Advances to subsidiaries 11 - - 31,105,305 24,292,656
Exploration and evaluation expenditure 12 16,956,602 9,126,981 ‘ - -
Production properties 13 11,980,972 12,458,832 - -
Total Non Current Assets 33,107,794 31,225,058 34,664,139 26,711,886
Total Assets 43,222,640 44,586,113 39,697,428 37,786,781
Current Liabilities
Payables and accruals 14 2,717,774 7,105,382 526,754 337,888
Borrowings 15 7,562,550 2,236,293 - -
Total Current Liabilities 10,280,324 9,341,675 526,754 337,888
Non Current Liabilities
Payables and accruals 14 2,670,537 3,323,848 - -
Borrowings 15 - 4,906,667 - -
Advances from subsidiaries 11 - - 2,039,245 2,042,069
Total Non Current Liabilities 2,670,537 8,230,515 2,039,245 2,042,069
Total Liabilities 12,950,861 17,572,190 2,565,999 2,379,957
Net Assets 30,271,779 27,013,923 37,131,429 35,406,824
On behalf of the Board
R G Tweedie A M Knox
Director Director

25 September 2001

The accompanying Notes form part of and are to be read in conjunction with these Financial Statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
NOTE $ $ $ s
Cash Flows from (to) Operating Activities
Production income 11,474,848 7,094,579 - -
Interest received 466,438 944,083 466,438 944,083
Dividends receiyed 13 - 13 -
Litigation and Settlement costs (272,244) (4,354,041) (272,244} (4,354,041)
Foreign currency exchange gain / {loss) 557,874 (2,232,349) (869,355) (2,232,349)
Payments to employees and other suppliers (4,799,487) (3,684,064) (2,132,445) {3,718,025)
Income tax paid (229,896) - - -
Interest and finance costs {545,886) (1,931,574} (13,940) (10,879)
Net cash from (to) operating activities 17(a) 6,651,660 (4,163,366) (2,821,533) (9,371,211)
Cash Flows from {to} Investing Activities
Sale of investments .5,785,309 - 1,045,824 -
Payment for investment (2,723,000) (5,949,445) (2,328,117) (1,600,000}
Payments for exploration expenditure (10,419,842) (2,393,083) - -
Proceeds on disposal of office equipment 18,413 - 18,413 -
Payment for office equipment {41,977) - (41,977) -
Payments for production property (5,839,270) (1,733,616) - -
Loans received from/(repaid to) subsidiaries - - (2,824) (740,605)
Loan (provided to)/repaid by subsidiaries - - (3,307,011) (4,544,812)
Net cash from (to) investing activities (13,220,367) (10,076,144) (4,615,692) {6,885,417)
Cash Flows from (to) Financing Activities
Issue of share capital 1,327,092 - 1,327,092 -
Repayment of borrowings (868,518)°  (2,017,118) - -
Deposited funds for project loan repayment (1,849,364) - (1,849,364) -
Net cash from financing activities {1,390,790) (2,017,118} (522,272) -
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash Held (7,959,497)  (16,256,628) (7,959,497)  (16,256,628)
Opening Cash Brought Forward 10,888,830 24,913,109 10,888,830 24,913,109
Effect of exchange rate change on foreign
currency balances held at the beginning
of the year 119,364 2,232,349 119,364 2,232,349
Ending Cash Carried Forward 17(b) 3,048,697 10,888,830 3,048,697 10,888,830
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 Statement of Accounting policies

The financial statements presented here are for the reporting entity Cue Energy Resources Limited ("Cue Energy") and the
consolidated financial statements of the group comprising Cue Energy Resources Limited and its subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associated entity (“the Group”).

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1993 and the

Financial Reporting Act 1993. The reporting entity and the group are issuers under the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, as modified by the revaluation of certain items
for which specific accounting policies are identified.

Going Concern

The financial report has been prepared on the going concern basis which assumes the realisation of assets and
extinguishment of liabilities in the ordinary course of business at the amounts stated in the financial statements.

The Constitution of the Company provides for the issue of shares by directors. The Listing Rules of the NZSE provide for the
issue of a certain number of shares, and for pro-rata issues to shareholders; without shareholder approval, and for further
issues of shares with shareholder approval.

The directors will raise additional capital by the issue of shares as and when required.

At the date of this financial report the Company proposes to seek shareholder approval for approximately $5 million in equity
raising by a pro-rata non-renounceable rights issue to shareholders in conjunction with the right to make a placement of up
to 50 million ordinary shares.

Directors are also negotiating with the existing project financier to the Company to amend the repayment date and terms of
the finance facility of US$2.3 million which falls due on 14 October 2001.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared, using the purchase method, from the audited accounts as at 30 June
2001 for the parent company and its subsidiaries.

All significant transactions between the Group companies have been eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries acquired during the year are included in the consolidated statements of financial performance
from the date of acquisition.

Asset Impairment

Annually the directors assess the carrying values of each asset. Where the estimated recoverable amount is less than its
carrying amount the asset is written down. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance.

Equity Accounting of Associated Companies

Where material, associated companies are equity accounted and investments in associated companies are shown at cost,
plus the share of movement in net assets since acquisition. Associated companies are those in which the Group holds a
substantial interest in the equity and over which the Group exercises significant influence.
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Exploration and Evaluation Project Expenditure

Costs incurred during the exploration, evaluation and development stages of specific areas of interest are accumulated. Such
expenditure comprises net direct costs and an appropriate portion of related overhead expenditure, but does not include
general overheads or administrative expenditure not having a specific nexus with a particular area of interest.

Expenditure is only carried forward as an asset where it is expected to be fully recouped through the successful development
of the area, or where activities to date have not yet reached a stage to allow adequate assessment regarding existence of
economically recoverable reserves, and active and significant operations in relation to the area are continuing.

Where exploration and evaluation and/or acquisition costs have been incurred more than 5 years before the current year end
balance date, and provided that no final decision to develop a project has been taken at that time, then such exploration and
acquisition costs shall be written off at the fifth anniversary year end of the year in which the costs were incurred.

Costs are written off as soon as an area has been abandoned or considered to be non-commercial.

No amortisation is provided in respect of projects in the exploration, evaluation and development stages until they are
reclassified as production properties.

Restoration costs recognised in respect of areas of interest in the exploration and evaluation stage are carried forward as
exploration, evaluation and development expenditure.

Production Properties

Production properties represent the accumulation of all exploration, evaluation, development and acquisition costs in relation
to areas of interest in which production licences have been granted.

Restoration costs recognised in areas of interest after the commencement of production are charged to the statement of
financial performance.

Amortisation of costs is provided on the unit-of-production basis, separate calculations being made for each resource. The
unit-of-production basis results in an amortisation charge proportional to the depletion of economically recoverable reserves
(comprising both proven and probable reserves).

Amounts (including subsidies) received during the exploration, evaluation, development or construction phases which are in
the nature of reimbursement or recoupment of previously incurred costs are offset against such costs.

Property, Plant and Equipment

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Depreciation is calculated on a diminishing value basis so as
to allocate the cost of each item of equipment over its expected economic life. The economic life of equipment has due
regard ta physical life limitations and to present assessments of economic recovery and varies from 3 to 5 years. Estimates
of remaining useful lives are made on a regular basis for all assets, with annual reassessment for major items. Gains and
losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are taken into account in determining the operating results for the year.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes deposits at call which are readily convertible to cash on hand and
which are used in the cash management function on a day-to-day basis, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

Employee Entitiements

The amounts expected to be paid to employees for their salaries and wages, pro-rata entitlement to long service and annual
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees at current pay rates.
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Joint Ventures

Interests in unincorporated joint ventures are brought to account by proportionate consolidation which involves including
the following amounts:

« the Group's interest in each of the individual assets employed in the joint venture;

+ liabilities incurred by the Group in relation to the joint venture and the Group’s share of any liabilities for which it is jointly
and/or severally liable; and

+ the Group’s share of expenses incurred in relation to the joint venture.

Details of major joint venture interests are set out in Note 18.

Taxation

- The tax expense recognised for the year is based on the accounting surplus, adjusted for permanent differences between
accounting and tax rules.

The impact of all timing differences between accounting and taxable income is recognised as a deferred tax liability or asset.
This is the comprehensive basis for the calculation of deferred tax under the liability method.

A deferred tax asset, or the effect of losses carried forward that exceed the deferred tax liability, is recognised in the financial
statements only where there is virtual certainty that the benefit of the timing differences, or losses, will be utilised.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The Statement of Financial Performance and Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared so that all components are stated
exclusive of GST.

Investments

Investments in subsidiaries and other companies are recorded at the lower of cost and Directoré’ valuation calculated on an
individual basis. Where in the opinion of the directors there has been a permanent diminution in the value of investments,
this has been recognised in the current period. Advances to subsidiaries and other companies are recorded at estimated
realisable value.

Unearned Income

Unearned income represents an entitlement to a reimbursement of revenue arising from a redetermination of participants
share of oil and gas reserves in the SE Gobe Unit.

Foreign Currencies

Assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are converted to New Zealand dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at
balance date. Profits and losses on exchange, both realised and unrealised, are recognised in the period in which they occur
by way of a credit or charge in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries are translated at exchange rates existing at balance date and the exchange
gain/loss arising on translation is reflected in the Statement of Financial Performance. The activities of the subsidiaries are
an integral part of the operations of the Company.

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments carried on the Statement of Financial Position include cash and bank balances, receivables,
investments, payables and borrowings. These instruments are, generally, carried at their estimated fair value. For example,
receivables are carried net of the estimated doubtful receivables. The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed
in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

Full disclosure of information about financial instruments to which the Group is a party is provided in Note 21.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies.
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2 Operating revenue and Expenses

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ $ $

Operating Revenue
Continuing activities
Investment income 1,372,627 27,173 757,045 27,173
Operating fees - - 607,600 599,200
Production income 12,044,841 7,310,834 - -
interest 405,922 927,332 405,922 927,332
Interest - Director related entity 8,440 - 8,440 -
Net foreign currency gains/{losses)* (175,200) 245,978 (749,991) 2,227,768

13,656,630 8,511,317 1,029,016 3,781,473
Discontinued activities - 95,356 - -
Total Operating Revenue 13,656,630 8,606,673 1,029,016 3,781,473
Operating Expenses
Continuing activities
Audit fees paid to principal auditor 37,500 28,000 37,500 28,000
Audit fees paid to other auditors - - - -
Fees paid for other services provided by
principal auditor 52,063 - 52,063 -
Directors remuneration (including amounts
paid for services rendered by directors} 416,974 377,308 416,974 377,308
Interest and finance costs 1,016,257 880,937 - -
Interest - Director related entity 14,869 - 14,869 -
Depreciation 17,742 44,805 17,742 44,805
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,488 - 4,488 -
Amortisation production properties 2,372,000 4,829,396 - -
Unusual items
Exploration and project expenditure written off 1,035,708 5,105,615 - 198,872
Litigation and Settlement costs 563,921 4,354,041 563,921 4,354,041
Provision / {(write back) for non-recovery of
advances to subsidiaries - - (3,400,000) 6,877,276
Write down the carrying value of investments 2,316,414 35,862 2,316,414 - 2,251,208
Write back provision for diminution of investment - - (1,415,346) -

*The variance between consolidated and parent balances is primarily due to exchange fluctuations on intercompany

balances.
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Taxation

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ $ s
—

Surplus/(Loss) before taxation 2,472,153 (11,822,550) 397,513 (12,176,292)
Income tax at current rate 33 cents 815,810 (3,901,442) 131,179 (4,018,176)
{2000: 33 cents)
Tax effect of:
higher overseas tax rate (24,722) (354,676) (3,975) (365,289)
expenditure not deductible for tax {2,211,717) 4,008,169 410,004 4,889,905
losses (recouped)/carry forward 1,962,018 247949 (537,208) (506,440)
Taxation expense 541,389 - - -
Unrecorded benefit of tax losses carried forward 13,653,148 10,596,654 1,199,587 1,740,771

a) The taxation loss carried forward at 30 June 2001 is available to various companies within the Group and
should be no less than $13,653,148. The benefit is conditional on the Group continuing to meet the various
requirements of New Zealand, Australian, Indonesia and Papua New Guinea tax legislation.

(b} Available tax losses brought forward from 2000 have been adjusted for 2000 taxation returns.

4 Share Capital

(a) Issued and paid up 325,472,564
(2000:297,272,564) ordinary fully paid shares
of no par value 80,404,798 79,077,707 80,404,799 79,077,707

(b) Movements in Share Capital

On 2 April 2001, the Company made a placement of 28.2 million shares at an issue price of A$0.04 per share to a
new investor. Costs of the issue were $70,500

(c) Options

As at 30 June 2001 the following unlisted options were outstanding:

Share Option Plans:

200,000 (2000: 680,000} unlisted options to employees, over fully paid shares (pursuant to Share Option Plans as shown
in note 26). Options are exercisable as follows:

No. of Options Exercise Price Expiry Date
(cents A%}
Staff Members 200,000 23 12/02/02

Existing options issued pursuant to an Employee Share Option Incentive Plan are exercisable at a fixed price per share
over a period of five years to a maximum of 20% for each year of service. The options expire on the termination of the
employees’ service or after the five year period.

During the year no options were exercised and 23,000,000 options granted in conjunction with the settlement of
litigation, lapsed.
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{d} Other Rights of Conversion
(i) Preference Share Issue

On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share placement was made for US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings Limited. The
preference share will, subject to certain conditions, convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources Limited ordinary
fully paid shares between 1 July 1997 and 1 July 2001. The preference share was converted and the ordinary
shares issued subsequent to the end of the year.

(il SE Gobe Project Loan

Pursuant to the Loan and Guarantee Agreement with Commonwealth Development Corporation {CDC) the
Company has, inter alia, granted to CDC a conversion right whereby US$2.3 million may be converted into ordinary
fully paid shares in Cue Energy at a price of A$0.20 cents at any time on or before 14 October 2001 at the then
prevailing exchange rate subject to various adjustments. ‘
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! Movements in Reserves
CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
; s S S $
H
(a) Share Option Reserve
; Balance 30 June 2001 965,340 965,340 965,340 965,340
(b} Forfeited Share Premium Reserve
Balance 30 June 2001 400,818 400,818 400,818 400,818
{c} Share Premium Reserve
Balance 30 June 2001 513,797 513,797 513,797 513,797
Total Reserves 1,879,955 1,879,955 1,879,955 1,879,955
* Accounts Receivable
‘2 Current ‘
Trade debtors and other debtors 2,787,574 713,804 18,839 69,675
o Unearned income 1,618,505 1,641,931 - -
4,408079 2355835 18,839 69,675
Non Current
Mountains West Payback - 116,646 - -
Unearned income 2,670,537 3,323,848 - -
2,670,537 3,440,494 - -
The directors consider the carrying value of receivables reflect their fair values.
Property, Plant and Equipment
Plant and equipment
Cost 199,233 245,096 199,233 245,096
Accumulated depreciation {132,591) {179,788) {132,591) {179,788)
J ' 66,642 65,308 66,642 65,308
i
investments
Current .
Shares in other companies {refer note 9) 694,317 - - -
Non Current
T,
Shares in other companies (refer note 9) 1,433,041 6,133,443 1,433,038 1,710,114
Shares in subsidiaries (refer note 10) = - - 2,059,154 643,808
1,433,041 6,133,443 3,492,192 2,353,922
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9 Shares in Other Companies

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ $ S
At directors’ valuation
Listed on a stock exchange
Cost 4,389,436 6,088,230 3,695,116 1,664,901
Less provision for diminution in value (2,352,276) (35,862) (2,352,276) (35,862)
2,037,160 6,052,368 1,342,840 1,629,039
Unlisted
Cost 346,474 337,351 346,474 337,351
Less provision for diminution in value {256,276) (256,276) (256,276} (256,276)
90,198 81,075 90,198 81,075
2,127,358 6,133,443 1,433,038 1,710,114
Fair and market valu.e of listed shares are
based on quoted prices at balance date.* 2,328,188 5,288,078 1,566,163 1,633,318

*Includes $9,120 (2000: $1,609,120) for investments in companies not quoted at 30 June 2001.
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10 Shares in Subsidiaries and Associate at Balance Date

PARENT
2001 2000 Interest Country of
$ $ Held Incorporation Principal Activity
—
Cue PNG Oil Company Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleurn production
and exploration
Cue PNG Holdings Limited 2 2 100% Papua New Guinea Finance
Cue Energy Holdings Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Administration
Cue Energy Indonesia Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleum production
’ and exploration
Tanjung Jabung Pty Ltd 2 2 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Kerema Oil Company Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Petro PNG Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Toro Oil Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Omati Oil Pty Ltd 1 1 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Galveston Mining Corporation Pty. Ltd. 1,415,346 1,415,346 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Less provision for diminution in value - (1,415,346)
1,415,346 -
Cue Exploration Pty Ltd 2,121,985 2,121,985 100% Australia Petroleum exploration
Less provision for diminution in value  (1,478,190) (1,478,190)
643,795 643,795
2,059,154 643,808
Associate Company
Eureka Resources NL 82,607 82,607 50% Australia Mineral exploration
Less provision for diminution in value (82,607) (82,607)

All companies in the Group have a 30 June balance date.

Equity accounting for the associate company has not been applied as the amounts involved are immaterial.
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11 Advances To/From Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
; ) 2001 2000 2001 2000
‘ $ 8 $ $
Advances to subsidiaries - - 56,909,166 52,994,555
Less provision for non recovery - - (25,803,861) (28,701,899)

; - - 31,105,305 24,292,656

i Advances from subsidiaries - - 2,039,245 2,042,069

The directors consider the carrying amount of advances to and from subsidiaries reflect their fair values.

12 Exploration and Evaluation Expendicture

Capitalised expenditure on petroleum licences

1 July 2000 . 9,126,981 11,549,876 - -
Expenditure incurred during the year (! 8,865,329 2,393,083 - -
Recovery of expenditure incurred - - - -
Expenditure written off during the year (1,035,708) (4,815,978) - -
Balance 30 June 2001 16,956,602 3,126,981 - -

L

Accumulated costs incurred on current areas of
interest net of amounts written off

Project
Yolla T/RLA 4,459,463 4,330,096 - -
Tanjung Jabung PSC . - N . N

Sampang PSC 8,296,263 1,583,391 - -
PNG PPL 189 616,876 570,602 - -
PNG PPL 190 1,270,886 1,167,669 - -
PNG PDL 3 (non unitized) ) 220,286 199,483 - -
PNG PPL 194 1,024,442 251,319 - -
PNG PPL 193 1,022,351 967,052 - -
Carnarvon Basin EP363 46,035 57.369 - -

Cooper - Eromanga Basin ATP541P - - - -

Net accumulated exploration and evaluation
expenditure 16,956,602 9,126,981 - -

(1} Expenditure incurred is net of insurance recoveries relating to the blow out of Anggur-1 well in the Sampang PSC.
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13 Production Properties

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
8 $ $ $
Production interest 1 July 2000 12,458,832 11,318,851 - -
Expenditure incurred during the year 1,894,140 5,969,377 - -
Amortisation (2,372,000) (4,829,396) - -
Balance 30 June 2001 11,980,972 12,458,832 - -
Net accumulated costs incurred on areas of interest
Project
- PNG PDL 3 (unitized) 11,980,972 12,458,832 - -
14 Payables and Accruals

Current
Trade . 829,663 432,406 257,148 206,093
Directors and director related entities 128,177 25,600 129,177 25,600
SE Gobe Redetermination payment - 4,899,250 - -
Unearned Income 1,618,505 1,641,931 - -
Employee entitlements 140,429 106,195 140,429 106,195

2,717,774 7,105,382 526,754 337,888
Non Current
Unearned Income 2,670,537 3,323,848 - -
Employee entitiements - - - -

2,670,637 3,323,848 - -

The directors consider the carrying amount of payables reflect their fair values.

15 Borrowings
Current Loan (i) 1,489,626 1,489,626 - -
Current Loans (secured) (ii) 6,072,924 746,667 - -
7,562,550 2,236,293 - -
Non Current Loans {secured) {ii) - 4,906,667 - -

The directors consider the carrying amounts of borrowings at balance date reflect their fair values.

{iy On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share placement was made for US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings Limited. The
preference share will, subject to certain conditions, convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources Limited ordinary fully
paid shares between 1 July 1997 and 1 July 2001. The preference share was converted and the ordinary shares issued

subsequent to the end of the year (refer Note 19(ii).
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(ii) To facilitate the development of the SE Gobe Oil Field, project finance has been provided to a subsidiary, Cue PNG Qil
Company Pty Ltd by the Commonwealth Development Corporation of US$7 million in two tranches of US$2.3 million
and US$4.7 million; and Rothschild {Australia) Ltd (RAL) US$1 million. Only US$5.1m of the loan was drawn down.

During the year repayments of US$350,000 were made.

Pursuant to the Loan and Guarantee Agreement with Commonwealth Development Corporation (CDC) the Company
| has, inter alia, granted to CDC a conversion right whereby US$2.3 million may be converted into ordinary fully paid
E shares in Cue Energy at a price of A$0.20 cents at any time on or before 14 October 2001 at the then prevailing exchange
E rate subject to various adjustments.

Security provided consists of a fixed and floating charge over the assets of Cue PNG Oil Company Pty Ltd and Cue
Energy Resources Limited, a guarantee by Cue Energy Resources Limited and a mortgage over the issued ordinary
shares of Cue PNG Qil Company Pty Ltd and Cue PNG Holdings Limited.

(iii) The average cost of borrowings was approximately 6.4% per annum (2000: 7.6%)

16 DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

Details of remuneration ranges for directors of the parent and the group are :

Remuneration range:s, of directors ) Number of directors in each band
' CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ $ $
; $0 - $9,999 - 1 - 1
$10,000 - $19,999 1 1 1 1
$20,000 - $29,999 - 2 - 2
$40,000 -  $49,999 - 1 - 1
$60,000 -  $69,999 - 2 - 2
$70(000 - $79,999 1 - 1 -
3 1$130,000 - $139,999 - 1 - 1
$170,000 - 3$179,999 - 1 - -
$230,000 - $239,999 1 - 1 -
$290,000 - $299,999 1 - 1 -
$270,000 - $279,999 - 1 - -
$300,000 - $309,999 1 - - -
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17 Note to Statement of Cash Flows

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ $ $ $
a) Reconciliation of loss after taxation with
cash flow (to) from operating activities:
Net profit/{loss) after taxation 1,930,764  (11,822,550) 397,813  (12,176,291)
Changes in working capital items
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable (519,157) (190,070} 50,836 26,185
{Increase) in subsidiary advance - - (607,600) -
Increase/{decrease) in accounts payable 500,824 (645,641) 154,633 (674,917)
Increase in CDC borrowing 1,288,108 - - -
Decrease in Mountains West receivable 116,646 56,935 - -
Decrease/(increase) in Redetermination payable (954,120) 954,120 - -
Non-cash items
Depreciation 17,742 44,805 17,742 44,805
Amortisation 2,372,000 4,829,396 - -
Employee entitlements 34,234 (9,852} 34,234 {9,852)
Net gain/(loss) on foreign currency conversion (119,364) (2,232,349} {119,364) (2,232,349)
Exploration expenditure written off 1,035,708 4,815,978 - -
Write down/({up) value of investments 2,316,414 35,862 901,068 2,251,208
Provision for non recovery of advances to subsidiaries - - (2,898,038) 3,400,000
Changes in investment item activities
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,488 - 4,488 -
Profit on disposal of investments (1,372,627) - (757,045) -
Net cash (to) from operating activities 6,651,660 (4,163,366) (2,821,533) (9,371,211)
b) Cash comprises cash balances held within
New Zealand and overseas:
New Zealand 87,497 83,043 87,497 83,043
Australia 4,878,955 10,862,593 4,878,955 10,862,593
Papua New Guinea 47,998 59,684 47,998 59,584
Cash and bank balances 5,014,450 11,005,220 5,014,450 11,005,220
Project loan repayment funds reserved (1,849,364) - (1,849,364) -
Performance bond not on demand (75,000) (75,000} (75,000) (75,000}
Bank deposit supporting guarantee not on demand (41,389) (41,390) (41,389) (41,390)
Statement of Cash Flows cash balance 3,048,697 10,888,830 3,048,697 10,888,830
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18 Interest in Joint Ventures
. CUE GROSS NET PERMIT
] PROPERTY OPERATOR INTEREST AREA AREA EXPIRY
(%) (KM2) {(KM2) DATE
Petroleum Exploration Properties
Bass Basin - Tasmania
T/RL1 Origin Energy Resources Ltd 14.000 589 82.5 04/12/2001
k Carnarvon Basin - Western Australia
’ EP363 Apache Northwest Pty Ltd 10.000 319 31.9 11/08/2002
option
Cooper Eromanga Basin - Queensland
ATP541P Tamark Pty Ltd* 25.000 2244 561.0 31/10/2001
Papua New Guinea
PPL 189 Barracuda Pty Ltd 14.894 1949 275.6 17/02/2003
PPL 190 Barracuda Pty Ltd 10.947 1866 196.6 17/02/2003
PPL 193 Oil Search Ltd 7.500 5933 445.0 17/02/2003
PPL 194 Toro Oil Pty Ltd 100.000 6031 8031.0 26/11/2004
Sumatra - Indonesia
Tanjung Jabung PSC Wirabuana Petrolindo Ltd / 76.000 8350 6346.0 14/05/2027
Tanjung Jabung Pty Ltd
Madura - Indonesia
Sampang PSC Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 15.000 2677 401.6 04/12/2027
Petroleum Production and Exploration Properties
Papua New Guinea
PDL 3 Barracuda Pty Ltd # 5.568892 85 4.7 23/12/2021

L

* Licence not being renewed

¥ The Group's interest in this property increased slightly due to a default by Mountains West Exploration Inc.
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CONSOLIDATED ) PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
S 13 $ $
The share of assets and liabilities of the joint
ventures attributed to the Group have been
included under the relevant headings:
Exploration and Evaluation Expenditure
(Refer Note 12)
Capitalised expenditure on petroleum licences® 16,956,602 9,126,981 - -

* Technically proven reserves have been established for T/RL1 and the project is advancing toward the development
stage.

Production Properties (Refer Note 13)

Capitalised expenditure on production licences 11,980,972 12,458,832 - -

19

Subsequent to Balance Date the following events occurred :-

i}

i}

iii)

iv

v)

Events Subsequent to Balance Date

The Company and Group divested its remaining interest in Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited (AWE).

The Company announced that it had issued 8,471,191 new ordinary shares credited as fully paid in Cue Energy
Resources Limited to the PNG Venture Fund Pty Ltd. The issue of these shares was made at a price of A$0.15 per share.
On 1 August 1996, a 6% preference share placement was made for US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings Limited as part
of the project financing arrangements for SE Gobe. The preference share was, subject to certain conditions, to convert
into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources Limited ordinary fully paid shares. The issue has been made in satisfaction of the
redemption of this preference share and brings the total number of ordinary shares on issue to 333,943,755.

Mr Quigg and Mr Horner resigned as directors, as did Mr Michael Tilley, the Company's Chairman

Mr Richard Tweedie, Managing Director of Todd Energy Limited of New Zealand, Mr Kenneth Hoolihan, Exploration

Manager of Todd Energy Limited and Mr E Geoffrey Albers of Methanol Australia Limited, were appointed to the
board.

The Company acquired a convertible note in Bambuu Ltd for $200,000 on commercial terms.

The financial effects of each of the abovementioned events has not been recognised in the financial statements.
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20 Capital Commitments - Exploration Activities

In order to maintain current rights of tenure to petroleum exploration tenements, the Group has discretionary exploration
expenditure requirements up until expiry of the primary term of the tenements. These requirements, which are subject to
renegotiation and are not provided for in the financial statements, are payable as follows:

CONSOLIDATED . PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ 8 $ S
Not later than one year 9,289,000 6,272,000 - -
Later than one year but not later than 2 years - 8,800,000 - -

Later than 2 years but not later than 5 years - - - -
Later than 5 years - - - -

9,289,000 15,072,000 - -

If the economic entity decides to relinquish certain tenements and/or does not meet these obligations, assets recognised in
the balance sheet may require review in order to determine the appropriateness of carrying values. The sale, transfer or
farm-out of exploration rights to third parties could potentially reduce or extinguish these obligations.

All commitments relate to joint venture projects.

21 Financial Instruments

The Group is subject to a number of financial risks which arise as a result of its exploration and production and borrowing
activities.

To manage and limit the effects of financial risks the board of directors has approved the use of various financial
instruments. The policies approved and financial instruments being utilised at balance date are outlined below.

(a) Credit Risk

Financial assets which potentially subject the group and parent company to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and receivables. The parent company and group’s cash equivalents are placed with high credit
quality financial institutions. Trade receivables are presented net of any allowance for estimated doubtful receivables.
Accordingly the directors believe the group has no significant concentration of credit risk.

(b

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is confined to movements in interest rates for funds on deposit with financial institutions. Group
borrowings are at rates of interest fixed for the periods of the respective borrowings.

(c

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group is subject to foreign exchange rate risk on its international exploration and appraisal activities where costs
are incurred in foreign currencies, in particular United States Dollars and Australian Dollars.
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The board approved the policy of holding funds in both United States and Australian Dollars respectively to manage foreign
exchange risk.

{d)

~

e

Commodity Price Risk

The Group is involved in oil and gas exploration and appraisal and since April 1998 has received revenue from the sale
of hydrocarbons. Exposure to commodity price risk is therefore limited to this production and from successful
exploration and appraisal activities which at this stage cannot be measured. Hedging arrangements were in place for
10,000 bbls per month to 31 December 2000. No further hedging arrangements have been made.

Fair Values

The carrying amount of cash and bank overdraft balances reflect their fair values.

Information on the fair values of all other financial instruments recognised in the financial statements is included in the
relevant notes to the financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 2000
$ S $ $
. ]
Financial Assets and Liabiiities
Cash and bank balances 5,014,450 11,005,220 5,014,450 11,005,220
Accounts receivable 7,076,616 5,796,329 18,839 69,675
investments 2,409,266 6,198,751 3,706,395 2,419,230
Advances to subsidiaries - - 31,105,305 24,292,656
Borrowings (7,562,550) {7,142,960) - -
Accounts payable (5,388,311)  (10,429,230) (526,754) (337,888)
Advances from subsidiaries - - (2,039,245) (2,042,069}
1,549,471 5,428,110 37,278,990 35,406,824

The fair value of recognised financial instruments equates to the net carrying amount shown above.

Earnings Per Share

L_

2001 2000 ]
Basic earnings per share {(cents per share) 0.63 {4.03)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year {adjusted for ordinary shares issued during
the year) used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 304,225,989 293,643,143

information Concerning the Classification of Securities

(a)

(b)

All outstanding Options are considered to be potential ordinary shares and have been included in the determination of
diluted earnings per share. However diluted earnings per share are not materially different from basic earnings per
share and have not been disclosed. The options have not been included in the determination of basic earnings per
share. Details relating to the options are set out in Note 4(c). i

Since the end of the financial year there have been no conversions to, calls of, or subscriptions for ordinary shares or
issues of potential ordinary shares since the reporting date and before the completion of these financial statements
except for shares issued disclosed in Note 19(ii).
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23 Financial Reporting by Segments

Geographic Segments 2001
INDONESIA PNG NZ AUSTRALIA USA TOTAL
$ $ $ $ $ $

Revenue

Segment - 12,044,841 6,889 2,212,500 - 14,264,230
Intersegment - - - {607,600) - {607,600)
Consolidated - 12,044,841 6,889 1,604,900 - 13,656,630
Earnings

Segment - 5,694,815 6,889 145,103 - 5,846,807
Unusual items - (1,035,708) - (2,880,335) - (3,916,043)
Consolidated - 4,659,107 6,889 (2,735,232) - 1,930,764
Assets 8,296,263 21,733,111 161,998 13,031,268 - 43,222,640

2000

Revenue

Segment - 7,662,024 3,951 1,517,369 122,529 9,205,873
Intersegment - - - (599,200) - (599,200)
Consolidated - 7,562,024 3,951 918,169 122,529 8,606,673
Earnings

Segment - (1,346,503) 3,951 (1,107,009) 122,529 (2,327,032)
Unusual items - (3,697,845) - (5,797,673) - (9,495,518)
Consolidated - (5,044,348} 3,851 (6,904,682) 122,529 (11,822,550)
Assets 1,683,391 20,341,611 83,043 22,578,068 - 44,586,113
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12 “
Industry Segments 2001
!
OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION UNALLOCATED
AND PRODUCTION INVESTMENT AND OTHER TOTAL
$ $ $ 8

Revenue
Segment 12,044,841 1,372,627 846,762 14,264,230
Intersegment - - (607,600) {607.600)
Consolidated 12,044,841 1,372,627 239,162 13,656,630
Earnings
Segment 5,694,815 1,372,627 (1,220,635) 5,846,807
Unusual items (1,035,708) - (2,880,335} (3,916,043)

i Consolidated 4,659,107 1,372,627 (4,100,970) 1,930,764

5

dssets 28,937,574 2,127,356 12,157,710 43,222,640

2000

Revenue

: Segment 7,310,834 27,173 1,867,866 9,205,873
Intersegment - - (599,200) (599,200}
Consolidated 7,310,834 27,173 1,268,666 8,606,673
Earnings
Segment ’ (1,251,146) 27,173 {1,103,059) (2,327,032)
Unusual items (9,459,656) (35,862) - (9,495,518)
Consolidated {10,710,802) (8,689) (1,103,059) (11,822,550}
Assets 27,312,467 6,133,443 11,140,203 44,586,113

The Group operates predominantly in oil and gas production and exploration, and in investing activities.
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24 Contingment Gains and Losses

The following amounts have not been recognised in the financial statements because of the uncertainty associated with
their outcomes. '

Contingent Losses

(a) In November 1991 the subsidiary Galveston Mining Corporation Pty. Ltd. increased its interest in the Retention Lease
T/RL1 from 6.83% to 14%. Part of the consideration for the acquisition is deferred as follows:

(i} A$140,000 (NZ$175,000) is due within thirty days from the date on which the Company becomes unconditionally
obligated to develop gas from the Retention Lease to a delivery point in Tasmania;

{ii} an amount equal to 16.5% of the operating profits from the 7.17% interest acquired, up to a maximum of A$840,000
{NZ$1,050,000).

i
z

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of $75,000 which is subject to a charge in support of an irrevocable
guarantee in the amount of $75,000 given by the Company to the New Zealand Stock Exchange and $41,389 (Kina
50,000) which supports a guarantee in favour of the government of Papua New Guinea in respect of an exploration
licence.

(c} The Company denies any commitment to perform minimum exploration work with respect to Tanjung Jabung PSC
following the inability of the joint venturers to gain access to a large part of the PSC area in order to undertake seismic
and drilling operations in geclogically significant parts of the PSC. The Company is of the opinion, and has made
appropriate representations to Pertamina to the effect that it is no longer obliged to perform the terms of the PSC as a
result of this inability. Furthermore, the Company expects to assign its interest in the concession to its joint venturer or
to a third party and thus, by doing so, avoid any obligation. In the event that it does not assign its interest, it will
surrender the PSC to Pertamina with a denial of liability.

(d

The parent entity and certain subsidiaries have guaranteed and indemnified third party financiers for facilities of up to
$10,539,215 in aggregate (2000: $9,920,000). Amount drawn at 30 June 2001, $5,637,255 (2000: $7,786,767).

Security provided consists of a fixed and floating charge over the assets of Cue PNG Qil Company Pty Ltd and Cue
Energy, a guarantee by Cue Energy and a mortgage over the issued ordinary shares of Cue PNG Oil Company Pty Ltd
and Cue PNG Holdings Limited. {(Refer Note 15(ii}).

A loan of A$500,000 was made to Cable and Telecom Ltd and repaid in full. Interest charged at commercial rates, $8,440
was received.

The Company also borrowed A$500,000 from Cable and Telecom Ltd and repaid the loan in full. Interest charged at
commercial rates, $16,629 was paid on settlement.

{e) Cue Energy has entered into an agreement with the PNG Venture Fund Pty Ltd to convert the preference share issued
to them in Cue PNG Holdings Limited into 8,471,191 Cue Energy ordinary fully paid shares. Cue Energy Resources
Limited have guaranteed the payment of all amounts outstanding under the terms and conditions of the preference

share issue. (Refer Note 15(i)).

Contingent gains

On 8 September 1999 Cue Energy Resources Limited announced that Cue and Saga Petroleum Jambi AS had agreed to a
commercial settlement of the dispute arising from Cue's election naot to continue with the purchase of Saga's interest in the
Jambi Merang Production Sharing Contract area in South Sumatra, Indonesia.

One of the terms of settlement was that Cue would receive reimbursement of 50% of a sum of money, believed to be in the
region of US$1.0 million, which may be outstanding in relation to the Jambi Merang Joint Operating Body.
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25 Transactions with Related Parties

Related parties fall into the following categories:

Directors
The directors in office during the year were L. Musca, P. Jermyn, M.D. Tilley, D.J. Quigg, J.S. Horner and A.M. Knox.
Since 30 June 2000 directors fees of $156,148 (2000: $193,764) have been incurred relating to the year ended 30 June 2001.

During the year the Group incurred expenditure for reimbursement of expenses and for services rendered by directors as
follows; L. Musca, corporate services $224,820 (2000: $38,400), P. Jermyn, corporate services $Nil (2000: $38,400), M.D.
Tilley, corporate services $1,000 (2000: $25,600), D.J. Quigg, legal services $200,942 (2000: $Nil). The expenditure has been
included in expenses and any amounts payable included in accounts payable to directors and director related entities
shown in Note 14.

The Company sold office furniture and equipment to a related entity of Mr MD Tilley for $16,951.

Investments

The Group holds investments at an aggregate carrying value of $386,594 {(2000: $1,600,000) in a public listed entity in which
one or more of the directors have an interest or holds office, as follows:

Bambuu Ltd

Director Related Entity Transactions

A loan of A$500,000 was made to Cable and Telecoms Ltd and repaid in full. Interest charged at cornmercial rates, $8,440,
was received.

The Company also borrowed A$500,000 from Cable and Telecoms Ltd and repaid the loan in full. Interest charged at
commercial rates, $14,869 was paid on settlement.

There were no director related entity transactions during the year other than those disclosed.

Subsidiaries

Details of subsidiary companies are shown in Note 10. The realisable value of advances to subsidiaries and amounts owed
to subsidiaries are shown in Note 11. Provision has been made by the parent company for possible non recovery of loans
to subsidiaries, $25,803,861 (2000 : $28,701,899).

Repayment of amounts owing to the Company at 30 June 2001 and all future debts due to the Company, by the subsidiaries
are subordinated in favour of all other creditors. Cue Energy has agreed to provide sufficient financial assistance to the
subsidiaries as and when it is needed to enable the subsidiaries to continue operations.

The parent company provides management, administration and accounting services to the subsidiaries. A management
fee of $607,600 (2000 : $599,200) was charged by the parent company to Cue PNG Oil Company Pty Ltd.
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26 Senior Executives and Officers Share Option Plan

The Senior Executives and Officers Share Option Plan was ratified in General Meeting on 19 November 1997. No options
may be exercised unless, at the time of exercise, the market price of the shares is greater than or equal to 120 percent of
the applicable exercise price compounded on each anniversary of the date as at which the exercise price has been or wilf
be determined at a rate of 20 percent per annum.

27 Analysis of Leases
CONSOLIDATED PARENT
2001 2000 2001 ) 2000
$ $ $ s
Non-cancellable operating leases:
Payable no later than one year 40,313 - 83,611 - 40,313 83,611
Payable later than one year but not later than 2 years 40,313 - 40,313 -
Payable later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 41,925 - 41,925 -
L 122,557 83,611 122,651 83,611
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CUE ENERGY RESOQOURCES LIMITED

We have audited the financial report on pages 20 to 45. The financial report provides information about the past financial
performance and cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2001 of the Company and Group and their financial position as at
30 June 2001. The financial report consists of the financial statements of the Company and the Consolidated financial
statements of the Group comprising the Company and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during the financial year.
This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.

Directors Responsibilities
The directors are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial

position of the Company and Group as at 30 June 2001 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year ended
30 June 2001.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the directors and report our
opinion to you.

i Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. 1t
also includes assessing:

» the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial report, and

» whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company and Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and
performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide
us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements,
whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial report.

We have no other relationship with or interests in the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Unqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

)/ In our opinion:

»  proper accounting records have been kept by the company as far as appears from our examination of those records;
and

» the financial report on pages 20 to 45
- complies with generally accepted accounting practice;

- gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and Group as at 30 June 2001 and their financial
performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Inherent Uncertainty Regarding Continuation as a Going Concern

Without qualification to the opinion expressed above, attention is drawn to the following matter. As described in Note 1,
the financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis which assumes the realisation of assets and
extinguishment of liabilities in the normal course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial report.

Our audit was completed on 25 September 2001 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.

Spencer & Co
Chartered Accountants

Melbourne




SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Shareholdings of each director and associated parties of each director effective as at 30 June 2001 in ordinary shares of

no par value.

SOLE BENEFICIAL INTEREST

Quoted Quoted
Ordinary Ordinary
Shares Shares

No Par Value No Par Value

2001 2000

HELD BY ASSOCIATED PERSONS

Quoted
Ordinary
Shares

Quoted
Ordinary
Shares

No Par Value No Par Value

2001

2000

L Musca 10,000,000 -
Associated Parties:

Palmcove Asset Pty Ltd

FH Nominees

Leon Nominees Pty Ltd

Portfolio Securities Pty Ltd

MD Tilley . - -
Associated Parties:

FH Nominees

AM Knox - -
Associated Parties:

EJ Gibbs

Abacus Enterprises Pty Ltd

149,087
737,130

410,000
1,000,000

89,295,103
50,220

50,220

610,000

Spread of Holdings of quoted shares of no par value in the Company as at 25 September 2001.

1 - 1,000 1,054

1,001 - 5,000 782

5,001 - 10,000 695
10,001 - 100,000 1,637
Over 100,000 342

The number of shareholders holding less than a marketable parcel as at 25 September 2001 is 2,651.

The names and holdings of substantial shareholders in the Company as at 25 September 2001:

Quoted
Shares
Fully Paid

Octanex NL
Todd Petroleum Mining Company Limited

31,160,140
18,150,000




SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

The registered names and holdings of the 20 largest holdings of quoted ordinary shares in the Company as at
25th September 2001

1. Octanex NL 31,160,140
2. Todd Petroleum Mining Company Limited . 18,150,000
3. Todd Tasman Oit Ltd 15,000,000 ..
4. Browse Petroleum Pty Ltd 11,354,180
5. Portfolio Securities Pty Ltd 10,000,000
6. Pacific Millenium Energy Ltd 9,910,533
7. Mr. James Daniel Tabalujan 9,870,000
8. Westpac Custodian Nominees 9,050,750
9. Daleside Investments Pty Ltd 8,658,424
10. PNG Venture Fund Limited 8,471,191
1. Invia Custodian Pty Limited 5,350,000
12. Mr. Ernest Geoffrey Albers 4,016,433
13. Mr. Mark Bevan Tilbrook 3,805,388"
14. New Zealand Central Securities 2,995,053
15. Mr. John Bevan Tilbrook 2,787,762
16. Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 2,270,500
17. Sir Daniel Leahy 2,173,913
18. Heritage Nominees Pty Ltd 1,960,542
19. Merrill Lynch (Australia) 1,950,195
20. Palmcove Asset Pty Ltd 1,928,103
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RELEASE

Saunders-1X Discovers Oil

Oil Search has announced that the Saunders-1X wildcat well in Papua New Guinea,
which was testing a seismically defined closure on the same structural trend as and
immediately adjacent to, the SE Gobe oilfield, has recovered oil from the Iagifu reservoir
interval. The Upper Iagifu sandstone is the producing reservoir for the SE Gobe field.

Prior to drilling, Oil Search reported that potentially recoverable oil reserves for the
Saunders closure were estimated to be 30 million barrels.

Cue is not participating in the Saunders - 1X well, however, the oil discovery is likely to
have a significant positive impact on the Company through its paI‘UC]anOH in the
adjacent SE Gobe Unit and PPL190.

The text of the Oil Search release follows;

“Qil Search reports that at 0600 hours on 31st December, the Saunders-1X
well, was at its total depth of 2200.6mMD. Wireline logs and RFT pressure
analyses have been acquired over the Iagifu reservoir interval and have
confirmed that the well intersected an oil column with the highest known oil
confirmed by RFT samples at 1221mss and lowest known oil at 1256mss
within the Iagifu reservoir. In addition to wireline logs and pressure data, 4
oil samples have been recovered from the RFT. The 1st sample was taken at
2097 9mRT and recovered 6.7 litres oil, 1.7 litres filtrate and 28.5 cubic feet
gas. The 2nd sample was taken at 2112.6mRT and recovered 4.5 litres of
fluid (4.0 litres of oil and 0.5 litres of oily filtrate & 13.1cu ft gas). Two
further fluid samples were recovered from 2075.7mRT (0.14 litres oil and 1.5
litres filtrate) and 2093 . 7mRT (0.5 litres oil and 0.78 litres filtrate) however
tool plugging restricted full recoveries. Based on the wireline logs and
pressure data an oil/water contact has been preliminary interpreted at
1263mss. A VSP is currently being acquired and the forward plan is to
complete the well as a future oil producer and commence the preparations for
laying a flowline along the existing road between Saunders and the SE Gobe

~ facilities.

The results of the well are currently being integrated into a remapping
exercise of the SE Gobe to Saunders trend to determine the reserve
implications and the potential for future drilling. Due to the close proximity




‘..
T

of the Saunders location to the SE Gobe facilities, production may
commence from the Saunders location within 120 days.”

COMMENTS BY CUE

Cue has previously made the following comments on the implications of a Saunders
discovery for the company.

“Saunders - 1X is located approximately 200 metres to the east of the
eastern boundary of the SE Gobe field Unit which extends over a defined
geographic area. The SE Gobe field has been unitized as it extends across the
boundary of two Petroleum Development Licences with differing ownership,
PDL-3 in which Cue has a 5.569% interest and PDL-4 in which Cue has no
interest and in which Saunders - 1X is located.

Cue's interest in the overall SE Gobe Unit is 3.28565% with a current over
lift interest of 3.8565% to recover past under lifted barrels. Cue's current net
interest 1s approximately 480 barrels of oil per day.

If the oil that Saunders - 1X has discovered extends into and can be
attributed to the SE Gobe Unit, the overall oil volume entitlement of unit
participants, including Cue, will increase. In addition, the increased volume
of oil, whether unit oil or not, processed through the Gobe production

~ facilities will allow the per barrel operating costs of the production facility to
remain at lower levels for a longer period. This in turn will also allow the SE
Gobe field to be produced for a longer period before low production
volumes result in uneconomic operating costs per barrel, thus increasing the
recoverable oil reserves of the field. These two effects would increase the
volume of oil Cue could expect to recover from the SE Gobe Unit.

In addition, the success at Saunders is likely to substantially upgrade the
potential of the Bilip prospect which straddles the PDL-4 and PPL190
boundary on the same structural trend (Cue has a 10.94% interest in
PPL190). Bilip has been assessed to have a combined lagifu oil reserve
potential of 90 million barrels of recoverable oil (some 70% of which 1s
assessed to be in PPL190) and is a candidate for 2002 drilling.”

The accompanying SE Gobe area map shows the location of Saunders - 1X and Bilip.

Any queries regarding this announcement should be directed to the Company on
03 9629 7577.

@ :
B - /)W

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 3 January 2001
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NOTICE OF CHANGE IN TOTAL NUMBER OF VOTING SECURITIES IN WHICH
RELEVANT INTEREST HELD BY SUBSTANTIAL SECURITY HOLDER

.
PR
[

(To be given pursuant to section 21(1) of the Act by a person who is a substantial security holder in a public issuer
where there is a change in the total number of voting securities in which that person has a relevant interest)

To: Cue Energy Resources Limited
and New Zealand Stock Exchange, Wellington

1. Notice is given of a change in the proportion of voting securities of Cue Energy Resources Limited in which
Ernest Geoffrey Albers of 25th Floor, 500 Collins Street, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia (in this notice referred to as the
substantial security holder) has a relevant interest.

2. The last Notice given by the substantial security holder to the public issuer under Part II of the Securities
Amendment Act 1988 was made as a disclosure pursuant to Section 235 of the Australian Corporations Law and was dated 5
January, 2000.

3. The substantial security holder has a relevant interest in a proportion of the voting securities of the public issuer as
follows:

a) Before the change : 8.92%
b) After the change , 13.31%

4.  For the purpose of calculating those percentages, the total number of voting securities issued by the public issuer is
taken to be as follows:

a) Before the change 297,272,564
b) After the change 333,943,755

5. Particulars of relevant interests
Particulars in relation to each relevant interest held before and after the change are as follows:

Before the change After the change
a) Class of voting securities in which Ordinary Ordinary
relevant interest held
b) Nominal value of each security (No Par Value) (Ne Par Value)
c) Number of securities in which
~ relevant interest held i (see attached) (see attached)
d) Name(*s) of registered holder(*s) (see attached) (see attached)
e) Nature of relevant interest(*s) _ Section S()(a) & Section 5(1)(a) &
Section 5(2)(c) Section 5(2)(c)

f) Date(*s) of transaction(*s) from which the change results: 31 May, 1 June, 21 June, 25 June, 26 June, 27 June,
28 June, 2 July 2001

[Notes:

1. Where relevant interests are or were held in more than one class, complete a separate table for each class of voting
Security, and annex to this notice.

. 2. Insert in paragraph (e) reference to the provision of section 5 of the Securities Amendment Act 1988 under which the
relevant interest arises or arose.

3. Where more than one relevant interest is or was held in the same voting security, insert in paragraph (e) reference to
the appropriate provisions of section 5.

. 4. Where different relevant interests are or were held in different voting securities of the same class, complete a separate
table for each relevant interest, and annex to this notice.]




6. Beneficial Ownership

(To be completed where the substantial security holder had before the change, or has after the change, a relevant interest in
voting securities by reason of being a beneficial owner)

The particulars of any transaction -
a) From which the change of the total number of voting securities results, and
b) As a result of which the substantial security holder became or ceased to be a beneficial owner of any of the
securities to which this notice relates -

are as follows:

Ordinary Shares of No Par Value

i)  Date of transaction : 29/6/2001
i) Class of voting securities Ordinary
iii) *Number of securities in which relevant interest acquired -

iv) *Number of securities in which relevant interest disposed of 50,000

v) Consideration Various

vi) Other terms and conditions -

Ordinary Shares of No Par Value

i)  Date of transaction 31/572001 to 28/6/2001
if)  Class of voting securities . Ordinary

ili) *Number of securities in which relevant interest acquired -

iv) *Number of securities in which relevant interest disposed of 1,344,786

v) Consideration . Various

vi) Other terms and conditions -

[Notes:
1. Specify full particulars of terms and conditions.
2.~ For each transaction, complete a separate table, and annex to this notice.]

7. Other relevant interests

(To be completed where the substantial security holder had before the change, or has after the change, a relevant interest in
voting securities other than by reason of being a beneficial owner)

The following documents, certificates, and statements accompany, or are annexed to, this notice:

a) Description of document, certificate, or statement Statement of Direct and
o Indirect Relevant Interests
b) Class of voting securities to which document,
certificate, or statement relates
¢) *Number of voting securities in which relevant
interest acquired
d) *Number of voting securities in which relevant
interest disposed of

[Notes.
1. The following are required to accompany, or be annexed lo, the notice: _

a) A copy of each contract, agreement, deed, or instrument under which a relevant interest (other than a beneficial
owner) was acquired or disposed or, or a copy of each document recording the material terms of any oral
agreement pursuant to which any such interest was acquired or disposed of; or

b) If there is no such written document, a memorandum in writing specifying the material terms of any trust,
agreement, arrangement, or understanding under which any such interest was acquired or disposed of.

2. For each document described above, complete a separate table, and annex to this notice.]




8. The number of pages that accompany, or are annexed to, this notice is One (1)

9. Ideclare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information contained in this notice is true.

Dated at Melbourne this 2* day of July 2001

ige given an individual:]

Usual signature

ERNEST GEOFFR‘éY ALBERS Full name

This notice is given by Ernest Geoffrey Albers.




SECURITIES AMENDMENT ACT 1988

STATEMENT OF DIRECT AND INDIRECT RELEVANT INTERESTS

FORE.G. ALBERS

Summary of Beneficial Relevant Before After :
Interests [Section 5(1)] Change Change Date of
Change
Direct No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Ernest Geoffrey Albers 4,016,433 4,016,433 -
Emest Geoffrey Albers & Pamela Joy 655,214 655,214 -
Albers
Emest Geoffrey Albers & Elaine 50,000 NIL 29/6/2001
Margaret Larsson
Sacrosanct Pty Ltd (Superannuation Fund | 1,344,786 NIL 31/5/2001 to
Alc) - ' : : 28/6/2001
TOTAL 6,066,433 4,671,647
Summary of Beneficial Relevant Before After
Interests [Section 5(2)(c)] Change Change Date of
Change
Direct No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Browse Petroleum Pty Ltd 11,354,180 11,354,180 -
Octanex NL 6,447,662 28,423,640 28/6/2001 to
2/7/2001
Bass Strait Group NL 1,975,978 NIL . 2/7/2001
Great Missenden Group Pty Ltd 250,000 NIL 21/6/2001
Great Australia Corporation Pty Ltd 243,626 NIL 1/6/2001
Australis Mining Finance Pty Ltd 200,000 NIL 31/5/2001
TOTAL 20,471,446 39,777,820
TOTAL 26 537 879 44 449 467
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This form {9 NOT a presceilédd form, X has bien poeparnd by ASX to avsize directors. if directars slect 1o use this fawn, thiny chonld
abtain thejr own imlspondent legal advice in relation to the Jorm apd complution of It

Ta:  Austealian Stack Exchange Limited ("ASX")
Compatty Arinouncements Office

4th Floar, 20 Bridge Streat
Sydney NSW
Fax No 1300 300 021

Yot aeed to complcte scctions 1 and 3 if the notice is an initiol notice. You need to complete sections 2 and 3 if

the netics is an npdating notice,

1. initial notlce
sectian 203C1(3), (4

neme af dircetor

name of company
das of appointaein
(if neu 20SG(3X5) miotive)
ar

date of listing
{{f sae 205CH()(h) natico)

You need to complete pections 2 and 3 if the notice is on @ change of interests.

2. Updating notice

soatan Z04C1(4)
neme of dircctor Leon Musca
pame of company Cue Bnergy Respurcss Lymitad
dawe of last notification to ASX {3 April 2001
date director's i;nterest changed 29 June 2001

172
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3. | diacloge the following Information to ASX

Raction 205G{1)(2)
Interest Cironumstances giving rise fo relovant interest
T have a relevant intersst |n the fallawing
securities of the company or a related body
comporate,
Type of securly:
Ordinary Shares
Number of sacurities:
149,087 Bencficial in the name of Leon Nominees Pty
Ltd
487,130 Beneficial in the neme of Portfoio Securities Pty
Lid
10,000,000 Beneficial in the name of Leon Musca
(10,000,000 shares @ 0.05 an 2%06/2001)

Boction 2D5G(1)(B)

I have an interest in the following coniracts to which I am & purty or under which 1 gm emtitled to a
benefit that confer a right to call for ot deliver sharos in, debenmures of, or inmrests in a colleciive
utvegtment scheme mads avaitable by, the company or 3 related body comerate,
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Afdstlensat fformasion may de attachsd {f vhe tpnoe providen In this form I3 fnsuglciess.

el -
srvaevsgerisn s date,  July 2001




Notice of Director's Interests
Section 205G of the Corporations Law 02
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Tof Qe e
This form is NOT a prescribed forn. It has been prepared by ASX to assist directors. If directors elect to use this form, they should
obtain their own independent legal advice in relation to the form and completion of it.

To:  Australian Stock Exchange Limited ("ASX")
Company Announcements Office
4th Floor, 20 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW
Fax No 1300 300 021

You need to complete sections 1 and 3 if the notice is an initial notice. You need to complete sections 2 and 3 if
the notice is an updating notice.

1. Initial notice
section 205G(3), (4)

NAME OF QIIECIOT oot e oo ettt ettt st et et enenn e

name of company e et etttk sttt ee e n e e

date of appointment
(if sec 205G(3)(a) notice)

or

date of listing
(if5eC 205GBY(DY NOLICE)  iiiieieiiieieterrtr e et e b u e s e s e e e e e e araae e abaes

You need to complete sections 2 and 3 if the notice is on a change of interests.

_ ' 2. Updating notice

section 205G(4)

name of director Michael Douglas Tilley
name of company Cue Energy Resources Limited
date of last notification to ASX February 2001

date director’s interest changed 20/06/01 22/06/2001 25/06/01




3. | disclose the following information to ASX

Section 205G(1)(a)
Interest Circumstances giving rise to relevant interest
I have a relevant interest in the following
securities of the company or a related body
corporate.

Type of security:
Ordinary Shares

Number of securities:

Sold 400,000 in the name of Daviston Pty
Ltd on 20/06/01

Sold 584,000 in the name of Tilchan Pty
Ltd on 22/06/01

' Sold 149,087 in the name of MD and MT
Tilley Super Fund on 25/06/01

Section 205G(1)(b)

[ have an interest in the following contracts to which I am a party or under which I am entitled to a
benefit that confer a right to call for or deliver shares in, debentures of, or interests in a collective
investment scheme made available by, the company or a related body corporate.

Additional information may be attached if the space provided in this form is insufficient.
p

, T
Signhere e, ////4,/ ........................... date 2 July 2001
. . Director '




Notice of Director's Interests
Section 205G of the Corporations Law

This form is NOT a prescribed form. it has been prepared by ASX to assist directors. If directors elect to use this form, they should
obtain their own independent legal advice in relation to the form and completion of it.

To:  Australian Stock Exchange Limited ("ASX")
Company Announcements Office
4th Floor, 20 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW '
Fax No 1300 300 021

You need to complete sections 1 and 3 if the notice is an initial notice. You need to complete sections 2 and 3 if
the notice is an updating notice. '

1. Initial notice
section 205G(3), (4)

name of director Andrew Melville Knox
name of company Cue Energy Resources Limited
date of appointment 7 December 2001

(if sec 205G(3)(a) notice)
or

date of listing
(if sec 205G(3)(b) notice)

You need to complete sections 2 and 3 if the notice is on a change of interests.

o 2.  Updating notice

section 205G(4)

name of diTECIOT e
name Of COMPANY e

date of 1ast NOtIFICAtION t0 ASX i st b b et er e an e et

date director’s interest changed 28/06/2001 & 29/06/2001




3. | disclose the following information to ASX

Section 205G(1)(a)
Interest Circumstances giving rise to relevant interest
1 have a relevant interest in the following .
securities of the company or a related body
corporate.

Type of security:
Ordinary Shares

Number of securities:

1,000,000 - | Beneficial in the name of Abacus Enterprises
Increase by 1,000,000 Pty Ltd

(1,000,000 shares @ 0.05 on 28/06/2001)

410,000

Decrease by 200,000 Beneficial in the name of EJ Gibbs

(100,000 shares @ 0.081  on 29/06/2001)
(100,000 shares @ 0.082  on 29/06/2001)

Section 205G(1)(b)

I have an interest in the following contracts to which I am a party or under which I am entitled to a
benefit that confer a right to call for or deliver shares in, debentures of, or interests in a collective
investment scheme made available by, the company or a related body corporate.

}
Additional information may bj{atmched if the spage provided in this form is insufficient. .
19 ’
A

i M/Lp)//f"v’f Y\ date 03 July 2001

Signhere ... L T A S N
Director | :

!




FORM 2

FORM 2
(Securities Amendment Act 1986) 02 e
Ty Or v
NOTICE BY SUBSTANTIAL SECURITY HOLDER ' e

(To be given pursuant to Section 20(3) of the Act by a pérson who, after I July 1989, acquires a relevant interest in
3% or more of the voting securities of a public issuer)

To: Cue Energy Resources Limited
and New Zealand Stock Exchange, Wellington

1. Notice is given by Octanex N.L. of 25" Floor, 500 Collins Street, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia (in this
notice referred to as the substantial security holder) -

a) Became, on 28 June 2001, a substantial security holder in Cue Energy Resources Limited, and
b) Has, as on this date, a relevant interest in 8. 51% of its voting securities.

2. For the purpose of calculating that percentage, the total number of voting securities issued by the public
issuer is taken to be 333,943,758.

3. Particulars of relevant interests
Particulars in relation to each relevant interest held are as follows:

a) Class of voting securities in which relevant interest held Ordinary
b) Nominal value of each security No Par Value
¢) Number of securities in which relevant interest held 28,423,640
d) Name(*s) of registered holder(*) QOctanex N.L.
e) Nature of relevant interest(*s) Section 5(1)
f) Date(*s) of transaction (*s) pursuant to which relevant
interest acquired 28 June 2001, 2 July 2001
[Notes:

1. Where relevant interests are held in more than one class, complete a separate table for each class of voting
security, and annex to this notice.

2. Insert in paragraph (e) reference to the provision of section 5 of the Securities Amendment Act 1988 under
which the relevant interest arises.

3. Where more than one relevant interest is held in the same votzng security, insert in paragraph (e) reference to
the appropriate provision of section 5.

4. Where different relevant interests are held in dz_'ﬁerent voting securities of the same class, complete a separate
table for each relevant interest, and annex to this notice.]




FORM 2

4. Beneficial ownership

(To be completed where the substantial security holder has a relevant interest in voting securities by reason of
being a beneficial owner)

The particulars of any transaction as a result of which the substantial security holder became a beneﬁmal owner of
any of the securities to which this notice relates are as follows:

a) Date of transaction : 28/6/2001

b) Class of Voting securities ‘ Ordinary

¢) Number of securities in which relevant interest acquired 20,000,000

d) Congideration (AUD)81,000,000

e¢) Other terms and conditions

a) Date of transaction 2/7/2001

b) Class of Voting securities Ordinary

¢) Number of securities in which relevant interest acquired 1,975,978

d) Consideration (AUD)8158,678

e) Other terms and conditions -

[Notes:
1. Specify full particulars of terms and conditions.
2. For each transaction, complete a separate table, and annex to this notice.]

5. Other relevant interests

(To be completed where the substantial security holder has a relevant interest in voting securities other than by
reason of being a beneficial owner)

The following documents, certificates, and statements accompany, or are annexed to, this notice.

a)  Description of document, certificate, or statement — ...ceveev e cneeerneneens
b)  Class of voting securities to which document,

certificate, or statement relates e
c)  Number of voting securities in which relevant

interest acquired e

[Notes.
- 1. The following are required to accompany, or be annexed to, the notice:

(a) A copy of each contract, agreement, deed, or instrument pursuant to which a relevant interest (other than
as a beneficial owner) arises, or a copy of each document recording the material terms of any oral agreement
pursuant to which any such interest arises, or

(b)  If there is no such written document, a memorandum in writing specifying the material terms of any trust,

agreement, arrangement, or understanding pursuant to which any such interest arises.
2. For each document described above, complete a separate table, and annex to this notice.]

6.  The substantial security holder has (*not), within the last year, disposed of any relevant interest in any class
of voting securities to which this notice relates.

7. 1 believe that the following persons have also given, or intend to give, a notice under Part II of the
Securities Amendment Act 1988 in relation to the securities to which this notice relates: .......

Ernest Geoffrey Albers

8. The number of pages that accompany, or are annexed to, this notice is NIL.




FORM 2

9. Ideclare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the information contained in this notice is true.

,(}’/ ...................... Usual signature

Dated at Melbourne this 2™ day of July 2001




;.
(

Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE TO SHAREHOLDERS
SHARE ISSUE

Cue Energy Resources Limited is pleased to announce that it has issued 8,471,191 new
ordinary shares credited as fully paid in Cue Energy Resources Limited. The issue of these
shares has been made at a price of A$0.15 per share.

On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share placement was made for US$1 million by Cue PNG
Holdings Limited as part of the project financing arrangements for SE Gobe. The preference
share was, subject to certain conditions, to convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources
Limited ordinary fully paid shares. The issue has been made in satisfaction of the redemption
of this preference share.

The issue has been made to the PNG Venture Fund Pty Ltd.

The new shares will rank pari passu with all other existing ordinary fully paid shares in Cue
Energy. .

For further information contact Cue Energy’s office on 61 3 9629 7577.

y

3 July 2001
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- Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N, 45066 383 971

 RELEASE
OYONG-2 WELL STATUS

Cue Eriergy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that at 6am on 2™ July 2001 the
Oyong-2 well in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at a depth of
1006 metres and was under reaming prior to running 13%," casing.

Wire line logs have been run and have confirmed a gas column of 110m and a
gross oil column of up to a possible 40 metres.

The forward plan is to drill ahead to test the primary objective Wonocolo and
Ngrayong formations prior to testing the Mundu oil and gas zones.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is designed to appraise the gas and oil zones penetrated in the Oyong-1 well
and to drill the deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong primary objectives that could not be
reached in Oyong-1.

Oyong—2 is located in 41.4 metres of water at:
latitude : 07°17' 22.66"S
longitude: 113°21'44.32"E

The well is programmed to a total depth of 2280 metres with drilling expected to
. take 30 days.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

A

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 3 July 2001




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Rule2.7,3.10.3,3.10.4,3.10.5

o Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
| and agreement

Information or documents not avatlable now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given 10 ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000.

Name of entity

Cue Energy Resources Limited

ACN, ARBN or ARSN

066 383 971

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issuedortobe | ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES
issued

Number of *securities issued ortobe | 8,471,191 NEW ORDINARY FULLY PAID
issued (if known) or maximum number SHARES
which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities (eg, if | ORDINARY FULLY PAID SHARES
options, exercise price and expiry date;
if partly paid *securities, the amount
outstanding and due dates for payment;
if *convertible securities, the conversion
price and dates for conversion)




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

10

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment with
an existing *class of quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do not rank
equally, please state:

» the date from which they do

o the extent to which they participate

for the next dividend, (in the case of :

a frust, distribution) or interest
~ payment
¢ {he extent to which they do not rank
equally, other than in relation to the
nex! dividend, distribution or interest
payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated hoidings or despatch of
certificates

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the securities
in clause 2 if applicable)

Number and *cfass of all *securities not
quoted on ASX (including the securities
in clause 2 if applicable)

Dividend policy {in the case of a frust,
distribution policy) on the increased
capital (interests)

YES

AUD 15 cents

In satisfacion of redemption of USD Im
preference share issued in a subsidiary, Cue
PNG Holdings Limited, to the PNG Venture

Fund Pty Ltd.

Number *Class

333,943,755 ORDINARY FULLY
PAID SHARES

Number *Class

200,000 OPTIONS
EXERCISABLE
AT AUD 23
CENTS

N/A




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11 s security holder approval required?

12 Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

13 Ratio in which the *securities will be
offered

14 *Class of *securities to which the offer
relates

. 15 *Record date o determine enfiiements

18 Will holdings on different registers (or
subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

17 Policy for deciding entittements in relation
to fractions

18 Names of countries in which the entity
has *security holders who will not be sent
new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

. 19  Closing date for receipt of acceptances or
renunciations

20  Names of any underwriters

21 Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

22 Names of any brokers to the issue

23 Fee or commission payable to the broker
to the issue




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

24 Amount of any handling fee payable to
brokers who lodge acceptances or
renunciations on behalf of *security
holders

25  If the issue is contingent on *security
holders’ approval, the date of the meeting

26  Date entitlement and acceptance form .
and prospectus will be sent to persons
entitled

. 27 If the entity has issued options, and the
terms entitle option holders to. participate
on exercise, the date on which notices
will be sent to option holders

28 Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

29  Date rights trading will end (if applicable)

30 How do "security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a broker?

31 How do *security holders sell part of their
entitlements through a broker and accept
for the balance?

32 How do *security holders dispose of their
entitlements (except by sale through a
broker)?

33 *Despatch date

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of
securities
(tick one)

/
(a) J Securities described in Part 1

{b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(If the additional securities do not form a new class, go to 43)

" Tick to indicate you are providing the information or documents

35 The names of the 20 largest holders of the additional *securities, and the number and
percentage of additional *securities held by those holders

36 A distribution schedule of the additional *securities sefting out the number of holders in the
categories

1-1,000

1,001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000

100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

(now go to 43)

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38  Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39  Class of *securities for which quotation
is sought

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment with
an existing *class of quoted *securities?

If the additional securities do not rank

equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they participate
for the next dividend, (in the case of
a trust, distribution) or interest
payment

» the extent to which they do not rank
equally, other than in relation to the
next dividend, distribution or interest
payment




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

41 Reason for request for guotation now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of another
security, clearly identify that other
security)

Number *Class

42 Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the securities
in clause 38)

(now go to 43)
All entities

Fees

43 Payment method (tick one)

Cheque attached

Electronic payment made

Note: Payment may be made electronically if Appendix 3B is given to ASX electronically at the same time.

Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been-arranged

Note: Astangements can be made for employee incentive schemes that involve frequent issues of securities.

Quotation agreement

1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant to ASX that the issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the
law and is not for an illegal purpose, and that there is no reason why those
*securities should not be granted *quotation. We warrant to ASX that an offer of
the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will not require disclosure
under section 707(3) of the Corporations Law.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the

warranties in this agreement.




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
“information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation
of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information
and documents, We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

\

Sign here:

Print name: Andrew Knox

il
|
I




(Securities Amendmenr Act 1888)
Substantial Security Wolder Notice
Tick tho 8ppropriata box(ng)

Netice hat 3 perzon haa dbecomae a subslantlal socurity halder Notlco that a person has cossad 1o ba a subslantal sscury
(soction 20(3)) holder {s8ection 21(3))

x Notice of 8 chang in the nuMBor of voting securites in which « Notice of @ changa in the nare of ralevant inlerest hald by a
zubslantal security holder hae a relevant imerest (section 21(1)) zubslentlal security holder (sactfon 22)

Cus Energy Resources Limited

Name of public isauar
Todd Petroleum Mining Company Ltd

Name of substaniial sacurily holder

PO Box 3141, Wellington, New Zealand

Address of aubstanlis! security holder

|

|

r Richard Tweadia j | §4 4 471 6555 j
Contrat name [ar qusfles Tulaphone number

. W j r 333,843,755 J La.ss% J

2
Tolal number of voling zacurities of the public Totat numbsr af voling securiios jssuad Tolal percontaga
lssuer in which a relsvant inlarez! ie held by public 1ssusr
, Ordinary Sharas j Bne W
Clase of valing cocuriles Number af votes atieched 1o coch voling securlty In that dazs
. BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS NON-BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS
I1B.150,000 —] '15,000.000
Numbar of voling securities of the clurs In which a banaficial relevant Number of vating zecuriliea of the ¢lass in whish a non-baneflcls! rolovan(
Intarast 1z hald intarusl Is held
5.44% , l 4.49%
Parcenlage hold at date of THIS netlce Percznlsge held el date of THIS nolica
|6.5% [ ]
Pereentage held au date of LAST nollca (if any) Porcanlage h=ld al date of LAST nolice {if any)
4%, ’ DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST
. Eodd Petraleum Mining Company Lid 1 LTodd Tasman Oil Limited J
Name(s) of ragizlered helder(s} Nama(s) of raglalered hotder(s)
g [ l j 28 June 2001 j
7. Dale{s} of vansaction(s) Provision{e} of geciion & Dato(3) of iransaclion(s)
[ | | | [18000,000 (5346474 ]
Number of vollng saalsilles Considerealon (exprossed in NZS§) Number of voling sacurities Considaralian {(expregsed In NZ5)
l This Notice covers the Tedd Tasman Cil Limited purchase, a 100% subsldiary of Todd Patroleum Mining Company Ltd —J

Description of nawre of ransactlon(s), including the nams(s} of any other parly 1o the transaclion(s) (Il known)

[ Refevant dosumentstlon-  forms part of this notica

l= not required \o ba filed e
T aiready bsen fisd with tha nolice dated . ]
- | | l L ]
Numbar of pages Data of lagt notice Namo(s) of any alher person(s) wha is (are) belleved to have
Ihat accomprny {If oy} iven, of lo ba Intanding (o glve, a substantial Gecurily hoider
thiz nallea (it any) netica in relation 1o 1he securitas lo which this noleo rolales

| dacigro maw%oﬂedne and baliaf lhe information conlainad In this notica iz carract and that ! am duly suthoriaed 10 give thia notice:
g
LCalvin Tan j ‘ Loa July 2001 J

Full name Dam




Suclion 205G ol the Corpuralivns Law ) 02 Fromey
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Thiz form (» NOT a prescribud form, [ hex been preparsd by ASK (o aastst Mvectors. If diraciors alect to use 0 form, umjl ehushd
abtatn thatr own independzm iagul prviae in rélation 7o the forist amd completion ofiz.

To:  Ausiralian Stock Exchange Limited ("45X")
Company Announcetnents Office
4th Floor, 20 Bridgs Street
Sydney NSW
Fax No 1300 300 021

You need 1o complete sectinns | and 3 if the notice is ax initial aotice, You need ta somplete asctions 2 and 3 if
the notice is an updating notice.

1. Inftial notice
testion 205G (@)

name of director

numne of company
dats of appointment
(it scc 203Q(3}{w) natice)
ar

date of listing
(sf 2ee 20SGL3)(D) notfes)

You need to complets aestions 2 and 3 if the notice i on & change of interrsts,
2.  Updating notice

gestinn 205Gl4)
pame of divecter Leon Musga
name of compaay . Cue Energy Resources Limitw
date of last notification ty ABX 2 July 2001
date divector's interast chenged S July 2001




3. | dizcloea tha following Information ta ASX

Secrion 203G 1))

Interest Circumstances giving rise to relevant ntorest

1 have a relevant infersst in the following
secutitieg of ths dompany ar a rafated body

COIperate.

Typs of security;
Ordinary Sharea

Number of securitics:

143,087 Beneficial in the name of Leon Nominees Pty
' Ltd

10,487,130 Beneficial jn the tame of Pontfolio Swveyrities

Incmagge Pty Ltd
(10,000,000 shares on 05/07/2001)

Nil Rensfigial in the name of Leon Musca
Decreane
(10,000,000 shares an 05/07/2001)

Secriar 205G(1)(®) ‘

) have an intrerest in the following contracts 1o whick ! am u party or under which I am entitled to a
bensfis that confer o right o call for of galiver shares in, debentures of, or intereqls in 2 collsctive
mvestment scheme made availabls by, the cotpany or & related body corporate.

NlL.-.....-u..--..n.nunnuu...n.-u T Y Oy I L T Ly T Y T T Py T P TN F Ty PP P AN S P TE R T O O TR TV Y T AT Y P PYT TPTY
R LA L L L L LT P

LT I S Y TP P L P T PR T TNy P LR TV NPT T ATC TS T LT e P N S R e P L Y SO PPN ST P LT AN T I T

e terdiveerteonrgartery

erevintrmgraaney Viieshiveare L T R I T L e T T R LT P R T I T )

Aiflilonal (nformosion may be attached [ rie space provided in this form It tnzufflcien.

Signhezef“’é?( = /;?-—i— e ST dafe  July 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that at 6am on 6™ July 2001 the
Oyong-2 well in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at a depth of
1036 metres and 13%," casing was being cemented after being run to 1030 metres.

The forward plan is to drill ahead to test the primary objective Wonocolo and
Ngrayong formations prior to testing the Mundu oil and gas zones.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is designed to appraise the gas and oil zones penetrated in the Oyong-1 well
and to drill the deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong primary objectives that couid not be
reached in Oyong-1.

Oyong-2 is located in 41.4 metres of water at:
fatitude : 07° 17' 22.66"S
longitude: 113°21'44.32"E

The well is programmed to a total depth of 2280 metres with drilling expected to
take 30 days. '

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)

Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

SE GOBE-10 DEVELOPMENT WELL - PAPUA NEW GUINEA

The Parker Rig 140 is currently being transported and rigged up to drill the SEG-10
development well in the South East Gobe oil field in onshore Papua New Guinea.
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The SEG-10 well will be drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Enérgy 3.20%
Chevron 7.94% (Operator)
Oil Search 20.27%
Orogen Minerals 24.47%
Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%
Santos Limited 10.29%
ExxonMobil 5.95%
Merlin Petroleum 2.78%
Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 6 July 2001
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ABN, 45066 383971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT -

OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that at 6am 12" July 2001, the
Oyong-2 well in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at a depth of
1500 metres and was running intermediate wireline logs, prior to running a 11%”
liner.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is designed to appraise the gas and oil zones penetrated in the Oyong-1 well
and to drill the deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong primary objectives that could not be
reached in Oyong-1.

Oyong-2 is located in 41.4 metres of water at:

Latitude:  07° 17" 22.66"S
Longitude: 113° 21' 44.32"E

The well is programmed to a total depth of 2280 metres.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
103 9629 7577.

e

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 12" July 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

YOLLA PROJECT GRANTED
MAJOR PROJECT FACILITATION STATUS

Cue is please to advise that the Yolla gas field development in the Bass Strait off the
Victorian Coast, has been granted Major Projects Facilitation status by the Minister
for Industry, Science and Resources, Senator Nick Minchin.

Cue holds a 14% interest in T/RL1 which contains the Yolla field thrbugh its 100%
owned subsidiary, Galveston Mining Corporation Pty Ltd. The text of Senator
~ Minchin's release follows: '

"The BassGas Project, a proposed $400 million development of the Yolla
gas field in Bass Strait off the Victorian Coast, has been granted Major
Projects Facilitation status by the Minister for Industry, Science and
Resources, Senator Nick Minchin.

Senator Minchin said the BassGas Project is expected to provide gross
revenues of $1.5 billion over a 15 year period, creating 1000 jobs in the
construction phase and up to 40 new permanent positions.

“‘Developments such as the BassGas project will make a significant
contribution towards meeting our future energy needs,” he said.

Major Project Facilitation Status means that Invest Australia, Australia's
national investment agency, will assist the BassGas project by coordinating
its progress through the various necessary Commonwealth Government
approvals processes. Invest Australia, will also work closely with the State
Governments involved to facilitate the project.

Origin .Energy Resources Ltd, on behalf of its joint venture partners AWE
Petroleum Pty Ltd, CalEnergy (UK) Ltd, Galveston Mining Corporation Pty
Ltd and Santos Ltd, will extract Yolla gas and pipe it onshore to southern
Victoria where it will supply the Victorian and South Australian markets.
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This gas is expected to be delivered to the Victorian residential and
commercial market, as well as to the South Australian market where it
could potentially contribute towards power generation

The entrynof Yolla gas into South Australia introduces competition to the -
South Australian gas market which only has one source of supply from
the Cooper Basin delivered via the Moomba to Adelaide pipeline.

Construction of the offshore platform, gas processing facilities and
pipelines is expected to commence in 2002 for completion in 2003
subject to achieving necessary Commonwealth and State government
approvals.

The proponents of the BassGas project hope to supply commercial gas
in the first quarter of 2004.

‘Media contact:
Jennifer Eddy, Senator Minchin’s Office, 02 62777580
Murray Fearn, Invest Australia, - 02 62137560"

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
- Chief Executive Officer - 13 September 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45 066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that at 6am on 14"
September 2001, the Anggur-3 well, in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at
1412 metres and preparing to cement 13 %," casing which has been run to 1394
metres. '

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at  latitude : 07° 18'22.3439"S

. longitude: 113° 03' 37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres with
drilling expected to take approximately 33 days on a dry hole basis.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577,

W ‘ .

Robert J. Coppin :
Chief Executive Officer 13" September 2001
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A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that at 6am on 21*
September 2001, the Anggur-3 well, in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at
1992 metres and running intermediate wireline logs prior to running 9°%/," casing.

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at  latitude : 07°18' 22.3439"S

longitude: 113°03'37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Lid 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 21° September 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that at 6am on 28"
September 2001, the Anggur-3 well, in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at
2520 metres and reaming; 9 %/, casing was run to 1987.5 metres.

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at  latitude : 07° 18'22.3439"S
longitude: 113°03' 37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd ' 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer ‘ 28™ September 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that at 6am on 5"
October 2001, the Anggur-3 well, in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at -
2520 metres and preparing to squeeze cement in preparation for drilling ahead in 6
inch hole. A 7 inch liner was run to 2345 metres. There was no drilling progress for
the week.

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at  latitude : 07° 18' 22.3439"S
| longitude: 113° 03' 37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd , 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J: Coppin :
Chief Executive Officer 5" QOctober 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N, 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that the Anggur-3 well, in the
Sampang PSC offshore East Java, is being plugged and abandoned at a total depth

of 2520 metres after mechanical difficulties precluded drilling ahead to the Ngrayong
objective.

Minor oil and gas shows were encountered in the Mundu and Wonocolo Formations
and indicate the presence of active hydrocarbon generation and migration in the
area‘of the Anggur structure.

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at latitude : 07° 18'22.3439"S
longitude: 113° 03' 37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well was programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

7z

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 9™ October 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

Cue Sells Yolla Interest

The board of Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) advises that the Company has
sold its 14% interest in the Yolla gas and condensate field, offshore Tasmania,
Australia, held by its wholly owned subsidiary, Galveston Mining Corporation Pty Ltd
to AWE Petroleum Limited. The purchase consideration received was A$6.7 million
cash, together with the assumption of various contingent obligations, including
royalties. This is an increase above the consideration offered by AWE in December
2000 after taking into account Cue's expenditure since that time. The proposed
December 2000 transaction did not proceed as definitive terms and conditions were
not able to be mutually agreed. '

Over the past year, the Company has incurred considerable capital commitments in
relation to its 15% Sampang PSC interest and in relation to its 14% Yolla T/RL1
interest. In the Sampang PSC, offshore East Java, Indonesia, the company has
expended more than A$10 million net of insurance refunds since October 2000, on
the drilling of six wells, including two wells which were abandoned following
uncontrolled flows, against an original budgeted costs of A$2.5 million for a two well
program. The Sampang program, while expensive, has resulted in the Oyong oil and
gas field discovery. The two Oyong wells, including the re-entry and testing of
Oyong-1, have demonstrated that a potentially economically viable field exists. A
third well, Oyong-3, has been spudded and will further appraise the field. The
Operator, Santos, has indicated the intention to have the Oyong field in production
within two years.

At the same time, over the same period, the Yolla joint venture participants have
been actively preparing for a proposed development of the Yolla gas and
condensate field whereby gas and liquids from the field will be piped to the Victorian
coastline near Kilcunda. The Yolla joint venture is currently spending A$10 million in
pre-development studies, with Cue's share being $1.4 million. The field development
cost is expected to be around A$400 million, with Cue's share approximately A$60
million. Significant project equity in the order of A$15 million would be required from
Cue, when the development begins toward the end of the year.

Cue formed the view that it would have been potentially difficult for it to sustain two
concurrent and significant capital development projects, both requiring large equity
capital infusions.
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The board of Cue has reviewed the respective benefits, risks and costs of the two
projects; Sampang and Yolla. Given the Company's capital requirements, it has
formed the view that on the balance of probabilities, the sale of the Yolla interest was
advisable and that the Sampang interest may offer the potential for greater and more
immediate creation of shareholder value.

The funds from the Yolla interest sale will be substantially used to meet the final
payment due to the Commonwealth Development Corporation, who some years ago
provided project funding for the Company's interest in the SE Gobe oilfield and to
fund ongoing exploration activity. Over the past year, Cue has invested in excess of
A$5 million in the SE Gobe development, patrticularly following a redetermination of
field unit interests, which saw Cue 's share of oil production increase. The final
payment to CDC results in the Company being debt free.

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be dlrected to the Company on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

AndLew nox
Director 15" October 2001



(

Cue Energy Resources Limited ~— “=<'~7 -

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-3 SPUDDED

Cue Energy Resources Limited is pleased to announce that the Oyong-3 appraisal
well in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, spudded on 13 October 2001. At 6am
on 15 October 2001, the well was at 380 metres. 30 inch cashing has been run to
145 metres.

The Oyong-3 well is designed to appraise the oil and gas columns encountered in
the Mundu Formation in both the Oyong-1 and Oyong-2 wells.

Oyong-3 is located approximately 2 km east of Oyong-1 at :

latitude : 7°17'21.0993"S

longitude: 113°22'41.2225"E
in 41.3 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 1,125 metres in
15 days.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd _ 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd - 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577. '

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 15 October, 2001 |



N A
E——
|\ T
Ul U

Cue Energy Resources Limited

A B.N. 45066383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited advises that at 6 am on 19 October the Oyong-3
appraisal well in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at 600 metres in 17'/,"
hole and was preparing to run a wiper trip. 20 inch casing has been run to 371
metres.

The Oyong-3 well is designed to appraise the oil and gas columns encountered in
the Mundu Formation in both the Oyong-1 and Oyong-2 wells.

Oyong-3 is located approximately 2 km east of Oyong-1 at :

latitude : 7°17' 21.0993"S
- longitude: 113° 22' 41.2225"E

in 41.3 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 1,125 metres in
15 days.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd , 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any engquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

a

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer , 19 October, 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

SALE OF SMALL HOLDINGS

Cue Energy Resources Limited ("Cue") proposes to implement a procedure to sell
on-market holdings of 2000 fully paid ordinary shares or less ("small holdings"), as
defined by the New Zealand Stock Exchange on behalf of shareholders who do not
within a three month period either advise the Company that they wish to retain their
shares in Cue or register a transfer of shares with the Company which together with
shares already held by the Shareholder will result in at least'a minimum holding of
more than 2000 shares.

A record date has been set of 7:00 pm Melbourne time on 26 October 2001 ("Record
Date") to determine those Cue shareholders who hold a small holding and who are
therefore eligible to have their shares sold by Cue under the above procedure.

This procedure affords shareholders the opportunity to sell unmarketable parcels
free of any transaction costs.

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Andrew Knox on
03 9629 7577. '

4N ’ 7 . ) ‘/,:/.\\:‘. ,/
[ /,(:AJ ‘4\J £ ¢
Andrew Knox N

Director ' 25 October, 2001



Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-3 CONFIRMS OIL

Cue Energy Resources Limited is pleased to announce that the Oyong-3 appraisal
well has penetrated a gross oil column of approximately 18 metres in good quality
reservoir.

Oyong-3, which is located approximately 2 kilometres east of Oyong-1 in 41.3 metres
of water, reached a planned total depth of 1125 metres with the top of the Mundu
Formation reservoir being penetrated within the oil column, approximately 20 metres
below the gas / oil contact seen in Oyong-1 and -2.

Two cores were cut in the reservoir,
Wireline logs run in Oyong-3 in conjunction with pressure information, have indicated
an oil water contact the same as that encountered in Oyong-1 and -2, indicating a

gross oil column in the Oyong structure of approximately 38 metres.

At 6am on 26 October 2001 a wiper trip was being run prior to running the MDT to
obtain fluid samples.

The Oyong-3 well will be suspended for potential future production and the drilling rig
released.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

-,

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 26 October, 2001




New Zealand Address Australian Address: o
The Secretary The Secretary <
Cue Energy Resources Limited Cue Energy Resources Limited A
BDO House ~ Level 25
99-105 Customhouse Quay 500 Collins Street ' e
Wellington Melbourne, Victoria 3000 2
New Zealand Australia

Fax No: (64) 4 473 3582 Fax No: (61) 3 9628 7318

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting‘of the Shareholders of Cue
Energy Resources Limited (“the Company”) will be held at the Registered Office of the

Company, 2™
Thursday 29"

Fioor, BDO House, 99-105 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, New Zealand on
November 2001 commencing at 10 a.m. for the purpose of transacting the

following items of business.

AGENDA

General Business

"~ To consider, a

nd if thought fit, pass the following Ordinary Resolutions:

1. Election of Directors

Mr L. Musca retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

MrR.G.

Tweedie as required by Article 16.03 of the Company's Constltut;on ceases to

hold office and benng eligible, offers himseif for re-election.

Mr K. Hoolihan as required by Article 16.03 of the Company's Constitution, ceases to
hold office and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

MrE.G.

Albers as required by Article 16.03 of the Company's Constitution, ceases to

hold office and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

The meeting will be asked to consider and if thought fit, pass the following ordinary

resoluti
1.1
1.2

1.3

14

ons:
"That Mr L. Musca be elected as a director of the Company".
"That Mr R.G. Tweedie be elected as a director of the Company".
"That Mr K. Hoolihan be elected as a director of the Company".

"“That Mr E.G. Albers be elected as a director of the Company".




2. Auditors

To record the reappointment oflspencer & Co as the auditors of the company to
authorise the Board to fix the auditor's remuneration.

Special Business

To consider, and if thought fit, pés_s the following Ordinary Resolutions:

3. Placement Authority

That the Directors of the Company be authorised, pursuant to clause 5.5(a)(i) of the
Company's Constitution and New Zealand Stock Exchange Listing Rule 7.3.1 to -
directly issue progressively to persons or institutions at the Directors’ discretion within
the next three months from the date of this resolution up to a maximum of 50 million
ordinary fully paid shares in the capital of the Company, such shares to rank pari passu
in all respects with existing ordinary shares and to be issued at a price not less than
market value.

The Company will disregard any votes cast on the resolution by any person who may
participate in the proposed issue and a person who might obtain a benefit, except a
benefit solely in the capacity as a shareholder and any asciate of that person (or
those persons) will be disregarded.

Attendance and Voting

The only persons entitled to exercise votes at the special meeting the subject of this notice will
be those who are registered as shareholders as at 5 p.m. on 27 November 2001. Only the
shares registered in the shareholders’ names at that time carry a right to vote at the meeting.
The right to vote may be exercised by:

(a) attending and voting in person; or
(b) appointing a proxy (or representative) to attend and vote in place of that shareholder.

The forms of appointment of a proxy and appropriate voting instructions accompany this Notice
of Annual General Meeting.

Proxy forms must be deposited at the offices of the Company at the addresses as shown at
the beginning of this Notice of Meeting, or sent by facsimile, at least 48 hours before the time

of the holding of the meeting.

By order of the Board
- BDO Spicers
Secretary

26 October 2001
Wellinaton
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

- AB.N. 45066383 97

RELEASE

OYONG-3 REPORT

Cue Energy Resources Limited is pleased to announce that the Oyong-3 appraisal
well has been suspended for potential future production.

9% casing has been run to 1115 metres and at 6am on 29 October 2001 anchors
were being pulled in preparation for the rig being released.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15% :
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquirieé regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

L)

Robert J. Coppin ,
Chief Executive Officer / 29 October, 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45 066 383 971

QUARTERLY REPORT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 30 SEPTEMBER 2001

. QUARTER HIGHLIGHTS

o Oil and gas flow tests at Oyong in Sampang PSC

* Anggur-3 dnlling in Sampang PSC

e SE Gobe-10 drilled and completed in SE Gobe o1l field
o Alllegal actions settled

1.  PRODUCTION

Cue’s oil production revenue received during the quarter from the SE Gobe oil field in
PNG was US$1,144,782.41 and equated to 42,379 barrels. Cue did not have any
hedging arrangements in place during the quarter.

2. DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY

PDL 3 - SE Gobe Field, PNG (5.568892% interest)
Operator: Santos

SE Gobe Unit, PNG (3.285646 % interest)
Operator: Chevron

At the end of the quarter the SE Gobe field was producing at a rate of approximately
13,500 barrels of o1l per day.

Production continued during the quarter from the SE Gobe-1, -2, -4, -58T1, -6ST1 and
Gobe 7X ST3, SE Gobe-8 and -9 wells. Various wells continued to be shut in
intermittently to control gas flaring volumes. A gas injection test was begun in SE
Gobe-7.

The SE Gobe-10 well intersected the top lagifu reservoir two metres high to prediction,
with pressure data indicating that the oil water contact is approximately sixteen metres
deeper than predicted.

At the end of the quarter, the well was shut in pending remedial work to control water
and sand production The remedial work is expected to be undertaken in early November




T/RL1 (Yolla) Retention Lease - Bass Basin, Tasmania (14% Interest)
Operator: Origin Energy

During the quarter, various Yolla predevelopment activities were progressing as
planned.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter, Cue sold its 14% interest in the Yolla gas and
condensate field, held by its wholly owned subsidiary Galveston Mining Corporation
Pty Ltd, to AWE Petroleum Limited. The purchase consideration received was A$6.7
million cash, together with the assumption of various contingent obligations, including
royalties.

Cue formed the view that it would have been potentially difficult for it to sustain two
concurrent and significant capital development projects, Yolla and Oyong, both
requiring large equity capital infusions.

The board of Cue reviewed the respective benefits, risks and costs of the two projects
and given the Company's capital requirements, it formed the view that on the balance of
probabilities, the sale of the Yolla interest was advisable and that the Sampang interest
may offer.the potential for greater and more immediate creation of shareholder value.

EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES

PDL 3 - Papuan Basin, PNG (5.568892% Interest)
Operator: Santos

No activity during the quarter

PPL 189 - Papuan Basin, PNG (14.894% Interest)

Operator: Santos -
Awaiting response from the PNG authorities on the Joint Venture's application for a
Retention Lease over the Barikewa gas field (APRL9) and new a licence over the nine
graticular blocks to the east of the Retention Lease application area (APPL.229).

PPL 190 - Papuan Basin, PNG (10.947% Interest)
Operator: Santos

The new seismic line along the eastern extension of the SE Gobe anticline has been
interpreted along with the existing data. A fault dependent prospect, Bilip, has been
interpreted on the boundary of PDL-4 and PPL190. Further consideration of Bilip will
depend on the results of the Saunders-1X well which will be drilled by the PDL-4 Joint
Venture on the SE Gobe anticline to the west of Bilip. Saunders — 1x is expected to
begin drilling in mid November 2001.

PPI 192 - Panuan Racin. PNG (7 5%, Interest)




Operator: Oil Search

Awaiting response from the PNG authorities to the retention licence application
(APRLS) over the Kimu gas discovery.

PPL 194 - Papuan Basin, PNG (100% Interest)
Operator: Cue Energy 4
No activity during the quarter.

Tanjung Jabung PSC - South Sumatra Basin, Indonesia (76% Interest)
Operator: Wirabuana Petrolindo

There was no activity in the Tanjung Jabung PSC during the quarter. Cue continues to
examine options for its interest in the block.

Sampang PSC — Madura Strait, East Java, Indonesia (15% Interest)

Operator: Santos
During the quarter, the Oyong-2 well was drilled to a total depth of 1935 metres with
the Wonocolo and Ngrayong objectives being encountered high to prediction. Wireline
logging indicated that a two metre zone with oil shows was present from 1833-1835
metres but was of poor reservoir quality. The well was suspended for potential future
production from the Mundu Formation and the drilling rig moved to Oyong-1 to begin
flow testing the Mundu Formation oil and gas columns intersected in both the Oyong-1
and -2 wells

Oyong-1 encountered a 110 metre gas column between 813-823 metres, overlying an
approximately 35-40 metre oil column in the early pliocene Mundu limestone
formation. The Mundu Formation in Oyong-1 and Oyong-2 consists of calcarenite, a
non reefal granular limestone.

The first test from the interval 927-931 metres in the oil zoné flowed 1132 barrels of oil
per day with 2.5 million cubic feet of associated gas per day through a 28/64" choke.

The second test flowed 12.4 million cubic feet of gas per day through a 48/64" choke
from the interval 855-873 metres in the gas zone, during the initial flow period. The gas
contains 0.6 percent carbon dioxide and non hydrogen sulphide.

Oyong-2 was then suspended for potential future production.

The drilling rig moved from the Oyong discovery back to the Anggur structure where
Anggur-3 began drilling on 25 August 2001. Subsequent to the end of the quarter
Anggur-3 was plugged and abandoned at a depth of 2520 metres, after failing to reach
the deeper Ngrayong objective due to mechanical difficulties associated with drilling
out of the 7 inch liner.

Minor oil and gas shows were encountered in the shallower Mundu and Wonocolo
Formations, indicating the presence of active oil and gas generation and migration in the




After drilling Anggur-3 the drilling rig moved back to the Oyong field to drill the
Oyong-3 appraisal well. Subsequent to the end of the quarter the Oyong — 3 well
encountered a 19 metre column of oil in the Mundu formation. The oil column was
penetrated approximately 20 metres below the gas/oil contact seen in the Oyong ~ 1 and
— 2 wells. Wireline logs and pressure information have indicated an oil/water contact
the same as that encountered in Oyong — 1 and -2, indicating a gross oil column in the
Oyong structure of approximately 38 metres

EP 363 Carnarvon Basin - Western Australia (10% option)
Operator: Apache Energy
No activity during the quarter.

4. CORPORATE

During the quarter there were a number of changes to the membership of the Cue Board.

Mr Richard Tweedie and Mr Ken Hoolihan were appointed as directors. Mr Tweedie
who had previously served as a director of Cue, was also appointed Chairman of the
Company. Mr Tweedie is the Managing Director of Todd Energy Limited of New
Zealand. Mr Hoolihan is Exploration Manager of Todd Petroleum Mining Company
Limited.

Mr Geoffrey Albers also rejoined the Cue Board. Mr Albers founded the Company in
1981 and was Chairman of the Company until March 2000.

The Board also accepted the resignations of Mr Michael‘Tilley, Mr David Quigg and Mr
John Horner.

Cue directors at the end of the quarter were Mr Richard Tweedie, Mr Geoffrey Albers,
Mr Ken Hoolihan, Mr Leon Musca, and Mr Andrew Knox.

The Board confirmed the Company's focus on oil and gas exploration and production.

During the quarter, all litigation between Browse Petroleum Pty Ltd and Cue and its
directors was settled and Notices of Discontinuance were filed for all court proceedings.

In July 2001, the Company issued 8,471,191 fully paid ordinary shares to the PNG
Venture Fund Pty Ltd. the issue was made in satisfaction of the redemption of a
preference share placement for US$1 million that was made as part of the project
financing arrangements for SE Gobe. The issue of these share was made at a price of

AS$0.15 per share.

By Order of the Board



"Andrew Knox
Director

i

31 October 2001




APPENDIX 11
(Rule 10.10.4)

QUARTERLY REPORT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS

Cue Energy Resources Limited

Quarterly Report of Consolidated Cash Flows in accordance with
Listing Rule 10.10.4. These figures are based on accounts which are
unaudited. If these figures are based on audited accounts, a statement
is required of any material qualification made by the auditor. The
Mining Issuer does have a formally constituted Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors.

CASH FLOWS RELATING TQ OPERATING ACTIVITIES
a) Receipts from product sales and related debtors
b). Payments: for exploration and evaluation

for development

for production

for administration

c) Dividends received

d) Interest and other items of a similar nature received
e) Interest and other costs of finance paid

f) Income taxes paid

g) Other (provide details if material)

h) NET OPERATING CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS RELATED TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a) Cash paid for purchases of prospects
equity investments
other fixed assets
b) Cash proceeds from sale of prospects ‘
equity investments
other fixed assets
c) Loans to other entities
d) Loans repaid by other entities
e) Other

) NET INVESTING CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS RELATED TO FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a) Cash proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc

b) Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares

¢) Borrowings

d) Repayments of borrowings

e} Dividends paid

f) Other (provide details if material)

g) NET FINANCING CASH FLOWS

) *NETINCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD
b) Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date
) Exchange rate adjustments to Item 4(a) above

d) CASH AT END OF QUARTER

Quarter Ended Year to Date
30/09/01 (Three Months)
$NZ 000 SNZ 000

2,741 2,741
(3,575) (3,575)
(408) (408)
(391) (391)
46 46
- (1) (1
(494) (494)
(2,082) (2,082)
726 726
(246) (246)
480 480
(1,602) (1,602)
3,048 3,048
26 26
1,472 1,472




-

NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

a) Provide details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated assets

and liabilities but did not involve cash flows.
N/A

b) Provide details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their shares in projects in which the

reporting entity has an interest.

N/A

FINANCING FACILITIES AVAILABLE

Provide details of used and unused loan facilities and credit
standby arrangements, adding such notes as are necessary for an
understanding of the position.

Overdraft
TOTAL

ESTIMATED OUTLAYS FOR SPECIFIED QUARTERS

a) Exploration and evaluation
b) Development
TOTAL

Amount Available
SNZ 000

Amount Used
$NZ 000

Current Quarter #

Following Quarter

$NZ 000 SNZ 000
3,141 1,944
451 614
3,562 2,558

# The outlays to be shown in this column are the estimates made for this quarter in the previous quarterly
report. Where these estimates differ by more than 15% from the actual outlays reported in Item 1(b) of this
report, provide an explanation of the reason(s) for these differences as an attachment to this report.

RECONCILIATION OF CASH

For the purposes of this statement of cash flows, cash includes:

Cash at the end of the quarter as shown in the statement of cash
flows is reconciled to the related items in the amounts as
follows:

Cash on hand and at bank

Deposits at call

Bank overdraft

Other (provide detalils)

TOTAL = CASH AT END OF QUARTER ({Items 4(d)/4(b)]

Current Quarter

Previous Quarter

$NZ 000 SNZ 000
212 758

1,260 2,290

1,472 3,048




CHANGES IN INTERESTS IN MINING TENEMENTS

a) Interests in mining tenements
relinquished, reduced and/or lapsed

b) Interests in mining tenements
acquired and/or increased

Tenement Nature of | Interest at Interest at
Reference Interest Beginning End
of Quarter of Quarter

¢) Where changes are reported in (a) and/or (b), an amended list of interests in mining tenements is to be attached

to this statement.




10. ISSUED AND QUOTED SECURITIES AT END OF CURRENT QUARTER

Category of Securities Note Number Number Par Value  Paid-Up
Issued Quoted Cents Value
Cents
PREFERENCE SHARES: 1
Of which issued during current quarter: - - - -
ORDINARY SHARES: 333,943,755 333,943,755 N/A N/A
Of which issued during current quarter: 8,471,191 8,471,191 N/A N/A
CONVERTIBLE NOTES: 2
Of which issued during current quarter: - - - -
OPTIONS: Exercise Expiry
Price Date
Cents
200,000 - AUD23 12/02/02

Of which issued during current quarter

DEBENTURES
- Totals only:

UNSECURED NOTES
- Totals only:

Note 1: Preference Share Issue °

On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share placement was made of US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings
Limited. The preference share will, subject to certain conditions, convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy
Resources Limited ordinary fully paid shares between 1 July 1997 and 1 July 2001.
The preference share was converted and the ordinary shares issued during the quarter, resulting in
333,943,755 fully paid ordinary shares on issue.

Note 2: SE Gobe Project Loan

Pursuant to the Loan and Guarantee Agreement with Commonwealth Development Corporaticn
(CDC) the Company has, inter alia, granted to CDC a conversion right whereby US$2.3 million may
be converted into ordinary fully paid shares in Cue Energy at a price of A30.20 at any time on or
before 14 October 2001 at the then prevailing exchange rate subject to various adjustments. The loan
was repaid subsequent to the end of the quarter.

] !
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Andrew Knox §
Director
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31 October 2001




APPENDIX A

QUARTERLY REPORT OF CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOWS
- QUARTER ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2001

ESTIMATED OUTLAYS FOR SPECIFIED QUARTERS

Development Variation

The variation in the quarter was due to variation in the development programme.

Exploration Variation

The variation in the quarter was due to variation in the exploration programme.




QUARTERLY REPORT OF CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOWS
- QUARTER ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2001

APPENDIX B

Amended List of Mining Tenements

CUE
PERMIT OPERATOR INTEREST
(%)
Petroleum Properties
Indonesia
Tanjung Jabung PSC Wirabuana Petrolindo Ltd 76.0
Sampang PSC Santos Asia Pacific Pty Ltd 15.0
Papua New Guinea
PPL 189 Barracuda Pty Ltd 14.894
PPL 190 “ 10.947
PDL 3 “ 5.568892
SE Gobe Field Unit Chevron Niugini Pty Ltd 3.285646
PPL 193 Oil Search Limited 7.5
PPL 194 Toro Oil Pty Ltd * 100.0
Bass Basin - Tasmania
T/RL1 Origin Energy Resources Ltd 14.0
Cooper/Eromanga Basin - Queensland
ATP 541P 25.0

Tamark Pty Ltd

Toro Oil Pty Ltd is a 100% owned subsidiary of Cue Energy Resources Limited.
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RELEASE

WITHDRAWL OF SHARE PLACEMENT RESOLUTION

' The Directors of Cue Energy Resources Limited ("Cue") have decided to withdraw
from consideration at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Cue to be held
on 29 November 2001 in Wellington, New Zealand, the Ordinary Resolution whereby
shareholders were to be asked to authorise the Directors of the Company to place up
to 50 million ordinary fully paid shares within three months from the date of the
resolution, at no less than market value.

The Directors have made this decision as additional funding for the company is not
required at this time.

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to the Company on
03 9629 7577.

S Zans

‘ Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 15 November, 2001
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RELEASE

CHANGES TO CUE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board welcomes Mr R.irc’:hard Tweedie and Mr Ken Hoolihan, both of Todd Petroleum
Mining Company Limited, as directors of Cue. Mr Tweedie has previously served as a
director of Cue.

Mr Tweedie is the Managing Director of Todd Energy Limited of New Zealand. Todd
Energy Limited is involved in oil and gas exploration and production (Maui and Kapuni
fields), gas wholesaling and retailing, electricity generation and the sale of electricity. Todd is
also a coal producer. Mr Tweedie holds a number of directorships and is a member of the
New Zealand Business Roundtable. Mr Tweedie is a law graduate of the Victoria University
of Wellington, New Zealand.

Mr Hoolihan is Exploration Manager of Todd Petroleum Mining Co Ltd. and has 24 years
experience in the upstream oil and gas industry with exploration and production companies.
Mr Hoolihan has a Masters of Science (Honours) in Geology.

The Board has accepted the resignations of Mr Michael Tilley, Mr David Quigg and Mr John
Homer, and thanks them for their past efforts on behalf of the Company.

Cue directors will now be Mr Richard Tweedie, Mr Ken Hoolihan, Mr Leon Musca and Mr
Andrew Knox.

The Board looks forward to vigorously continuing the company focus on oil and gas
exploration and production.

H
4
{

]
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) ”M |

Andrew Knox
Director 16 July 2001
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RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

SE GOBE-10 DEVELOPMENT WELL - PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Cue Energy announces that the SEG-10 well spudded at 6:30 pm on 15™ July 2001.
The SEG-10 well will be drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field.

The well is expected to take approximately 50 days to drill and complete.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy 3.20%
Chevron 7.94% (Operator)
Oil Search 20.27%
Orogen Minerals : 24.47%
Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%
Santos Limited 10.29%
ExxonMobil 5.95%
Merlin Petroleum 2.78%
Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer ' July 2001
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RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that at 6am 20" July 2001, the
Oyong-2 well in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at a depth of
1500 metres with no drilling progress due to the 1134 liner becoming stuck. Most of
the liner has now been recovered from the hole.

The forward plan is to run a 9%/," Ilner to 1500 metres and drill an 8'/," hole to the
‘planned total depth of 2280 metres. ~

At that time hydrocarbons encountered will be evaluated, including flow testing the oil
and gas columns already encountered in carbonates of the Mundu Formation.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is designed to appraise the gas and oil zones penetrated in the Oyong-1 well
and to drill the deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong pnmary objectives that could not be
reached in Oyong-1.

Oyong-2 is located in 41.4 metres of water at:

Latitude: 07° 17" 22.66"S
Longitude: 113° 21'44.32"E

The well is programmed to a total depth of 2280 metres.
Participants in the Sampang PSC are:
Cue Sampang Pty Ltd ' 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%



SE Gobe-10 development Well - Papua New Guinea

Cue Energy announces that at 5am on 20" July 2001 the SEG-10 well was at 290
metres and drilling ahead.

The SEG-10 well is being drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field and
will access incremental oil. It is expected that the well will be brought on production
immediately and will contribute incremental production of approximately 2,500
barrels of oil per day. '

The well is expected to take approximately 50 days to drill and complete.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy » 3.29%
Chevron ~ 7.94% (Operator)
Oil Search 20.27%
Orogen Minerals 24.47%
Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%
Santos Limited 10.29%
ExxonMobil 5.95%
Merlin Petroleum 2.78%
Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 20™ July 2001
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RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that at 6am 24" July 2001, a 9%,:
liner had been run and cemented at 1498 metres and preparations were underway to
drill ahead. '

The forward plan is to drill an 8'/," hole to the planned total depth of 2280 metres.

At that time hydrocarbons encountered will be evaluated, including flow testing'the oil
and gas columns already encountered in carbonates of the Mundu Formation.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is designed to appraise the gas and oil zones penetrated in the Oyong-1 well
and to drill the deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong primary objectives that could not be
reached in Oyong-1.

Oyong-2 is located in 41.4 metres of water at:

Latitude: 07°17' 22.66"S
Longitude: 113°21'44.32"E

The well is programmed to a total depth of 2280 metrés.
Participants in the Sampang PSC are:
Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%
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SE Gobe-10 development Well - Papua New Guinea

Cue Energy announces that at 5am on 20" July 2001 the SEG-10 well was at
1074 metres and cementing 13%," casing.

The SEG-10 well is being drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field and
will access incremental oil. It is expected that the well will be brought on production
immediately and will contribute incremental production of approximately 2,500
barrels of oil per day.

The well is expected to take approximately 50 days to drill and complete.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy 3.29%
Chevron 7.94% (Operator)
Qil Search 20.27%
Orogen Minerals \ 24.47%
Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%
Santos Limited - 10.29%
ExxonMobil 5.95%
Merlin Petroleum 2.78%
Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

20 7B

Robert J. Coppin :
Chief Executive Officer 24" July 2001
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RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

' OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that at 6am 27" July 2001, Oyong-
2 was at 1900 metres and bleeding down pressure prior to conditioning the well and
drilling ahead. ‘

The forward plan is to drill an 8'/," hole to the planned total depth of 2280 metres,

At that time hydrocarbons encountered will be evaluated, including flow testing the oil
and gas columns already encountered in carbonates of the Mundu Formation.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is designed to appraise the gas and oil zones penetrated in the Oyong-1 well
and to drill the deeper Wonocolo and Ngrayong primary objectives that could not be
reached in Oyong-1.

Oyong-2 is located in 41.4 metres of water at:

Latitude:  07° 17' 22.66"S
Longitude: 113° 21' 44.32"E

The well is programmed to a total depth of 2280 metres.
Participants in the Sémpang PSC are:
Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%
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SE Gobe-10 development Well - Papua New Guinea

Cue announces that at 5am on 27" July 2001 the SEG-10 well was at.1127 metres
in the leru Formation and was running in the hole to begin directional drilling.

The SEG-10 well is being drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field and
will access incremental oil. It is expected that the well will be brought on production
immediately and will contribute incremental production of approximately 2,500
barrels of oil per day. ‘

The well is expected to take approximately 50 days to drill and complete.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy 3.29%
Chevron 7.94% (Operator)
Oil Search 20.27%

- Orogen Minerals 24.47%
Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%
Santos Limited 10.29%
ExxonMobil 5.95%
Merlin Petroleum - 2.78%
Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announceément should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 27" July 2001
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QUARTERLY REPORT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 30 JUNE 2001

QUARTER HIGHLIGHTS
¢ Oil and gas discovery at Oyong in Sampang PSC
¢ Preparations for drilling SE Gobe-10 in SE Gobe oil field

¢ Negotiations continued on selling Cue's share of Yolla gas production

1. PRODUCTION

Cue’s oil production revenue received during the quarter from the SE Gobe oil field in
PNG was US$1,218,886.53 and equated to 43,324 barrels. Cue did not have any
- hedging arrangements in place during the quarter.

2. DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY

PDL 3 - SE Gobe Field, PNG (5.568892% interest)
Operator: Santos :
SE Gobe Unit, PNG (3.285646 % interest)

Operator: Chevron

At the end of the quarter the SE Gobe field was producing at a rate of approximately
14,000 barrels of oil per day.

Production continued during the quarter from the SE Gobe-1, -2, -4, -5S8T1, -6ST1 and
Gobe 7X ST3, SE Gobe-8 and -9 wells. Various wells continued to be shut in
intermittently to control gas flaring volumes. Preparation was made for a gas injection
test in SE Gobe-7. Subsequent to the end of the quarter, the SE Gobe-10 well was
spudded.

The SE Gobe-10 well is being drilled as a deviated hole from the SE Gobe-2 well pad to
a bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SE Gobe-2 well. SE
Gobe-10 will provide an additional oil production point in the SE Gobe-2 fault segment
of the field and will access incremental oil. It is expected that the well will be brought
on production immediately and will contribute incremental production of approximately

2,500 barrels of oil per day.
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Reserves

During the quarter, Chevron, the Operator for the SE Gobe field, released the May
2001, SE Gobe Reserves Report which shows that at the 30 April 2001, the field
reserves were estimated to be;

MMSTB
Project/ | CumProd |Remaining | Remaining | Remaining | 3P
Field as of 30 Proved Probable Possible Ultimate
April 2001 | Reserves Reserves Reserves Recovery
SE Gobe 16.2 19.6 25 59 4472

Reserves at 30 April 2000 were estimated to be:

Change

| 11.8

24.1

3.1

6.7

457 |

+4.4

-4.5

-0.8

-1.5

-0.6
Estimated 3P gas reserves are unchanged at 270 BCF.

Unit Redetermination

During the quarter, the PDL-4 licence group called for a final redetermination of unit oil
participation factors. The Unit Operating Committee had unanimously agreed in 2000
that the final redetermination would be extended by one year to 2001. Either licence
group could call for a redetermination on the basis that the oil in place volume, as
redetermined, would only vary by +3%. The PDL-3 group, of which Cue is a member,
proposed no change.

The equity split was 59% PDL-3 and 41% PDL-4.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter the Gobe Unit Operating Committee voted in
favour of no change. Individual unit participation factors will therefore, remain
unchanged. Cue's unit interest is 3.285646% with a current overlift interest of 3.8565%
(to recover past under lifted barrels).

T/RL1 (Yolla) Retention Lease - Bass Basin, Tasmania (14% Interest)
Operator: Origin Energy

In April 2001, the T/RL1 Joint Venture approved a pre-project sanction budget for the
period April to November 2001 of A$9.2 million (Cue share A$1.3 million). This
budget covers preliminary engineering and various onshore and offshore geotechnical
and topographic surveys. It also covers environmental and regulatory approval
processes, as well as reservoir development planning. Activities covered by this budget
are progressing as planned, in preparation for a Joint Venture project approval decision
in late 2001. o



r
I

During the quarter, Cue began negotiations with Origin Energy Retail Ltd for the
possible sale of its 100% owned subsidiary Galveston Mining Corporation Pty Ltd's
14% share of gas production from the field. Negotiations towards a Heads of
Agreement continued at the end of the quarter. Subsequent to the end of the quarter,
Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited and CalEnergy Gas (UK) Ltd announced
‘that they had signed separate Gas Sales Agreements with Origin Energy Retail Limited
for the sale of their share of Yolla gas production. This is a major step forward for the
Yolla project.

EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES

PDL 3 - Papuan Basin, PNG (5.568892% Interest)
Operator: Santos

No activity during the quarter

PPL 189 - Papuan Basin, PNG (14.894% Interést)
Operator: Santos

Awaiting response from the PNG authorities on the Joint Venture's application for a
Retention Lease over the Barikewa gas field and new a licence over the nine graticular
blocks to the east of the Retention Lease application area.

PPL 190 - Papuan Basin, PNG (10.947% Interest)
Operator: Santos

The licence remains in suspension.

The acquisition of a joint PDL-4 and PPL190 seismic line along the eastern extension
of the Gobe anticline covering the Saunders and SE Gobe footwall leads was completed
during the quarter. The line was being processed at the end of the quarter.

PPL 193 - Papuan Basin, PNG (7.5% Interest)
Operator: Oil Search

In addition to the application for a Retention Licence over the Kimu gas field, the Joint
Venture has applied for a new Petroleum Prospecting Licence over the most
prospective portion of PPL193 outside the Retention Licence area. The Minister has
given Consent to Surrender PPL193 and the Joint Venture has relinquished all blocks
outside the Retention Licence application area. During the quarter the Minister offered
to grant the new Petroleum Prospecting Licence. Cue has declined to be a party to the
New Licence. :
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PPL 194 - Papuan Basin, PNG (100% Interest)
Operator: Cue Energy
No activity during the quarter.

Tanjung Jabung PSC - South Sumatra Basin, Indonesia (76% Interest)
Operator: Wirabuana Petrolinde

There was no activity in the Tanjung Jabung PSC during the quarter. Cue continues to
examine options for its interest in the block.

Sampang PSC — Madura Strait, East Java, Indonesia (15% Interest)
Operator: Santos

Anggur Utara-1 spudded on 2 April 2001 and was plugged and abandoned on 17 April
2001 at a total depth of 1110 metres after failing to encounter any gas zones of
commercial significance. Anggur Utara-1 was drilled 1.25 kilometres north of Anggur-
1, which blew out and caught fire in late 2000. The well was designed to determine
whether the shallow gas zones seen in Anggur-1 contamed potentially commercxal

- volumes of gas.

A second crestal test of the Anggur structure, Anggur-2, spudded on 21 April 2001 and
on 23 April, the well experiences an uncontrolled flow while drilling ahead at

409 metres. The drilling vessel was moved off location without damage or any injuries.
The drilling vessel was moved to Oyong-1 which is located 37 kilometres east of
Anggur-2.

Oyong-1 spudded on 5 May 2001 and was suspended in early June at 1068 metres after
penetrating gas (110 metre) and oil (22 metre) columns in limestones of the Early
Pliocene Mundu formation. Pressure related drilling difficulties did not allow the well
to be drilled to its planned total depth of 2271 metres.

An appraisal well, Oyong-2, was spudded on 13 June 2001 approximately 125 metres
north of the Oyong-1 discovery well. The Mundu limestone was penetrated 33 metres
high to prediction. Five cores were cut with moderate recovery. Wire line logs were
run and confirmed a gas column of 110 metres and a gross oil column of up to a
possible 40 metres.

At the end of the quarter the well was at a depth of 1006 metres. The forward plan was
to drill to the planned total depth of 2280 metres at which time, hydrocarbons
encountered would be evaluated, including flow testing the oil and gas columns
encountered in carbonates of the Mundu Formation.

After testing, it is expected the drilling rig will move back to the Anggur structure to
drill Anggur-3.
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EP 363 Carnarvon Basin - Western Australia (10% option)
Operator: Apache Energy
No activity during the quarter.

ATP 541P Eromanga/Cooper Basin - Queensland (25% Interest)
Operator: Tamark Pty Ltd

The Joint Venture has agreed to not renew the permit due to lack of further
prospectivity in the block.

CORPORATE

During and subsequent to the quarter, Cue sold 1,950,965 Australian Worldwide
Exploration (AWE) shares and 656,271 Natural Gas Australia Options. Cue currently
holds 5,411,409 shares in Bambuu Ltd, 3,825,000 shares in Data and Commerce Ltd
and 1,174,413 shares in currently unlisted Methanol Australia Ltd (formerly escape3d.
Limited).

On 2 April 2001, the Company made a placement of 28.2 million shares at an issue
price of A$0.04 per share to a new investor.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter, the company announced that it had issued
8,471,191 new ordinary shares credited as fully paid in Cue Energy Resources Limited
to the PNG Venture Fund Pty Ltd. The issue of these shares was made at a price of
A30.15 per share. On 1 August 1996, a 6% preference share placement was made for
US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings Limited as part of the project financing
arrangements for SE Gobe. The preference share was, subject to certain conditions, to
convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources Limited ordinary fully paid shares. The
issue has been made in satisfaction of the redemption of this preference share.

During the quarter, the Company announced that it had instructed its solicitors to issue
notices pursuant to the New Zealand Stock Exchange Listing Rules and Company’s
Constitution in relation to various securities which the Directors believed were
“Defaulter’s Securities” in relation to the notice and pause rules prescribed in the
Listing Rules and the Company’s Constitution. '

The Company’s solicitors were also instructed to commence proceedings in the High
Court, Wellington in respect of certain shareholders having breached the requirements
of the New Zealand Securities Amendment Act 1988. Proceedings seeking an order
restraining those security holders from transferring or dealing in those shares were filed
in the High Court of New Zealand. '

During the quarter, Browse Petroleum Pty Ltd sought to challenge, in the Wellington
High Court, the disallowance by Cue's then Chairman of a number of votes cast at Cue's
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Special General Meeting on 30 March 2001, and also to have the placement of 28.2
million new shares cancelled.

Cue undertook not to take any formal steps to pursue any form of further equity capital
raising and the defendants in Cue's proceeding undertook not to requisition a further
meeting until the above hearing.

During the quarter, Browse Petroleum, Todd Petroleum Mining Corporation Limited
and Anzoil NL sought a ruling from the Market Surveillance Panel of the New Zealand
Stock Exchange as to whether the shareholders, whose votes were disallowed at Cue's
Special General Meeting on 30 march 2001, were Defaulters under the Notice and pause
provisions of the listing rules.

The panel subsequently ruled the share holders were not in breach of those provisions
. and were not Defaulters.

On 1 June 2001, Cue filed judicial review proceedings in respect of the Panel's decision,
as it believed that the decision made a number of errors of law and that the process
followed involved procedural deficiencies, which breached the rules of natural justice.

During the quarter Cue appointed David Quigg and John Horner as directors of Cue.
Both had been alternate directors of the Company and are corporate lawyers practising
in Wellington, New Zealand.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter, Mr Quigg and Mr Horner resigned as directors, as
did Mr Michael Tilley, the Company's Chairman and Mr Richard Tweedie, Managing

Director of Todd Energy Limited of New Zealand, and Mr Ken Hollihan, Exploration
Manager of Todd, were appointed to the board.

By Order of the Board

Andrew Knox

Director A July 2000




APPENDIX II
(Rule 10.10.4)

QUARTERLY REPORT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS

Cue Energy Resources Limited

Quarterly Report of Consolidated Cash Flows in accordance with
Listing Rule 10.10.4. These figures are based on accounts which are
unaudited. If these figures are based on audited accounts, a statement
is required of any material qualification made by the auditor. The
Mining Issuer does have a formally constituted Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors.

CASH FLOWS RELATING TO OPERATING ACTIVITIES
a) Receipts from product sales and related debtors
b) Payments; for exploration and evaluation

for development

for production

for administration

¢) Dividends received

d) Interest and other items of a similar nature received
e) Interest and other costs of finance paid

f) Income taxes paid

g) Other (provide details if material)

h) NET OPERATING CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS RELATED TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a) Cash paid for purchases of prospects
equity investments
other fixed assets
b) Cash proceeds from sale of prospects
equity investments
other fixed assets
c¢) Loans to other entities

d) Loans repaid by other entities
e) Other '

f) NET INVESTING CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS RELATED TO FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a) Cash proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc

b) Proceeds from sale of forfeited shares

c) Borrowings

d) Repayments of borrowings

e) Dividends paid

f) Other (provide details if material)

g) NET FINANCING CASH FLOWS

a) *NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD
b) Cash at beginning of quarter/year to date
c) Exchange rate adjustments to Item 4(a) above

d) CASH AT END OF QUARTER

Quarter Ended Year to Date
30/06/01 (Twelve Months)
- $NZ 000 $NZ 000
2,967 11,475
(3,714) (10,478)
(35) (4,399)
(518) (4,254)
(897) (2,313)
54 458
(78) (574)
(230) (230)
(2,451) (10,315)
. (2,328)
(20) 4n
888 5,390
- 18
- (640)
- 673
868 3,072
1,355 1,355
- 620
(38) (3,254)
1,317 (1,279)
(266) (8,522)
3,160 - 10,889
154 681
3,048 " 3,048




NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

a) Provide details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on consolidated

assets and liabilities but did not involve cash flows.
N/A

b) Provide details of outlays made by other entities to establish or increase their shares in projects in which the

reporting entity has an interest.

N/A

FINANCING FACILITIES AVAILABLE

Provide details of used and unused loan facilities and credit
standby arrangements, adding such notes as are necessary for an
understanding of the position.

Overdraft
TOTAL

ESTIMATED OUTLAYS FOR SPECIFIED QUARTERS
a) Exploration and evaluation

b) Development
TOTAL

Amount Available
$NZ 000

Amount Used
$SNZ 000

Current Quarter #

Following Quarter

$NZ 000 $NZ 000
4,574 3,141
474 451
5,048 3,592

# The outlays to be shown in this column are the estimates made for this quarter in the previous quarterly
report. Where these estimates differ by more than 15% from the actual outlays reported in Item 1(b) of this
report, provide an explanation of the reason(s) for these differences as an attachment to this report.

RECONCILIATION OF CASH

For the purposes of this statement of cash flows, cash includes:

Cash at the end of the quarter as shown in the statement of cash
flows is reconciled to the related items in the amounts as
follows:

Cash on hand and at bank

Deposits at call

Bank overdraft

Other (provide details)

TOTAL = CASH AT END OF QUARTER [Items 4(d)/4(b)]

Current Quarter

Previous Quarter

$NZ 000 $NZ 000
758 8

2,290 3,152

3,048 3,160




9.

CHANGES IN INTERESTS IN MINING TENEMENTS

a) Interests in mining tenements
relinquished, reduced and/or lapsed

b) Interests in mining tenements
acquired and/or increased

Tenement
Reference

Nature of
Interest

Interest at
Beginning
of Quarter

Interest at
End
of Quarter

c) Where changes are reported in (a) and/or (b), an amended list of interests in mining tenements is to be

attached to this statement,




10. ISSUED AND QUOTED SECURITIES AT END OF CURRENT QUARTER

Category of Securities Note Number Number Par Value  Paid-Up
Issued Quoted Cents Value
Cents
PREFERENCE SHARES: 1 .
Of which issued during current quarter: - - - -
ORDINARY SHARES: 325,472,564 325,472,564 N/A N/A
Of which issued during current quarter: 28,200,000 28,200,000 - N/A N/A
CONVERTIBLE NOTES: 2
Of which issued during current quarter: - - - -
OPTIONS: Exercise Expiry
Price Date
Cents

200,000 - AUD23 12/02/02
Of which issued during current quarter - - - -

DEBENTURES
- Totals only: - - - -

UNSECURED NOTES
- Totals only: ‘ - - - -

Note 1: Preference Share Issue
On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share placement was made of US$1 million by Cue PNG
Holdings Limited. The preference share will, subject to certain conditions, convert into 8,471,191
Cue Energy Resources Limited ordinary fully paid shares between 1 July 1997 and 30 June 2001.
The preference share was converted and the ordinary shares issued subsequent to the end of the
quarter, resulting in 333,943,755 fully paid ordinary shares on issue.

Note 2: SE Gobe Project Loan
Pursuant to the Loan and Guarantee Agreement with Commonwealth Development Corporation
(CDC) the Company has, inter alia, granted to CDC a conversion right whereby US$2.3 million may
be converted into ordinary fully paid shares in Cue Energy at a price of A$0.20 at any time on or
before 14 October 2001 at the then prevailing exchange rate subject to various adjustments.

Andrew Knox

Director July 2001



APPENDIX B

QUARTERLY REPORT OF CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOWS
- QUARTER ENDED 30 JUNE 2001 .

Amended List of Mining Tenements

CUE
PERMIT OPERATOR - INTEREST
(%)
Petroleum Properties
Indonesia
Tanjung Jabung PSC Wirabuana Petrolindo Ltd 76.0
Sampang PSC Santos Asia Pacific Pty Ltd 15.0
Papua New Guinea
PPL 189 Barracuda Pty Ltd : 14.894 -
PPL 190 “ 10.947
PDL3 « 5.568892
SE Gobe Field Unit Chevron Niugini Pty Ltd 3.285646
PPL 193 Oil Search Limited 7.5
PPL 194 Toro Oil Pty Ltd * 100.0
Bass Basin - Tasmania
T/RL1 Origin Energy Resources Ltd 14.0
Cooper/Eromanga Basin - Queensland
ATP 541P Tamark Pty Ltd : . 25.0

Toro Oil Pty Ltd is a 100% owned subsidiary of Cue Energy Resources Limited.




APPENDIX A

QUARTERLY REPORT OF CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOWS
- QUARTER ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

ESTIMATED OUTLAYS FOR SPECIFIED QUARTERS

Development Variation

The variation in the quarter was due to variation in the development programme.

Exploration Variation

The variation in the quarter was due to variation in the exploration programme.
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that the Oyong-2 well has reached
a total depth of 1935 metres. The Wonocolo and Ngrayong objectives were
encountered high to prediction. Wire line logging has indicated that a 2 metre zone
with oil shows is present from 1833 - 1835 metres but is of poor reservoir quality.
The occurrence of this zone, while poorly developed in Oyong-2, is encouraging for
the other structures in the PSC, in particularly the Anggur structure.

- The forward plan is to suspend Oyong-2 for potential future production use and to
move back to Oyong-1 to begin testing the oil and gas columns that were
encountered in the Mundu Formation in both wells. The testing is expected to take a
minimum of 10 days after which the rig will move to drill the Anggur-3 well.

Oyong-2 is located approximately 125 metres north of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is located in 41.4 metres of water at:

Latitude: 07° 17" 22.66"S
Longitude: 113° 21'44 32"E

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:
Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd . 40%

LD
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SE Gobe-10 Development Well - Papua New Guinea

Cue announces that at 5am on 3 August 2001 the SEG-10 well was running a wiper
trip after logging at 2081 metres. The forward plan is to run 9%," casing and drill
ahead to the lagifu oil reservoir.

The SEG-10 well is being drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field and
will access incremental oil. It is expected that the well will be brought on production
immediately and will contribute incremental production of approximately 2,500
barrels of oil per day.

The well is expected to take approximately 50 days to drill and complete.

~ Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy 3.29%

Chevron ‘ "~ 7.94% (Operator)
- Oil Search 20.27%

Orogen Minerals 24.47%

Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%

Santos Limited 10.29%

ExxonMobil 5.95%

Merlin Petroleum 2.78%

Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer ‘ 3 August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

CHAIRMAN APPOINTED

Cue Energy Resources Limited is pleased to announce Mr Rlchard Tweedie has been
appointed Chairman of the Company.

. Mr Tweedie is the Managing Director of Todd Energy Limited of New Zealand. Todd
Energy Limited is involved in oil and gas exploration and production (Maui (6.25%), Kapuni
(50%) and Pohokura (15%) fields), gas wholesaling and retailing, electricity generation and
the sale of electricity. . Mr Tweedie holds a number of directorships and is a member of the
New Zealand Business Roundtable. Mr Tweedie is a law graduate of the Victoria University
of Wellington, New Zealand.

Todd Energy currently holds a 9.8% interest in Cue and has been a substantial shareholder in
the Company since 1997.

|

! — ‘\
AN
Andrew Knox
Director 7" August 2001
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Notice of Director’s Interests
Section 205G of the Corporations Law 0 D -

-t el ~

3+

' o0l o
This form is NOT a prescribed for n. If has been prepared by ASX 1o assist divectars. If directars elect 1o use this form, they should obtain =
their own independent legal advic: in relation to the form and completion of if,

To:  Australian Stock Exchange Limited ("ASX")
Company Anncuncements Office
4th Floor, 20 Bridge Street
' Sydney NSW :
Fax No 1300 300 021

You need to complete sections 1 and 3 if the notice is an initial notice. You need to complete sections 2 and 3 if
the notice is an updating netice.

1. Initial notice
section 205G(3), (4)

name of director Richard Tweedie

name of company ‘ Cue Energy Resources Limited
date of appointment 9™ July 2001

(if sec 205G(3)(a) noticc)

or

date of listing

(if sec 205G(3)(b) notics)

You need to compiete sections 2 and 3 if the notice is on a change of interests.

2, Updating notice

section 205G(4)

name of director

name of company

date of last notificatior. to ASX

date director’s interest changed
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3. I disclose the following information to ASX

Section 205G(1)(a)

Interest

Circumstances giving rise to relevant interest

I have a relevant interes” in the following
securities of the company or a related body
corporate.

Type of security:

Ordinary Shares

Number of securities:

488,530 Beneficial in the name of R Tweedie Super

Fund

18,150,000 Beneficial in the name of Todd Petroleumn
Mining Company Limited

15,000,000 Beneficial in the name of Todd Tasman il Ltd

Section 205G(1)(E)

I have an interest in the following contracts to which [ am a party or under which 1 am entitled to a
benefir that confer a right 1o call for or deliver sharcs in, debentures of, or imterests in a collective
investment scheme made available by, the company or a related body corporate.

........................................................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................................................

date

August, 20001




(Securities Amendment Act 1988)
Substantial Security Holder Notice

Tick the appropriate box(es}

1.

5.

€

7.

Nolice lhal a person has become a substantial security holder
{section 20(3))

L]

v

Notice of a change in the number of voting securities in which a
subslantiai securily holder has a relevant inlerest {section 21(1)}

027 -

Nolice that a person has ceased lo be a substantial secunly
holder (section 21(3)) ‘_ Rl

]

Notice of a change in the nature of relevant interest held by a -
substantial security holder (section 22)

BUE ENERGY RESOURCES LIMITED

Name of public issuer

LERNEST GEOFFREY ALBERS

Name of subslantial securily holder

lj‘“ FLOOR, 500 COLLINS STREET, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA

Address of subslantial securily holder

l E.G. ALBERS —J [ (61-3) 9629 6100
Contact name for queries Telephone number
47,935,967 333,943,755 14.35%
Total number of voting securities of the public Total number of voling securities issued Tolal percentage
issuer in which a relevanl interest is held by public issuer
[ ORDINARY ] [ ONE }

Class of voling securities

BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS

Number of votes aitached to each voling security in that class

NON-BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS

’ 5,421,647 J

l 42,514,320

]

Number of voting securities of the class in which a beneficial relevant
inlerest is held

{ 1.62%

Percentage held al date of THIS notice

[ 1.40% J

Percentage held al date of LAST notice (il any)

DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST

Number of voting securilies of the class in which a non-beneficial relevant
interest is held

12.73%

Percentage held al dale of THIS notice

L 11.91% J

Percentaga held at dale of LAST nalice (if any}

DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST

[ SEE ATTACHED J

I SEE ATTACHED ‘

Name(s) of registered holder(s)

(SEE ATTACHED l

Date(s} of transaction(s}

Name(s) of registered holder(s)

L SECTION 5(2)(C) J (

SEE ATTACHED (

Provision{s) of section 5 Date(s) of transaction(s)

(SEE ATTACHED 7 ISEE ATTACHED J

L SEE ATTACHED J [ SEE ATTACHED ]

Number of voting securities Consideration (expressed in NZ3)

Number of voling securities Consideration (expressed in N2$)

(SHARE MARKET TRANSACTIONS

Description of nalure of transaction(s), including the name(s) of any olher party (o the transaclion(s) (if known)

Relevant documentation-

is not required to D filed .......cconevccecerninceins

has aiready been filed with the notice dated .............

4/7/2001

I |

Date of [ast notice
{if any)

Number of pages
thal accompany
this notice (it any)

forms part of 1his NOUCE .. ettt s paates

OCTANEX N.L.

Name(s) of any other person(s) who is (are) believed to have
given, or 1o be intending lo give, a substantial security holder
nolice in relation to the securities to which this notice relates

I declarl/ha/ﬂbllhe best of my knoMedge and belief the information contained in this notice is correct and that | am duly authorised to give this notice:

UZ?//LW |

[ERNESTGEOFFREYALBERS 1 r

8/8/2001

|

Slgn‘azjg‘ruﬁtes fled by electronic means other Full name

than facsimile)

Dale



SECURITIES AMENDMENT ACT 1988

STATEMENT OF BENEFICIAL AND NON-BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS

FOR E.G. ALBERS

Summary of Beneficial Before After
Relevant Interests Change Change Date of
[Section 5(1)] Change
Direct No. of No. of
Shares Shares
Emest Geoffrey Albers 4,016,433 4,016,433 -
Emest Geoffrey Albers & 655,214 655,214 -
Pamela Joy Albers
Sacrosanct Pty Ltd NIL 750,000 31/8/2001
(Superannuation Fund
Alc)
TOTAL 4,671,647 5,421,647
Summary of Non- Before After
Beneficial Relevant Change Change Date of
Interests [Section 5(2)(c)] Change
Direct No. of No. of
Shares Shares
Browse Petroleum Pty Ltd | 11,354,180 11,354,180 -
Octanex NL 28,423,640 | 31,160,140 | 2/8/2001 &
3/8/2001
TOTAL 39,777,820 | 42,514,320
TOTAL 44,449,467 47,935,967




(Securities Amendment Act 1988)

Substantial Security Holder Notice
Tick the appropriate box(es)

Notice that a person has become a substantial security holder Notice that a person has ceased to be a substantial security
(section 20(3)) holder (section 21(3))
v Nolice of 3 change in the number of vaiing securilies in which a Notice of a change in the nalure of relevant interest held by a
substantial security holder has a relevant interest (section 21(1)) substantial securily holder (section 22)
1 ( CUE ENERGY RESOURCES LIMITED
Name of public issuer
(OCTANEX N.L. J
Name of substantial security holder .
TH ¢
‘ 25 7 FLOOR, 500 COLLINS STREET, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA J
Address of substantial security holder
| E.G.ALBERS ] (61-3) 9629 6100 ]
Conlact name for queries Telephone number
> 31,161,140 [333,943,755 9.33%
Total number of veling securities of the putlic Total number of voling securities issued Total percentage
issuer in which a relevant interest is held by public issuer
} ORDINARY ' ONE J
Class of voling securilies Number of voles allached e each voling securily in that class
. 3" BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS NON-BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS
r31,161,140 J L ~NIL ’
Number of voting securilies of the class in which a beneficial relevant Nurmber of voling securities of the class in which a nan-beneficial reievant
inlerest is held interest is held
9.33% N/A
.Percentage held at date of THIS nolice . ’ Percentage held al date of THIS notice
[ 8510% ] L NiA ]
Percentage held al date of LAST notice (if any) Percentage held al date of LAST nafice (if any)
4, DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST
5 r OCTANEXN.L. } L N/A
Name(s) of registered holder(s) Name(s) of registered holder(s)
o | 2/8/2001
3/8/2001 N/A N/A
7°. Dale(s) of transaction(s) Provision(s) of section 5 Dale(s) of transaction(s)
’2,736,500 I ’ {NZ)$225,000 (approxﬂ ( N/A j N/A l
. Number of voting securities Consideration (expressed in NZ$) Number of voting securilies Consideration {expressed in NZ$)
SHARE MARKET PURCHASES ]
Descriptlion of nature of transaclion(s), including the name(s) of any other party to the transaction(s) (if known)
8. Relevant documentation- forms part of this NOUECE ....eivicciiciiriici e it et sbec s eas
is not required 1o ba filed ...
has already been filed with the notice dated ... ]
o NIL l 4/7/2001 ' ERNEST GEOFFREY ALBERS
Number of pages Dale of last nalice Name(s}) of any olher person(s) who is {are) believed lo have
that accompany (it any) given, or {0 be intending to give, a8 substantial security holder
this notice (if any) notice in refation to the securities to which this notice relates -
]

| defle/lhgvél/ﬁ‘wesl of my knowledge and belief the information contained in this nolice is correcl and that | am duly authorised to give (his natice:
4

£+ O | [ERNESTGEOFFREYALBERS | | 8/8/2001 ]

Signature {urfess filed bQ electronic means other fullname DIRECTOR Date
than facsimit /'

N’




(Securities Amendment Act 1988)
Substantial Security Holder Notice

Tick the appropriale box(es)
v Notice of a change in the number of voting securities in which a
substantial securily holder has a relevant interest (section 21(1))

Notice that a person has become a substantial securily holder
(section 20(3))

|

Notice thal a person has ceased to be a substantia! security
holder {section 21{3)}

Notice of a change in the naturg of relevant interest held by a
substantial security holder {section 22) :

CUE ENERGY RESOURCES LIMITED

1%
Name of public issuer
[ OCTANEX N.L. |
Name of subslantial security holder
™
r25 FLOOR, 500 COLLINS STREET, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA |
Address of substantial security holder .
E.G. ALBERS | | 6396296100 |
Contact name for gueries Telephone number
»~ | 31,161,140 1 333,943,755 9.33%
Total number of voting securilies of the pubtic Total number of voling securities issued . Tolal percentage
issuer in which a relevant interest is hetd by public issuer
| ORDINARY | ’ ONE J
Class of voting securities Number of voltes attached to each voting security in that class
3" ‘ BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS NON-BENEFICIAL RELEVANT INTERESTS
ﬁ’,1,161,140 J NIL J
Number of voting securities of the class in which a beneficial relevant Number of voting securities of the class in which a non-beneficial relevant
interest is held - interest is held
9.33% N/A
Percentage held at dale of THIS notice Percentage held at date of THIS nalice
| 8.510% N/A ]
Percentage held al date of LAST notice (if any) Percenlage held at date of LAST nolice (if any)
[ ’ DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST DETAILS OF EACH RELEVANT INTEREST
- | OCTANEX N.L. v J N/A
Name(s) of registered helder(s) Name(s) of registered holder(s)
. 2/8/2001
3/8/2001 N/A N/A
7. Date(s) of transaction(s) Provision(s) of section 5 Date(s) of transaction(s)
,2,736,500 ] ( (NZ)$225,000 (approx)J N/A | l N/A |
Number of voting securities Consideration (expressed in NZ3) Number of voting securities Consideration (expressed in NZ§)
ISHARE MARKET PURCHASES I
Description of nature of transaction(s), including the name(s) of any other party 1o the transaclion(s) (if known)
B*. Relevant documentation- forms part of this ROLCE ...evevsesiisnmeeiiienn
is nol required {o be filed ...
has already been filed with the aotice dated ... J
o NIL 4/7/2001 ERNEST GECFFREY ALBERS

Date of last nolice
(if any)

Number of pages
that accompany
this notice {if any}

Name(s) of any other person(s) who is {are) believed {o have
given, or 10 be intending to give, a substantial security holder
nolice in relation to the securities 16 which this nolice relales

| ded%fﬁ‘ es1 of my knowledge and belief the information contained in this notice is correct and that | am duly authorised to give this notice:
/ /
s |

LECe

| ERNEST GEOFFREY ALBERS 1

| 8/8/2001

Signature (uryess filed by\‘gleclronic means other
than facsimil ; -

Fulname DIRECTOR

Date
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066383971

RELEASE

ALL LITIGATION SETTLED

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that it and Browse
Petroleum Pty Ltd (Browse) have today reached agreement for a full and final
settlement of all disputes and litigation between Cue and its directors of the one part
and Browse of the other.

The litigation has consisted of proceedings in the New Zealand High Court whereby
by proceedings CP37/01 Browse took action against Cue and its directors, and by
proceedings CP83/01 Cue took action against Browse and other parties, and by
proceedings CP151/01 Cue sought a judicial review of a decision of the Market
Surveillance Panel of the New Zealand Stock Exchange.

Cue and Browse are now immediately proceeding forward with the filing of Notices of
Discontinuance in respect of all these Court proceedings.

Cue wishes to thank and commend all parties involved in the settiement process for
their efforts in bringing all litigation to an end and for the high regard and priority
given to the overall interests of the Company going forward. The settlement of
litigation will allow Cue's management and new Board to concentrate on Cue's
exciting existing projects and future prospects. '

Any engquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to the Company on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

E/)/U\) "f'/MA&\

e

J

Afdrew Knox' '
Director - 9 August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited
A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

OYONG-2 WELL - INDONESIA

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) announces that the Oyong-2 well has been
suspended for potential future production from the Mundu Formation oil and gas
zones. The drilling rig has been moved 125 metres south to Oyong-1 and is
preparing to test the oil and gas columns that were encountered in the Mundu
Formation in both wells. Minor mechanical difficulties have been experienced in
connecting the blow out preventer. At 6am 10 August 2001, the blow out preventer
was being tested prior to re-entering the well for flow testing. It is expected that a
flow test of the oil zone will begin shorily to be followed by a flow test of the gas
zone.

The testing is expected to take approximately 10 days after which the rig will move to
drill the Anggur-3 well. '

Oyong-2. is located approximately 125 metres north .of the Oyong-1 discovery well
and is located in 41.4 metres of water at:

Latitude: 07° 17' 22.66"S
Longitude: 113° 21'44.32"E

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:
Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd ‘ 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Ty
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SE Gobe-10 Development Well - Papua New Guinea

Cue announces that at 5am on 10" August 2001 the SEG-10 well was running a
wiper trip during logging at the total vertical depth of 2382 metres. The lagifu
reservoir sandstone was penetrated at 2261 metres (true vertical depth) with oil
shows.

The SEG-10 well is being drilled as a deviated hole from the SEG-2 well pad to a
bottom hole location approximately 700 metres ENE of the SEG-2 well. SEG-10 will
provide an additional oil production point in the SEG-2 fault segment of the field and
will access incremental oil. It is expected that the well will be brought on production
immediately and will contribute incremental production of approximately 2,500
barrels of oil per day.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy 3.29%
Chevron ‘ 7.94% (Operator)
Qil Search 20.27%
Orogen Minerals ' 24.47%
Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%
Santos Limited 10.29%
ExxonMobil 5.95%
Merlin Petroleum 2.78%
Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer ' 10 August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DIRECTOR APPOINTED

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce Mr E. Geoffrey Albers has
rejoined the Cue board. ‘

Mr Albers founded the Company in 1981 and was Chairman of the Company until March
2001.

Andrew Knox
Director : ' 14" August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45 066 383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-1 WELL FLOWS OIL

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd, the Operator of the Sampang PSC offshore East Java,
has advised that the Oyong-1 well has flowed oil from the first of two drill stem tests
to be conducted in the well. Oyong-1 encountered a 110 metre gas column between
813m and 923 metres overlying an approximately 35-40 metre oil column in the early
Pliocene Mundu Formation. The Mundu Formation in Oyong-1 and Oyong-2 consists
of calcarenite, a non reefal, granular limestone.

The well flowed 762 barrels of 41.9 dégree API oil per day accompanied by 1.22
million cubic feet of gas per day through a 24/64" (9.5 millimetres) choke from the
interval 927-931 metres in the oilzone, during the initial flow period.

The forward plan is to continue the test of the oil interval and to then test the
overlying gas column. On completion of testing, Oyong-1 will be suspended for
potential future production. Oyong-2 has also been suspended for future production.

After completion of testing Oyong-2, the drilling rig will move to drill Anggur-3 on the
Anggur structure. Cue estimates that Anggur has the potential to contain in excess of
100 million barrels of recoverable oil.

The Oyong wells are located approximately 80 kilometres east of Surabaya in 44

metres of water. The Anggur structure is located approximately 40 kilometres east of
Surabaya in 17 metres of water.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15% ~
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45% (Operator)

Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regardihg this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.
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- Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N, 45 066 383 971

RELEASE

DIRECTOR APPOINTED - AMENDMENT

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce Mr E. Geoffrey Albers has
rejoined the Cue board.

Mr Albers founded the Company in 1981 and was Chairman of the Company until March
2000.

3
S
Andrew Knox

Director : : 14™ August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45 066 383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-1 WELL FLOWS OIL - AMENDMENT

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd, the Operator of the Sampang PSC offshore East Java,
has advised that the Oyong-1 well has flowed oil from the first of two drill stem tests
to be conducted in the well. Oyong-1 encountered a 110 metre gas column between
813m and 923 metres overlying an approximately 35-40 metre oil column in the early
Pliocene Mundu Formation. The Mundu Formation in Qyong-1 and Oyong-2 consists
of calcarenite, a non reefal, granular limestone.

The well flowed 762 barrels of 41.9 degree API oil per day accompanied by 1.22
million cubic feet of gas per day through a 24/64” (9.5 millimetres) choke from the
interval 927-931 metres in the oilzone, during the initial flow period.

The forward plan is to continue the test of the oil interval and to then test the
overlying gas column. On completion of testing, Oyong-1 will be suspended for
potential future production. Oyong-2 has also been suspended for future production.

After completion of testing Oyong-1, the drilling rig will move to drill Anggur-3 on the
Anggur structure. Cue estimates that Anggur has the potential to contain in excess of
100 million barrels of recoverable oil.

The Oyong wells are located approximately 80 kilometres east of Surabaya in 44

metres of water. The Anggur structure is located approximately 40 kilometres east of
Surabaya in 17 metres of water.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45% (Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

-

c 1 S i
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Cue Energy Resources lelted

A.B.N. 45 066 383 971

RELEASE

SE Gobe-10 being completed as oil producer

Cue announces that wire line logging of the SEG-10 well has been completed and
indicates that the upper lagifu reservoir contains oil. The weH is being completed for
production, with oil production expected to begin around 1% September 2001.

Participants in the SE Gobe Unit are:

Cue Energy 3.29%

Chevron 7.94% (Operator)
~ Oil Search 20.27%

Orogen Minerals 24.47%

Southern Highlands Petroleum 23.09%

Santos Limited 10.29%

ExxonMobil 5.95%

Merlin Petroleum 2.78%

Petroleum Resources Gobe 2.00%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppln on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

2

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 14" August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-1 WELL FLOWS GAS

Santos (Sampang) Pty Lid, the Operator of the Sampang PSC offshore East Java
has advised that the Oyong-1 well has flowed gas from the second of two drill stem
tests to be conducted in the well. Oyong-1 encountered a 110 metre gas column
between 813m and 923 metres overlying an approximately 35-40 metre oil column in
the early pliocene Mundu limestone formation. The Mundu formation in Oyong-1 and
Oyong-2 consists of calcarenite, a non reefal granular limestone.

The well flowed 12.4 million cubic feet of gas per day through a 48/64” choke from
the .interval 855-873 metres in the gas zone, during the initial flow period. The gas
contains 0.6 percent carbon dioxide and no hydrogen sulphide.

The forward plan is to complete the test of the gas interval and to then suspend
the well for potential future production. Oyong-2 has also been suspended for future
production. ‘

After completion of testing Oyong-1, the drilling rig will move to drill Anggur-3 on the
Anggur structure.

The Oyong wells are’ located approximately 80 kilometres east of Surayaba in 44
metres of water.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Lid 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45% (Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

‘Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer . 20™ August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

OYONG-1 WELL SUSPENDED

Cue is pleased to advise that the Oyong-1 well has been suspended for potential
future production after two flow tests were conducted in the well. Oyong-1
encountered a 110 metre gas column between 813 and 923 metres overlying an
approximately 35 - 40 metre oil column in the early pliocene Mundu limestone
formation. The Mundu formation in Oyong-1 and Oyong-2 consists of calcarenite, a
non reefal granular limestone.

The first test from the interval 927 - 931 metres in the oil zone flowed 762 barrels of
42° API oil per day with 1.22 million cubic feet of associated gas through a 24/64”
choke. Subsequently the same zone flowed at 1132 barrels of oil per day with 2.5
million cubic feet of associated gas per day through a 28/64" choke.

The second test flowed 12.4 million cubic feet of gas per day Vthrough a 48/64" choke
from the interval 855-873 metres in the gas zone, during the initial flow period. The
gas contains 0.6 percent carbon dioxide and no hydrogen sulphide.

QOyong-2 has also been suspended for future production.

Santos has announced that it is currently evaluating the results with the aim of
bringing the discovery on to production as soon as possible.

The Oyong wells are located approximately 80 kilometres east of Surayaba in 44
metres of water.

The rig has be’eh moved to Anggur-3 which is expected to spud shortly.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45% (Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enguiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Bob Coppin on
telephone 03 9629 7577.

A

Robert J. Coppin

N o ™t b NEED Asth a.._.. .1 Aanm~a
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

ABN. 45 066 383 971

- RELEASE

ANGGUR-3 WELL SPUDS

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that the Anggur-3 well,
in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, spudded at 6:20am on 25" August 2001,

At 6 am 27" August 2001, 30 inch casing had been run and cemented at 155 metres
and preparations were underway to drill 26 inch hole.

Anggur-3 is located at latitude : 07° 18' 22.3439"S

longitude: 113° 03' 37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres with
drilling expected to take approximately 33 days on a dry hole basis.

Anggur-3 will target a number of shallow sandstones, one of which contained gas
which blew out when penetrated by the Anggur-1 well. The well will also target
limestones of the Mundu Formation that contain the oil and gas columns tested in the
Oyong-1 discovery well. The well will also target Wonocolo and Ngrayong
sandstones. Oyong-2 encountered a 2 metre Ngrayong sandstone containing oil.

Cue estimates the Anggur structure has the potential to contain in excess of 500
BCF of recoverable gas and in excess of 100 million barrels of recoverable oil on an
unrisked basis. The Sampang PSC contains a further 7 mapped undrilled structural
prospects and leads.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd _ 15%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

S
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that at 6am on 31
August 2001, the Anggur-3 well, in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at
620 metres and preparing to run intermediate wire line logs. 20" casing has been set
at 380.5 metres.

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at  latitude : 07° 18' 22.3439"S
longitude: 113° 03' 37.3010"E

in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres with

drilling expected to take approximately 33 days on a dry hole basis.

Anggur-3 will target a number of shallow sandstones, one of which contained gas
which blew out when penetrated by the Anggur-1 well. The well will also target
limestones of the Mundu Formation that contain the oil and gas columns tested in the
Oyong-1 discovery well. The well will also target Wonocolo and Ngrayong
sandstones. Oyong-2 encountered a 2 metre Ngrayong sandstone containing oil.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin | ,
Chief Executive Officer 31° August 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

AB.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

DRILLING REPORT

ANGGUR-3 WELL

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) is pleased to announce that at 6am on 7"
September 2001, the Anggur-3 well, in the Sampang PSC offshore East Java, was at
1284 metres and drilling ahead. A 16" liner has been set at 620 metres. No drilling
difficulties have been experienced in drilling to the current depth. Intermediate logs
run prior to setting the 16" liner do not indicate the presence of any significant
‘hydrocarbons.

Anggur-3 is located 1.2 km east of Anggur-1 at  latitude : 07° 18'22.3439"S

‘ longitude: 113° 03' 37.3010"E
in 19.4 metres of water. The well is programmed to a total depth of 2708 metres with
drilling expected to take approximately 33 days on a dry hole basis.

Participants in the Sampang PSC are:

Cue Sampang Pty Ltd ~ 15%
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd 45%(Operator)
Coastal Indonesia Sampang Ltd 40%

Any enquiries regarding this announcement should be directed to Robert Coppin on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 7" September 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45 066 383 971

NOTES TO PRELIMINARY REPORT FOR YEAR TO 30 JUNE 2001*

The operating surplus for the year to 30 June 2001 was NZ§1,930,764, principle components of which
comprise the following individual items:

1. Production income $12,044,841
ii. Interest received / receivable $414,362
iii. Exploration and project expenditure written off ($1,035,708)
1Iv. Amortisation of production property ($2,372,000)
v. Interest Expense ($1,031,126)
vi. Litigation and Settlement costs (8563,921)
vii. Investments written down ($2,316,414)
viil, Tax paid ($541,389)
ix. Profit from sale of listed securities : $1,372,627

Production income - $12,044,841

The income represents production from the SE Gobe oil field in Papua New Guinea.

Interest - $414,362

The Group received interest on funds held on deposit during the year.

Exploration and project expenditure written off - $1,035,708

Of the expensed exploration and project expenditure of $1,035,708, an amount of $1,023,821 of costs
associated with exploration in ATP541P was written off.

Amortisation of production property - $2,372,000

The Group incurred amortisation charges on its SE Gobe Property using the unit of production method.
Interest Expense ) $1,031,126
Interest charges predominantly associated with project finance for SE Gobe.

Litigation and Settlement costs - $563,921

Costs associated with a shareholder dispute.

Investments written down - $2,316,414

The Company partially wrote down investments made during the year.

Tax paid - $541,389 .
Tax paid and payable in Papua New Guinea on PNG oil production.

Profit from sale of listed securities - $1,372,627

Profit from sale of Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited, Natural Gas Australia Ltd and St Barbara
Mines [ .imited securities.



APPENDIX I (Rule 10.4)
PRELIMINARY FULL YEAR REPORT ANNOUNCEMENT

CUE ENERGY RESQURCES LIMITED
For Full Year Ended 30 June 2001

(referred to in this report as the “current full year™)

Preliminary Full year report on consolidated results (including the results for the previous corresponding full year) in accordance
with Listing Rule 10.4.2.

This report has been prepared in a manner which complies with generally accepted accounting practice and gives a true and fair
view of the matters to which they relate and is based on audited accounts.

If the report is based on audited accounts, a statement is required of any material qualification made by the auditor is to be
attached.

The Listed Issuer does have a formally constituted Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

[PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED NOTES WHEN CONSOLIDATED OPERATING STATEMENT
COMPLETING THIS FORM)
Previous
Current corresponding
full year Up/Down full year
! OPERATING REVENUE $NZ°000 % ENZ°000
(a) Sales revenue 12,045 65 7,311
(b) Other revenue 1,611 24 1,296
(c) Total operating revenue 13,656 59 8,607
2(a) OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BEFORE UNUSUAL 6,388 375 (2,327
ITEMS AND TAX
(b)  Unusual items for separate disclosure (3,916) (59) (9,496)
(c)  OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BEFORE TAX 2472 121 (11,823)
(d) Less tax on operating profit 541 N/A -
(e) Operating (deficit) after tax but before minority interests 1,931 116 (11,823)
H Less minority interests - -
(g) Equity eamnings [detail in item 19 below] - -
(h)  OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AFTER TAX 1,931 116 (11,823)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO MEMBERS OF LISTED ISSUER
3(a)  Extraordinary Items after tax [detail in 6(a) below] - R
(b) Less Minority Interest - -
(c) Extraordinary items after tax attributable to Members of the - -
Listed Issuer
4(a) TOTAL OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AND 1,931 116 (11,823)
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AFTER TAX [2(e) + 2(g) +
3(a) ABOVE]
(b)  Operating Surplus/(Deficit) and Extraordinary Items after Tax - -
attributable to Minority Interests [Items 2(f) + 3(b) above]
()  OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AND 1,931 116 (11,823)




5 DETAILS OF SPECIFIC RECEIPTS/OUTLAYS, CONSOLIDATED
REVENUES/EXPENSES FOR FULL YEAR
Previous

# Items marked in this way need be shown only where their Current corresponding
inclusion as revenue or exclusion from expenses has had a full year full year
material effect on reported (deficit) ENZ'000 INZ'000

(a) Interest revenue included in Item 2(g) above 397 927

(b) # Interest revenue included in 5(a) above but not yet received 17 69

(c) Interest expense included in Item 2(a) above (include all forms of 1,031 - 881
interest, lease finance charges, etc.) '

(d) # Interest costs excluded from 5(c) above and capitalised in asset - -
values

(e) # Outlays (other than those arising from the acquisition of an 10,420 2,393
existing business) capitalised in intangibles

(f) Depreciation including all forms of amortisation and writing down 3,390 10,015
of property/investment

(g) Write-off of intangibles - -

(h) Unrealised changes in value of investments (2,352) -

-6(a) UNUSUAL AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS OF THE GROUP
Items of revenue or expense which are of such size and incidence or such nature that their disclosure is necessary to

explain the performance of the entity - as required by FRS9

GROUP - CURRENT FULL YEAR

Details and Comments Before Tax Related Income Tax After Tax
$NZ’000 $NZ’000 SNZ’000

Unusual Items - -
Exploration written off 1,036
Litigation and Settlement costs 564
Writedown of

investments 2,316
Total Unusual items 3,916 - -

Extraordinary Items - - -

Total extraordinary items - - -

6(b) COMMENTS BY DIRECTORS If no report in any section, state NIL. If insufficient space below, provide details in the
form of notes to be attached to this report.

i, Material factors affecting the revenues and expenses of the group for the current full year:

Production income $12,044,841
Interest received / receivable $414,362
Exploration and project expenditure written off ‘ ($1,035,708)
Amortisation of production property ($2,372,000)
Interest Expense (81,031,126)
Litigation and Settlement costs ($563,921)

Invactments written down ($2316 414)



iil.

(b)

Significant trends or events since end of current full year : Refer Annexure A,

Changes in accounting policies since last Annual Report and/or last Half Yearly Report to be disclosed :

There have been no changes in accounting policies.

EARNINGS PER SECURITY CONSOLIDATED
Calculation of basic and fully diluted, EPS in accordance with IAS33: Previous
Eamings Per Share Current corresponding
full year full year-
NZ cents NZ cents

(a) Basic EPS
{b) Diluted EPS (if materially different from (a)) 0.63 (4.03)

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES {see Note (VII) attached]:

1) Name of subsidiary or group of subsidiaries.

iiy Contribution to consolidated *surplus (deficit) and extraordinary.

iii) Date from which such contribution has been calculated.

iv) Operating *surplus (deficit) and extraordinary items after tax of the

subsidiary for the previous corresponding half year/full year.

MATERIAL DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES {see Note (VII) attached]:

i) Name of subsidiary or group of subsidiaries.

i) Contribution to consolidated operating *surplus (deficit) and
extraordinary items after tax from operation of subsidiary.

iii) Date to which such contribution has been calculated.

iv) Contribution to consolidated operating *surplus (deficit) and extraordinary
items after tax for the previous corresponding half year/full year.

.~ v) Contribution to consolidated operating *surplus (deﬁcit) and

extraordinary items from sale of subsidiary.




REPORTS FOR INDUSTRY AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Information on the industry and geographical segments of the Listed Issuer is to be reported for the *half year/full year in
accordance with the provision of SSAP:23: Financial Reporting for Segments. Because of the differing nature and extent
of segments among Listed Issuers, no complete proforma is provided, and the segment information should be completed
separately and attached to this report. However, the following shows a suitable list of items for presentation and indicates
which amounts should agree with items included elsewhere in the *half year/full year report.

INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

Operating revenue:
Sales to customers outside the group
Intersegment revenue
Unallocated revenue

Total revenue (consolidated total equal to
Item 1(c) above)

Segment result (including abnormal items
where relevant)

Unallocated expenses

Operating profit after tax (before equity
accounting) (Equal to Item 2(e) above)

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets (Equal to Item 10 (n) below)

GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Operating revenue:
Sales to customers outside the group
Intersegment revenue
Unallocated revenue

Total revenue (consolidated total equal to
Item 1(c) above)

Segment result (including abnormal items.

where relevant)
Unallocated expenses

Operating profit after tax (before equity
accounting) (Equal to Item 2(e) above)

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets (Equal to Item 10 (n) below)

INDONESIA AUSTRALASIA "TOTAL
14,264 14,264
- (608) (608)
. 13,656 13,656
- 1,931 1,931
- 1,931 1,931
8,296 34,926 43,223
8,296 34,926 43,223
OIL AND GAS _ INVESTMENT  UNALLOCATED TOTAL
EXPLORATION AND OTHER
AND
PRODUCTION
12,045 1,373 847 14,264
- . (608) (608)
12,045 1,373 239 13,656
4,659 1,373 (4,101) 1,931
4,659 1,373 (4,101) 1,931
28,938 2,127 12,158 43,223
28,938 2,127 12,158 43,223
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
[Note (VIII) attached has particular relevance for the preparation of this statement]

CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Cash

(b) Receivables

(c) Investments

(d) Inventories

(e) Other - Unearmed Income

() TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(g) Receivables

(h) Investments

() Inventories

(j) Property, plant and equipment

(k) Intangibles

(1) Other - Unearned Income

(m) TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(n) TOTAL ASSETS '

CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Accounts payable

(b) Borrowings

(c) Provisions

(d) Other - Uneamed Income

(¢) TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(f) Accounts payable

(g) Bomowings |

(h) Provisions

(i) Other - Unearned Income

(i) TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(k) TOTAL LIABILITIES

() NET ASSETS

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(a) Share capital

(b) Reserves (i) Revaluation reserve
(ii) Other reserves

(c) Retained surplus (accumulated deficit)

(d) SHAREHOLDERS®’ EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE
TO MEMBERS OF THE HOLDING COMPANY

(e} Outside equity interests in subsidiaries

() TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CONSOLIDATED

At end of current

As shown in last

If half yearly
as shown in last

full year Annual Report | Half Yearly Report
INZ'000 ENZ'000 INZ000
5,014 11,005
2,788 714
694 -
1,619 1,642
10,115 13,361
- 116
1,433 6,133
12,047 12,525
16,957 9,127
2,671 3,324
33,108 31,225
43,223 44,586
958 5,357
7,563 2,236
140 106
1,619 1,642
10,280 9,34]
- 4,907
2,671 3,324
2,671 8,231
12,951 17,572
30,272 27,014
80,405 79,078
1,880 1,880
(52,013) (53,944)
30,272 27,014




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR FULL YEAR
[See Note (IX) attached]

13 CASH FLOWS RELATING TO OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(a)
(®
(c)
(d)
(e)
6]
(8)
(h)
(h)

Receipts from customers

Interest received

Dividends received

Payment to suppliérs and employees

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

Other - Foreign currency exchange conversion
Litigation and Settlement costs

NET OPERATING CASH FLOWS

14  CASH FLOWS RELATED TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(a)
(b)
(

~—

c
d

~

(
(e
(N
(g
(
(

—

o

h
)

Cash proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Cash proceeds from sale of equity investments

Loans repaid by other entities

Cash paid for purchases of property, plant and equipment
Interest paid - capitalised

Cash paid for purchases of equity investments

Loans to other entities ‘

Other

NET INVESTING CASH FLOWS

15 CASH FLOWS RELATED TO FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(a)

Cash proceeds from issues of shares, options, etc
Borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Dividends paid

Other - project loan deposit

NET FINANCING CASH FLOWS

16  NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD

(@)
(b)
(©)

Cash at beginning of full year
Exchange rate adjustments to Item 16(a) above

CASH AT END OF FULL YEAR

17 NON-CASH FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Previous
Current corresponding
full year full year
NZ$°000 INZ’000
11,475 7,095
466 944
(4,799) (3,684)
(546) (1,932)
(230) -
558 (2,232)
272) (4,354)
6,652 (4,163)
18 -
5,785 -
(16,300) (4,127)
(2,723) (5,949)
(13,220) (10,076)
1,327
(869) 2,017
(1,849)
(1,391) (2,017
(7,959) (16,256)
10,889 24913
119 2,232
3,049 10,889

Provide details of financing and investing transactions which have had a material effect on group assets and liabilities but
did not involve cash flows.

*Delete as required




18 RECONCILIATION OF CASH

For the purposes of the above statement of cash flows, cash includes

Cash at the end of the full year as shown in Current Previous corresponding
the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related full year full year

items in the accounts as follows: $NZ°000 §NZ'000

Cash on hand and at bank 758 (65)
Deposits at call 2,291 10,954

Bank Overdraft ’ v ‘ . -

Other (provide details) -

TOTAL = CASH AT END OF FULL YEAR

[Item 16(c) above] 3,049 10,889

19 EQUITY ACCOUNTED ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND O’fHER MATERIAL INTERESTS

Information attributable to the reporting group’s share of investments in associated companies and other material interests
is to be disclosed by way of separate note below (refer SSAP:8 Accounting for Business Combinations). .

(i) GROUP SHARE OF RESULTS OF ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

(a)

" AND TAX

(b)
(©)

(e)

()

EQUITY EARNINGS
Previous
Current corresponding
full year *half year/full year
NZ35°000 $NZ'000

OPERATING *SURPLUS (DEFICIT) BEFORE ABNORMAL ITEMS

Less tax

OPERATING *SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX
i) Extraordinary items (gross)

i) Less tax

iii) Extraordinary items (net)

OPERATING *SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AND EXTRAORDINARY
ITEMS AFTER TAX

Less dividends paid to group

NET *ADDITION TO (REDUCTION IN) EQUITY CARRYING
VALUE OF INVESTMENTS FROM CURRENT PROFITS (ITEM 2(G)

ABOVE)

*Delete as required




(if)

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN CORPORATIONS NOT BEING SUBSIDIARIES:

(@)  The Group has a material (from group’s viewpoint) interest in the following corporations:

Combinations to operating

Name Percent of ordinary
shares held at end of *surplus (deficit) and extraordinary
*half year/full year items after tax
Equity accounted Previous
associated companies Previous Current corresponding
Current corresponding full year full year
full year full year $NZ'000 INZ'000
Equity Accounted
N/A
Other material interests Not Equity Accounted
(b) INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
Current Previous corresponding
full year full year
INZ000 ENZ°000
Carrying value of investments in
associated companies (CV)
Share of associafed companies’ retained N/A N/A

profits and reserves not included in CV:

Retained profits

Reserves

Equity carrying value of investments

DL A |

- rs 1.




20 ISSUED AND QUOTED SECURITIES AT END OF CURRENT *HALF YEAR/FULL YEAR

Number Number Par Value Paid-Up
Category of Securities Issued Quoted Cents Value Cents
PREFERENCE SHARES:
#(Description) -
Issued during current full year -
ORDINARY SHARES: 325,472,564 325,472,564 N/A N/A
Issued during current full year 28,200,000 28,200,000 - -
CONVERTIBLE NOTES:
#(Description)
Issued during current full year - - - -
OPTIONS: Exercise Price Expiry Date
Cents
200,000 - - AUD23 12/02/02
Issued during current full year - -
DEBENTURES - Totals only: 3 $
UNSECURED NOTES - Totals only:  § $
OTHER SECURITIES 3 $
# Description includes rate of dividend or interest and any redemption or conversion rights together with the prices and dates

thereof.

Note 1: Preference Share Issue )
On 1 August 1996 a 6% preference share placement was made of US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings Limited.

The preference share will, subject to certain conditions, convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources Limited
ordinary fully paid shares between 1 July 1997 and 1 July 2001.

Note 2: SE Gobe Project Loan
Pursuant to the Loan and Guarantee Agreement with Commonwealth Development Corporation (CDC) the
Company has, inter alia, granted to CDC a conversion right whereby US$2.3 million may be converted into
ordinary fully paid shares in Cue Energy at a price of A$0.20 at any time on or before 14 October 2001 at the
then prevailing exchange rate subject to various adjustments.

21 . DIVIDEND: Ifa decision regarding a dividend has been made, file a completed copy of Appendix 7 with this form.

22 ANNUAL MEETING (a) To be held at . (Location)
(if full year report) ' .

(b) Date 200__  Time

(c) Approximate date of availability of Annual Report

If this full year report was approved by resolution of the Board of Directors, please indicate date of meeting (date).

iy
W2 Jox e

('éiéned by) Authorised Officer of Listed Issuer (Date)




ANNEXURE A

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

Subsequent to balance date the following events occurred :-

i)

if)

iii)

The Company divested its remaining interest in Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited
(AWE).

The Company announced that it had issued 8,471,191 new ordinary shares credited as fully
paid in Cue Energy Resources Limited to the PNG Venture Fund Pty Ltd. The issue of
these shares was made at a price of A$0.15 per share. On 1 August 1996, a 6% preference
share placement was made for US$1 million by Cue PNG Holdings Limited as part of the
project financing arrangements for SE Gobe. The preference share was, subject to certain
conditions, to convert into 8,471,191 Cue Energy Resources Limited ordinary fully paid
shares. The issue which has been made in satisfaction of the redemption of this preference
share brings the total number of ordinary shares on issue to 333,943,755.

Mr Quigg and Mr Homer resigned as directors, as did Mr Michael Tilley, the Company's
Chairman.

Mr Richard Tweedie, Managing Director of Todd Energy Limited of New Zealand, Mr
Ken Hoolihan, Exploration Manager of Todd Energy Limited and Mr E Geoffrey Albers,
Chairman of Octanex NL and of Methano! Australia Limited, were appointed to the board.

Tﬁe Company acquired a convertible note in Bambuu Ltd for $200,000 on commercial
terms.



New Zealand Address: Australian Address:

The Secretary The Secretary

Cue Energy Resources Limited Cue Energy Resources Limited
BDO House : . Level 25 ,

99-105 Customhouse Quay - 500 Collins Street

Wellington : Melbourne, Victoria 3000

New Zealand Australia

Fax No: (64) 4 473 3582 _Fax No: (61) 396297318

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Cue
Energy Resources Limited (“the Company”) will be held at the Registered Office of the
Company, 2™ Floor, BDO House, 99-105 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, New Zealand on
Thursday 29" November 2001 commencing at 10 a.m. for the purpose of transacting the
following items of business.

AGENDA
General Business
To consider, and if thought fit, pass the following Ordinary Resolutions:
1. Election of Directors
Mr L. Musca retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-eledion.

‘Mr R.G. Tweedie as required by Article 16.03 of the Company's Constitution, ceases to
hold office and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

Mr K. Hoolihan as required by Article 16.03 of the Company's Constitution, ceases to
hold office and being eligible, offers himself for re-election. '

Mr E.G. Albers as required by Article 16.03 of the Company's Constitution, ceases to
hold office and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

The meeting will be asked to consider and if thought fit, pass the following ordinary
resolutions: :

1.1 "That Mr L. Musca be elected as a director of the Company".
1.2 "That Mr R.G. Tweedie be elected as a director of the Company".
1.3 "That Mr K. Hoolihan be elected as a director of the Company".

14 "That Mr E.G. Albers be elected as a director of the Company".



o 2. Auditors

To record the reappointment of Spencer & Co as the auditors of the company to
authorise the Board to fix the auditor's remuneration.

Special Business
To consider, and if thought fit, pass the following Ordinary Resolutibns:
3'. Placement Authority

That the Directors of the Company be authorised, pursuant to clause 5.5(a)(i) of the
Company’s Constitution and New Zealand Stock Exchange Listing Rule 7.3.1 to
directly issue progressively to persons or institutions at the Directors’ discretion within
the next three months from the date of this resolution up to a maximum of 50 million
ordinary fully paid shares in the capital of the Company, such shares to rank pari passu
in all respects with existing ordinary shares and to be issued at a price not less than S
market value.

The Company will disregard any votes cast on the resolution by any person who may
participate in the proposed issue and a person who might obtain a benefit, except a
benefit solely in the capacity as a shareholder; and any asociate of that person (or
those persons) will be disregarded.

Attendance and Voting

The only persons entitled to exercise votes at the special meeting the subject of this notice will
be those who are registered as shareholders as at 5 p.m. on 27 November 2001. Only the
shares registered in the shareholders’ names at that time carry a right to vote at the meeting.
The right to vote may be exercised by:

(a) attending and voting in person, or
(b) appointing a proxy (or representative) to attend and vote in place of that shareholder. )

The forms of appointment of a proxy and appropriate voting instructions accompany this Notice
of Annual General Meeting.

Proxy forms must be deposited at the offices of the Company at the addresses as shown at
the beginning of this Notice of Meeting, or sent by facsimile, at least 48 hours before the time
of the holding of the meeting.

By order of thé Board
BDO Spicers
Secretary

26 October 2001
Wellington



Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS -

RESULTS & CHAIRMAN’S ADDRESS

In respect of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held today, Thursday 29
November 2001, the results of the resolutions put to the meeting are as follows:

1.  Election of Directors

. 1.1

1.2
1.3

1.4

Election of Mr L. Musca as a director of
the Company

Election of Mr R.G. Tweedie as a director
of the Company

Election of Mr K. Hoolihan as a director
of the Company

Election of Mr E.G. Albers as a director
of the Company

2. Authorise the Directors to fix the remuneration
of the auditors

3.  Withdrawn prior to meeting

Passed
Passed
Passed

Passed

Passed

Foll}owing is the address delivered by the Chairman, Mr. Richard Tweedie at the

. meeting;

“Good Morning Ladies and Gentlemen,

Welcome to the 20th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. | am
Richard Tweedie.

Before | begin my address let me introduce the other members of your
Board. On my right is Leon Musca, next to him is Andrew Knox who is

also the Company's Chief Financial Officer.

Geoff Albers and Ken

Hoolihan are unable to attend due to other long standing commitments
and send their apologies. Bob Coppin, our Chief Executive Officer is in
the front row and will address you a little later on operational activities
over the last year. lan Riley is also here representing our auditors,
Spencer & Co.

., ‘
Ley
bl )
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The past year has been an eventful one for Cue but one that ended on
a very positive note with the exploration success at Oyong in our
Indonesian Sampang PSC. While the Oyong oil and gas discovery has
been positive, the cost of participating in the drilling programme has
been high with Cue expenditure in the block reaching US$5.7 million at
the end of September, net of insurance rebates to date.

The high cost of the drilling programme has been driven by the
blowouts, and the additional wells that were not contemplated in the
original budget. In fact we have participated in seven wells in the block
versus the two wells planned originally.

The potential development of Oyong in the next one to two years and
the potential development of the Yolla gas field in the Bass Basin of
Australia by mid 2004 posed a financial dilemma for the Company. On
the one hand, we would have liked to participate in both developments,
but on the other, we believed we would not be able to support two
concurrent developments that required substantial equity capital
contributions. We also had a debt facility requiring repayment which
put pressure on our cash position.

~ Inthe end, we elected to sell our 14% interest in Yolla to our coventurer -
- AWE for A$6.7 million. Yolla is always going to be a difficult project
with significant financial risks.

Our ongoing participation in the Sampang block, in our view, is likely to
have a greater upside for Cue. The funds received from the Yolla sale
have provided working capital and have allowed us to repay the last of
the SE Gobe project finance. The Company is now debt free. However
our cash position remains stretched and it is likely we will have to
approach shareholders via a rights issue in 2002. We will obviously
delay this as long as possible.

Over much of the year the Papua New Guinea SE Gobe oil field
continued to produce about 520 barrels per day to Cue to total 167,000
bbls for the year. We expect additional development drilling on the field
next year will lead to greater ultimate recovery from the field and will
slow the decline rate. We also expect at least one wildcat well to be
drilled in the adjacent PPL190 block in which Cue has a 10.9% interest.

Turning to the corporate side, | am pleased to report that the dissention
among some shareholders that lead to legal action, has been resolved
and all legal actions have ceased. Your board is stable and we can
now get on with the job of being an oil and gas exploration and
production company.

We are divesting the technology investments that were made last year
in an orderly way and we have also sold all of our share holding in
AWE and National Gas Australia at a profit (NZ$1.37 million). | am



|
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pleased that we have also made an after tax profit this year of NZ$1.9
million after tax compared to the loss last year of NZ$11.8 million.

Finally, | would like to thank our management and staff for their efforts
in maintaining Cue’'s day to day activities. | would also like to thank
shareholders for their continuing support of the Company.

Bob Coppin will now give you a brief review of operational activity over
the past year. Followed by Andrew Knox on the financial statements.”

If you have any enquiries regarding this announcement, please contact Cue Energy
on +61 (0)3 9629 7577.

Andrew Knox

Director 29" November 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45006 383 971

RELEASE -

SAUNDERS - 1X SPUDS
IMPLICATIONS FOR CUE

Cue 1s not participating in the Saunders —-1X well, however, an oil discovery could have
a significant positive impact on the Company through its participation in the adjacent
SE Gobe Unit and PPL190.

Background

Orogen Minerals (Gobe) Ltd has reported that Saunders — 1X began drilling on 3™
December 2001 in PDL-4. The well will test a seismically defined closure on the same
structural trend as, and immediately adjacent to, the SE Gobe oilfield. The primary
target is the upper lagifu sandstone which is the producing reservoir in the SE Gobe
field. : : .

Oil Search Ltd has reported that the potential recoverable oil reserves in this reservoir in
the Saunders closure are estimated to be 30 million barrels. The well is planned to reach

a total depth of 2640 metres.

Implications for Cue

~ Saunders - 1X is located approximately 200 metres to the east of the eastern boundary
of the SE Gobe field Unit which extends over a defined geographic area. The SE Gobe
field has been unitized as it extends across the boundary of two Petroleum Development
Licences with differing ownership, PDL-3 in which Cue has a 5.569% interest and
PDL-4 in which Cue has no interest and in which Saunders — 1X is located.

Cue’s interest in the overall SE Gobe Unit.is 3.28565% with a current over lift interest
of 3.8565% to recover past under lifted barrels. Cue’s current net interest is
approximately 480 barrels of oil per day. ‘

If Saunders — 1X discovers oil that extends into and can be attributed to the SE Gobe
Unit, the overall oil volume entitlement of unit participants, including Cue, will
increase. In addition, the increased volume of oil, whether unit oil or not, processed
through the Gobe production facilities will allow the per barrel operating costs of the
production facility to remain at lower levels for a longer period. This in turn will also
allow the SE Gobe field to be produced for a longer period before low production
volumes result in uneconomic operating costs per barrel, thus increasing the recoverable
oil reserves of the field. These two effects would increase the volume of oil Cue could
expect to recover from the SE Gobe Unit.



"
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In addition, success at Saunders will also substantially upgrade the potential of the Bilip
prospect which straddles the PDL-4 and PPL190 boundary on the same structural trend
(Cue has a 10.94% interest in PPL190). Bilip has been assessed to have a combined
[agifu oil reserve potential of 90 million barrels of recoverable oil (some 70% of which
is assessed to be in PPL190) and is a candidate for 2002 drilling.

The accompanying SE Gobe area map shows the location of Saunders - 1X and Bilip.

Any queries regarding this announcement should be directed to the Company on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 7 December, 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45066 383 971

RELEASE

Receipt of Funds |

Cue Energy Resources Limited is please to announce the receipt of US$425,560 in full
and final settlement of the Saga Litigation.

Any queries regarding this announcement should be directed to the Company on
03 9629 7577.
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;Amdrew Knox
Director 11 December 2001
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Cue Energy Resources Limited

A.B.N. 45006 383 971

RELEASE

Cue Exits Tanjung Jabung PSC

Cue Energy Resources Limited (Cue) has sold the company which holds Cue’s 76%
interest in the Tanjung Jabung Production Sharing Contract, onshore South Sumatra,
Indonesia, to a company associated with Wirabuana Petrolindo Ltd, the operator for the
Tanjung Jabung PSC, for a nominal consideration.

Cue obtained an interest in the PSC in 1997 in conjunction with Wirabuana Petrolindo
Ltd, but has been frustrated in its efforts to explore the most prospective portion of the
contract area due to it being covered by a national park.

Cue has, therefore, elected to withdraw from participation in the PSC.

Any queries regarding this announcement should be directed to the Company on
03 9629 7577.

Robert J. Coppin
Chief Executive Officer 17 December 2001
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Form 605

Corporations Act 2001

Section 6718

Notice of ceasing to be a substantial hoider

-

Ig Company Name/Scheme

ACN/ARSN

Dava & Commtverce Lnniled

#9090, 23\

630

1. Details of substantial holder(1}

' Name
ACN/ARSN ({if applicable}

The holder ceased to be a
substantial holder on

The previous notice was given to the company on

The previous notice was dated

Coe Exerpy Resoufes Livmited

a2 4H pes

283 A,

2318\ 13oo
2o/ M /500D

eV 3000

2. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interest {2) of the substantial holder or an associate (3) in voting securities of the company or scheme, since the
substantial holder was last required to give a substantial holding notice to the company or scheme are as follows:

Date of
change

Person whose
felevant interest
changed

Nature of
change {4)

Consideration
given in retation
to change{5)

Class (6) and
number of
securities
affected

Person's votes
affected

“see.

AV‘\W\A e F

3. Changes in association

The persons who have become associates (3) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their association {7) with, the substantiat holder in relation to voting

interests in the company of scheme are as foltows:

4. Addresses

Name and ACN/ARSN {if applicable) Nature of association
The addresses of persons named in this form are as foliows:
Name Address

Cue Enerau Cosourees bimled]
-

bowed 258

50 Cotin Shreed Micltnurne

capacity DNECL«."“OF

AR
Signature '
I8
print name
sign here }

P\ﬁ\ Afewo \:\’?9,):

i

]

i~

A% date /)1

Y

)




This is annexure "A" of 1 page referred to in form 605 Notice of ceasing to be a substantial holder

Date of Person whose relevant Nature of | Consideration given in | Class (6) and number | Person’s votes |
Change interest changed change {4) relation to change (5) | of securities affected affected
08 Nov 2001{Cue Energy Resources Limited Decrease |10 cents per share ORD 200,000 200,000
23 Nov 2001!Cue Energy Resources Limited Decrease |11.5 cents per share ORD 120,000 120,000
23 Nov 2001{Cue Energy Resources Limited Decrease |11 cents per share ORD 232,000 232,000
Signature “
print name | PSQ(‘%LPE;\Q “:,/\Y\OK capcity ’D{QC/\YC\('

t
ey I e I
g . date/ ;. /‘;«\,\ /ity

sign here ™./ 4



Notice of Director's Interesis

Scetion 205G of the Corporations Law
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This form is NOT a prescribed form. It has been prepared by ASX to assist directors. If di